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Transmitted herewith as enclosures with this -7
three photographic copies of a chart prepared by Special Age t A)
Ted R. Youngblood., This chart, which is based on the statementf™ ™3¢~
Gonfidential Informant Gregory. dated November 30, 1945, depicts Ph# -+~
transmission of infomation from approximately October, 1938 to lwoe
1944. - :

- . Two photographic copies of the chart are being Purr
-to the Washington Field Division with a carbon copy of this lette: R

Very truly yours . S
~ - E;E, CONROY - -
o S. A, C.
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¢ THE DIREGTOR R DATB: December 15, 1945

: D. M. LADD Q .
by SUBJBCT= NATHAN zREl‘G " S VER:JSTER, wita aliases; ‘et al, K
mPIouGE R o
"« " Attached are meuoramda regarding the following individuals
whose names have appesr.u in connection with this case:
Oscar iltwan ) Y
Hild= ..alaacci "
Paul uaA@.n .
Charles q. cell
Daniel Sowen 1 - -l/” #'2'9"7"7
\ qi 7 "" 7 o
CHafles” Brett/ s ’,‘;'.. v oL ‘
_Joseph Cooper = r .':' D N \.
Jack Fislds Ht“ !t" i Uu 1 A SI'F"ED
~aury-ilasser -
Leo Jold - DATE; '7'71 BVS e
So ‘:old/

Grace uranich_ 2 et
. nee, Grace ilaul ‘ / / é/ 77 (/ﬂﬂéd.//dé '
elienaherflireenberg, with aliages
}.{ichaelQ}reenberg, Liichael*Gibson
Alger™iiss ¥—
) oty .coaon 4

ofirvind? @/t th aldas = =~ o
Irving HJ Ap]j‘ n

i0ll; Kasson - - i )

Philip Olin i{eeney- \ y ‘3

Alexan Zoral; Richard foral J

Charled er, with aEa‘ s

- CharlieXramer, Charlediri / .
eSolomc = nz/m.scm.nsky, with aﬁasa D L;L?
~ .. 5oL A¥dschinsiy, 501 eshinggE ™ R
e . Scott L.ockx d

4 . 3(.’ N
. ;{@, “August jaffry™s : ‘( b JA
<« q Berard Rednopt— &
lb . Louds Gass, v .'J. alin sis ‘19
e * Lewis vass, )uis Schwortz, Louiz ou?illajo
» ;), ' “Warrén Leonard Sharfman -
. HazefBise « " .
-George A1 ired Tesoro ~ !

" sMichael Tkach, wit.‘x aliases

MHichal Iksczy .iichael J. Tkach, L. s:astivsky
Sam John van- Hyning .

eDr. Abraham Benedict .ieinstein

L

5 ~m . Doctor Abraham violfson, with aliases. -‘ : _.
J7F EB 1 3 58 o:t;ree A."Wil:or atreet, Abram ..0lfson -~ -

Copies of tHese memorandn have been furnished to the New York anc
F:Leld Offices for tht r i fomation in connection w:.th the investigation oj "

Attachments , ~ ' B
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' On Decefbe: .7_.;%5{ the Washington Field Division advised the ‘Bureau

by teletype that on the night of December 6, 1945 s George Silverman was observed . g

having dinner with an Amy officer, a Navy lieutenant and an unidentified ) i

woman who is believed to be Henrietta through information previously received '

through a confidential source. The Amy officer was subsequently seen driving . v

& car bearing D.C. plates 83-239 which are listed to Oscar Altman, 502 Sixth ‘e
AN

Street, Southwest, Washington, D. C, : ‘-5-‘_

A complete review of the Bureau files in the name of Oscar Altman :}_ —~

. failed to reveal a case file or background information concerning this individual, % _
Several references were made to an Oscar Altman as follows but it is not known

whether these references refer to the above-captioned individual.

_ The report of Special Agent Jeptha S. Fuller, dated August 11, 1943,
Washington, D, C., entitled, "Walter 2gle; Denaturalization Proceedings - gn
reveals the following information. Captain O. L. iltman (Oscar L. Altman),
Assistant Chief of Air Staff at .M. and D. Ammy Aiir Forces » Pentagon Building,
was interviewed in July, 1943, in connection with the subject of that investi-

\  gation, Walter Egle. Captain Altman, according to this report, advised that he
had known Walter Egle since 1936 and that he had made nis acquaintance at Chio
University where they were both employed as instructors for the school. vAltman
stated that in 1937 and 1938 he had lived with Walter Egle in the same home and
that Major Sufrin also had lived with them on the home campus., Altman stated
that he left Ohio State in 1938, Captain Altman's information concerning

. Walter Egle was to the effect that Egle was entirely loyal and patriotic to
the United States but that he had entirely sympathetic feelings for Germany
as a country.

One Oskar K. Altman of 4700 12th Street, Northwest, was reported in
-~ 1942 to be a member of the Washington, D. C., Branch of the International
.. Geneva Association, also known as the Geneva International Association, -
- { Incorporated, and Geneva Club. : =
;{ l; ,2) Iavestigation raveals that the International Geneva Asscciation :y/\ 3
o founded in St. Louis in 1904 and that as of 1942 the membership was amall and
that there was no un-American.activity on the part of the officers. . A

LA ... -, -
T 1,

The report of Special Agent L. L. Tyler dated APFiL 9;°1941, Washington)
D.C., entitled, "Oscar K. Altman; Internal Security - G* reveals the foilowing -
information. The Washington Metropolitan Police Department submitted a rer-
dated March 24, 1941 which revealed that Oscar K..Altman, white, 43 years
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y :
azé, is employed as manager of the Hi Hat Club at the Ambassador Hotel, lith
%nd K Street, Northwest, Washington, D. C., and resided at 4700 12th Street,
Northwest, telephone National 0975. He was born August 7, 1898, in Vienna,
Austria, arrived in New York City on November 20, 1922, and became a United
States citizen on October 2, 1938, in the District of Columbia. Altman was
described as not the type of person who would make derogatory remarks about
the American Government or take part in political discussions. A neighbor-
hood investigation indicated no unusual activity and no foreign sympathies.
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December 15, 1945

Res mmasumccx oL

A check of the Bureau fileg was made relative to the above
individual in view of the act that she is, at the present time, sharins
office space with Victor Perlo in Room 3700, Social Security Building,
Washington, D, C.

The Bureau files reflect that Hilda Doris Paldacei is the
subject or a special inquiry, Office for Imergency .anazement. The ine
vestigation conducted reflects that she was born June 16, 1923, at
Claremont, New Hampshire, and attended the North Fampton Commercial
College, North Hampton, Massachusetts. The investigation reflected no
derogatory information.
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A newspaper clipping from the Chicago Deily Tribune dated March 17, .
1945, reflects that Paul Baran, Russian born refugee, M@? to )
‘the-0SS-Polish desk where he analyzed reports on Polish matters for the
determination of American policy. He was subsequently transferred to the
Anti-Sabotage Division of 0SS, Barans left Moscow, Russia, during the years
of civil war and seitled in Germany, Many of his relatives Joined the Com-
munist Party.ﬁ In the early 1920's Beran joined the German Comminist Party
and shortly thereafter was agsigned to confidential mission in Carpatho, Russia
In 1933 when the Commnist organization was looking for German Comminists
holding passports of other countries because they could travel with relative
safety in Nazi Germany Baran appeared as an economic expert in a Polish trade
delegation, In this roll Baran posed as & Polish citizen, This rosition was
obtained through a relative who was a Polish citizen, It is alleged that

Baran commnicated with Commnist workers through Warsaw, Poland, to receive
secret assignments and that he acted as a courier for political missions,

He is reported to have arrived in the United States in the Fall
of 1940 after the fall of France and was undecided as whether to pose as a

member of the German Communist Party could obtain a Russian passport without
being affiliated with Moscow,

An article in the Washington Times Herald'dated March 17, 1945, sets
forth aporoximately the same information as above and in addition states that

agent of the OGPU.
. .\.‘l -’ o - .
On November 25, 1944, one S/Sgt. Peul A, Jaran, 2031 Colwrliz Road,
N¥, Washington, D. C., addressed a comunicotion to rofessor Oscar Linge,
Department of Economics ». University of Chicago, Chicago, Illindis,

On April 16, 1945, a note from one Conrad for Dr. Abrahan Tenzik
telephone Adams 8216, The Washington telephone directory reflects %I-zat' &

Paul Baran, telephone Adams 8216, is identical with the Paul Baran's residing
at 2013 Columbia Road, NW, ~

Ooe Paul Baran, :rivate United States Army, residing at 2013 columbia

.Roadf NW, Washington, D. 7., was reflected as a sponsor in connection with the
application of one Marths <inckelmann, an alien, to enter the United States.
Y
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December 15, 1945

Re: CHARLES S.,)BELL

P iar N S /

Charles Bell, a member of the clags of 1940, University of
Cali nia, writin- in the student paper on September 11, stated his
opposition to compulsory ROTC, claiming that the majority of the
University of Celifornia students were of the same opinion. He proclaims-
student dislike of RCTC “blind discipline" as a symbol of Fascism. Ee
states that surveys of student sentiment heve "repeatedly brought out the
desire to dodge the draft as America again goes to war" and that the ROTC
is a “permanent peacetime draft of the intellectual fraction of our

generetion."

Bell's remarks end enti=-ROTC editorials in the same issue were
primarily the result of statements of llajor General Barrows (Netional
Guard, Retired) who was recently noted as stating that "if Communists stert
any rough stuff over here like they did in Europe, we will kill them rirst,”

end his later statements at the Harry Iridges deportation hearings concerning
e&lleged Comnunists at the University.

Information received from a highly confidential source reflects
that one "Gayet" had an eppointment with Cochran and Beil (probably H. :'erle
Coohren and Charles S. Bell of the fPreasury Department),
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_ ) December 15, 1945
Re: DANTEL'SOWEN . .

-

. : A check of the Bureau files relative to this individual reilects
. .. that one Dente Foano with various aliases, among these being Deniel Bowen, has
.~ been very aoctive in Communist activities and has also been very active in the
- eaffairs of the Hationel l’aritime Union. Boano is reported as apparently
" -177 dictating policies of the Commmist Party in Norfolk, Virginia; is freguently
. -.7in contact with Bern ilargolis, Head of the Commumnist Party in Norfolk, and has
“‘attended meetinzs in liargolis's home. Boano has spoken before the Norfolk
* Victory Forum, & Communist front organization. lrs. Alice Burke, State
Secretary of t'e omunist Party, has held three different meetinzs with
. Boano in the National Maritime Union Hall et Norfolk, Virginia. 1In 1544,
‘Boano wms very active in oarrying out the activities of the CIC Folitical
Action Committee and continued to be in close contact with known and suspected

. Conmmiste in the vicinity of Norfolk, Virginis. He subsequently was trans-
. farred o New York City where he beeame actively engaged as a patrolman for

‘Eh; Kational Maritime Union.

. "It oan not be definitely @scertained whether the information se
1 above relates to the Daniel Bowen in question. ’
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Deceﬁber 15, 1945

Re: CHARLES\BRETT oy

S
A check of the Bureau files was made relative to the above
* individual in view of th.. 1ot that he had been in contact with Feleon
Tenney. v .

One Charles Lukens Lrett, a United States citizen born
January 3, 1913, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, arrived in the United
States on the SS WILLIAY P. FEW at Baltimore, Maryland, on Novembe;,l4,
1544, )

One Charles Lukens Brett wes the subject of & request for.a
name cle ck by the U, S. Maritime Service on Auzust 30, 1942,

One Cherles William Urett, & seaman with an A.B. rating, was
& passenger on the SS AQUITAYIA which errived in New York on July 28,
19¢3. It was reflected that he had en A.R, reting as a seaman; was 54
years of age, and was scheduled to return on a British ship operated by
the Furness Withy Steamship Company,
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December 15, 1945

;-

-

' Re: JOSEPH\COOPER . .

e s er e i b ciea Y

A check of th'e Bureau. files was made relative to the above
individual in view of the faot that Helen Tenney, while under physical
surveillance, was observed entering .. . antique shop owned by one
Joseph Cooper, Fairfax Court House, Virginia, where she entered at 4355
pem. and left at 6:355 p.m. .

Joe Cooper is referred to as an officer of the Jewish-American
Lodge 3215, International Workers Order of Maryland end the District of
Columbia.

EE A e N R vee

oseph Cooper is referred to as e member of the State Committee
of the Commnist Political Association of Maryland.

Joseph Cooper is the subject of an Internal Security - C investi-
‘gation by the Mltimore Field Division end was considered a key figure in
Communist activities., -

From a review of the above files, it was impossible to determine-

whether or not the Coopers referred to above might be identical with the
Joseph Cooper of Fairfax Court House, Virginia, Vv
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December 13, 1945
Re: JACRNFIELDS .= - - .

A check of the Bureau files reflects that in October, 1941, cne
Jack Fields made application as & typist applicant and furnished his address
as 4906 39tk Avenue, Woodside, Long Island, New York, He was born Ssptember
7, 1916; 5 feet 8} inches; 150 pounds. His mother was Rose Cooper, deceased,
and his father was Sydney Cooper, deceased. His application reflected that

* his wife, name not given, was an actress, unemp‘oyed,

One June Fields, with aliases, Mrs. Jack Fields and June Gilpin, was
the suvject or a Security Matter - C investigation, which reflected her occu=-
pation as an actress and that her husband, Jack Fields, was in the U, S. Army.
The registration records of the Borough of Manhattan, New York, reflected that
June Fields listed herself as a member of the American labor Party in 1942,
1943 and 1944. In 1942 Jack Fields was also registered from the same address
as June Fields, namely 423 East 1l4th Street, New Yori City. Investigation re-
flected that June Fields was definitely known to have been a member of the
Sixth AD Club of the Communist Party, located at 650 East Ninth Street, New
York City.

One Private First Class Jack Fields, Hq. 3201, SC 50, Rutgers
University, New Brunswick, New Jersey, was shown as having corresponded on
March 24, 1944 with Abraham Kalkstein, subject of a Security Matter -~ C in-
vestigation,

(/ On January 19, 1945 a meeting took place in New York City, at which

. time Lem Harris, Mother Bloor, Ted Bayer and Jessica Smith were present.

% During the meeting Bayer told Harris tbat he h3d an appointment with ¥the
wise man" and wanted Harris' advice as to the proper procedure in seeing him,
Harris aavisea payer vo ask for Jack or Joe Fields,
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December 15, 1945

Ret MAURY[GLASSER . -

A check of the Bureau files failed to reflect any information
‘ econcerning one laury Glasser. However, information was reflected that
one Korris Glasser has been referred to by the HNavy as bein. an individual
with Communist tendencies. His last place of employment is reflec ed as
being United Fruit Lines., .
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December 15, 1945

Re: IEOMW;, —

A check of the Bureau files reflects that there are thres
brothers, Charles Benjamin Goldstein, Leo and ¥illiar Goldstein, all
residing in Washington, D. C., and who have all at one time or other
been active in Communist sctivities. The brothers have used numerous
eliases and have on various occasions used one another's names. Leo
Golésteln's correct name is believed to be Leon Goldstein, Informetion
is avallable that he at one time worked for the JPA and later started a
businegs of his cwx in Washington, D. C, ’

o

¥Williem Goldstein, alias wWilliam V. George, wms the subject
of a Hatch Act investigation while he was ennloyed as an Assistant Field
Exeminer, Nationesl) Tahor Relations Board, Pittsburgh, Pennsvylvan

viD

Inasmuch es the brothers have used one another's nemes, the
above information is being set forth relative to William Goldstein since
there is a possibility that it could be of value in connection with the

check on Leo Gold.
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AT TSTITINTTON COUTAINGD N\
- o _.Lt..L.ISIFIED SONIA\OLD L
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At a party sponsored by Lodge No. 141 (Jewish-American - West Los
Angeles) through the Exma Lezarus Division on February 17, 1944, at 4660 '
Melrose Avenus, the proceedings of which were to be contributed to0, the
Morning Freiheit Association, Sorda Gold was one of the individuals present who
sent greetings to the Red Amy through the Morning Freiheit,

Sonia Oold is believed to be a member of the Executive ttes of
Lodge No, 141 of the International Workers Order of Los Lngeles( VY

One Sonla Gold, 3573 DeKalb Avemus, Bronx, New York 1s reflected as
having sent mail on July &, 1943, to Frances Cl y wife of Morton Clurman,
subject of a Security Matter (WP) investigation. ),k

One Sonia Gold was nsted'as & member of the Professional Section
of the Communist Party, USA, District 13, San Francisco.
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* e - Decer;ber 15, .19 5
CONFINTIAL w03,
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1} &} P{ED EXCEPT

NYS%e -t GRACE ? RANICH < h i ‘_;;iz 5'1 "'51
nee,-Grace Maulﬂ;o,&'bgf T’ jmw
7 "Classified hy=—-
Declascily on: ORUR S/ vl g¥

A review of the Bureau files pertaining to grace Granich reflects

! that she has been an active worker in Communist affairs in New York city and

 was from 1935 to 1938 active in China, Her husband is Max Granich, and it
is noted that his name and return address was listed on the back of one of
the letters written by Al to Steve Nelson in the Comrap Case and by this fact
it may be assumed that both Grace and her husband, Hax Granich, are connected
with the Comintern Apparatus, It will be further noted in this memorandum
that both Grace and her husband are well acquainted with other individuals
also known to be connected with the Comintern Apparatus.

In June of 1943 when Steve Nelson made a trip to New York city, one
. of the purposes of which was to see Al, a surveillance reflected that on
June 10, 1943, after leaving Ralph Bowman's residence in Peekskill, New York,
that Nelson proceeded to New York City, arriving there around 5:00 PM, After
checking in at the King Edward Hotel, Nelson boarded a crosstown streetcar to
First Avenue and 42nd Street, and thereafter boarded a downtown bus where he
proceeded directly to the residence of Grace Graniche He\was seen later that

evening in her companye

Grace Granich was born on November 30, 1894, at Oak Harbor, Ohio.
Her passports dated in 1935 showed that she had a father whoese occupation was
an attorney living in Placerville, California. Her father's name is Thomas

- Maul.
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Following her return from Russis, the date of which is not known,

it is known that in 1935 she was living in a summer cottagze owned by Max
Granich on Staten Island, New York Citye In that same yeur both she and her
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husband obtained United States passports and went to China. "Gracets Passport

- #18458, was issued on April 30, 1935, She listed as Ler address at that time

Hugunot Park, Staten Island, New York, The exact date of departure is not known

" but the pessport contains a renewal issued by the american Consul at Shanghai,

China, dated May 12, 1937, a stamp dated January 21, 1938, at Marseilles, France, |

‘and a stamp dated February 3, 1938, by the Immigration Office at New Haven, Tt

LY

is also to be observed that from the passport of Max Granich and the similarity
between the dates stamped, there appears the possibility that both Grace and Max
made the trip together. From the materials obtained during the investigation

it was determined that in China both Grace and her husband were active in
Communist Party worke Max Granich was the editor of the Eastern Publishing
Company located on Bubbling Wells Road, ghanghai, China. They were apparently
acquainted with Madem sun Yat sen, Dr. Shafik Hatem, formerly with the Inter-
national Peace Hospital in Yenan, Dr, Horman Bethune, and many others active

in Communist work in china, : ) :

Informants at Grace Granichts residence in New York City advised that

' she was in possession of several articles signed by the Central Executive S

Committee of the Chinese Communist Party,
After her return to the United States in 1938, her husband, Max

Granich, took over the editing of the publication "china Today® which was

formerly run by Philip Jaffe, The files indicate that Grace Granich became the
secretary to V. J. Jerome at the Communist Party headquarters and later became
the managing editor of the Intercontinent News and was registered as an agent
of a foreign principal,

Concerning the Intercontinent News, the following background is being

" set cut, I april of 1536 an arrangement was made between Earl prowder and the

Russian newsagency Rundshau, Delta Verlag, A.G., commonly known as Runag, whereby
news releases from Runag were to be furnished to Browder without cost in return
for which he was to supply to Runag news from the Americas and to give the

foreign publication writings on his books and writings to Runag, This agreement ’
according to Browder, was terminable at the option of each party and was made with-
out the Comprodaily Publishing Company, 35 Wast 12th gtreet, or its successor
after June, 1939, the Daily Publishing Company, both of which concerns published

the Dally Worker, being a party to it, They however, according to Browder,
accepted the benefits of the contracts This information was set out in the

letter from Earl Browder dated June 28, 1940, addressed to the Daily Publishing
Company, 50 East 13th Streei, New York City, which wes supplied by the latter
to the State Department and a copy of which went into the files of the pepart-

ment of Justice, ’
On July 23, 1940, the assets of the Daily Publishing Company allegedly

- were purchased by Freedom of the Press, Incorporated, 35 East 12th Strest, or

1}
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50 East 12th Street, New York City, This company continued the arrangement
with Runag pursuant to an exchange of cablegrams dated August 2, 1940, which
were made a part of their registration statement filed with the Secretary of
State on October 14, 1940, Freedom of the Press Company, Incorporated,
contimed this arrangement with Runag apparently, according to the Departiment,
until dpril 1, 1941, when Grace Granich, doing business with Intercontinent
News, contracted with Runag to become its sole agent in the United States,
This contract was based on an exchange of cablegrams dated February 27, 1941,
March 6 and 11, 1941, under the terms of which Grace was to have exclusive
distribution rights for Runag's Cable Service in the United States, In a :
registration statement dated April 3, 1941, Grace Granich listed as her foreign
principals "Service Universel De Presse, 8l Gorki Street, Moscow; cable address,
Supress and/or Runag," ' .

Concerning the Intercontinent News, it is observed that on Jamuary 12,
1939, Joseph Brodsky filed a certificate of incorporation in New York City for
the intercontinent News Corporation, The original directors were Max Granich,
Victor J. Hanover, a known Communist sympathiger, and Sol Cohn, On February 24,
1941, Joseph Brodsky filed a business certificate for Grace Granich, doing .-
business under the name of Intercontinent News at 799 Broadway, New York City,
and on March 25; 1941, ‘a certificate of dissolution was filed for the Intercsntinent
News Corporations Then on April 3, 1941, Grace Granich filed her registration
statement with the Department of State reflecting that her foreign principal was’
the nService Universel De Presse", as noted previously, By her terms of contract
with Runag, Runag was to have the exclusive right to reproduce all matters
appearing in newspapers contracted by Intercontinent News to use Runagt!s cable
service, Runag was given the right to publish such material in books or any
other form in countries other than the United States and further, Intercontinent
News agreed to provide Runag with daily cables, American news of events and
press opinion. Yt is noted that the agreement stated that allcables to the
Intercontinent News were to be prepaid and all cables sent the Intercontinent
News in Russia were to go collect,

In connection with this enterprise, Grace published a news bulletin
service furnishing her clients in bulletin form the contents of the cables
from her Russian principal, However, due to a ruling of the Department that
she must label these bulletins propaganda she discontinued this bulletin
service and so advised the Department by letter dated January 11, 1943, Follow-
ing vmis 1esuricuvaun she, however, continued to furnish information from grussia
to her clients in New York City by having these cables delivered by messenger,
The files indicate that the recipients of these Russian articles were mainly
Communist publications which included the paily woriker, 8She ceased doing
business July 17, 1944, at which time her bound ru?a of cable news dispatches

were given to the Daily Worker. PR SRR R Y
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- | On April 5, 1945, Grace Granich arrived in San Prancisco, >
— ~ and was temporarily employed as foreign editor of the Daily Peoples wOrld, the
Communist dominated West Coast newspaper, Her work consisted of covering the
United Nailons Conference on International Organization. Investigation there
. reflected that while in San Prancisco she resided at the home of Louise Todd
Lambert, a New York Communist Party functionary, and worked in close cooperation

~ with the Chinese Communist delegate to onference ~Wu, and his
° "secretaries Chen Chia Fang and Chang Hanfu, e there she assisted in the &

publication of a pamphlet dealing with the "liberated" areas of China, While
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in jan Francisco she was in contact with Frederick Field, Joseph T. Starobin,

Helen Black, Steve Nelson, William Schneiderman, X, Baptistes Magnien, Benoit
Francuon, Hichard Sransten, Ruth McKenney, Claud Cockburn, and other local
Communistse From a confidential source, it was ascertained that in letters

written from the Conference to her husband she showed acquaintances with Alex and
Eva Bittelman, Yllona Ralph Sues, a liberal writer, Millie Price, undoubtedly
Mildred Price of the China Aid Committee of New York City. Among her writings

to her husband were the statements: nIf you haventt sent the material to Earl

let me 826 it firste.e - They are forgetting I'm a foreign editor now and such
things are important to me, I nearly cried when I read the list of material

sent to me and realiged that T wasn't going to get a look at it." This was in .
regard to certain material sent to Grace Granich at her residence in New York

City by Madam Sun Yat Sen, Other statements include; "Today I had a wonderful
time, Spent the afternoon interviewing Lieutenant Colonel Dedier of Yugoslavia -
one of our own - and what a lot of interesting stories Y got." Another state-

ment which concerns Grace!s interview with the Chinese Comminist delegates: "We

are to see them some more for a long talk about china - then he tells me things are
better than before since Hurley is backing Chiang 100 per cent on the dissolution o:
the Red Army", Another statement: "Just came from two cocktail parties, the i
first one an international affair, at Eleanor Kehnts place — all connmnista.( C&

San Francisco wrote several letters to Philip Jaffe in New York City.

. As a further connection with the case involving Philip Jaffe, it'is ‘(’/
pointed out that in one of the letters from Madam Sun Yat Sen dated Qctober 28,
1944, Madam Sun Yat Sen told Grace Granich that John Service was returning to
Washington and suggested that Grace Granich contact him because Service could
furnish her with nfullest details as to latest developments", In this regard
it is known Service actually arrived in the Uniteg Stajes in November, 19LL,

rcturnsd 4 Chima in January of 1945(C u_\.)

Tue f£il6e also reflect that crace Granich saw Ys Yo Hsu and ) §

As further illustretion of the connettion between these individuals
it is noted that other correspondents of Max and Grace in China include Dr,
Shafik Hatem, mentioned previously. Hatem is a doctor connected to the -
Chinese Comminist armies in Yenan and an outstanding figure in Chinese Communist
and Comintern circies. After Service's return to the United states in April
of 1943 he wrote to Dr, Hatem's brother in Richmond, Virginia, and later had
a visit from him. Further Philip Jaffe received from Tung Pi-Wu, the Chinese
Communist delegate, a package from Dr, Haten which Jaffe transmitted to Hatem!s
brother in Richmond, — Q

mha £ilas waflact that after Grace's departure from the San grancisco
Conference about May 24, 1945, and following her return to New York City, she ¢
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engaged herself in making arrangements for contacts of the Chinese Communist -

‘ delegatesTvr: ™i-pu, et al, mentioned before., In that regard she contacted
many well known Communists and Communist sympathigers including Lionel Berman,
Adam Lapin, Carl Ross, Marty Popper, Fred Field, Lillian Benjamin, Dr. V. J.
Hanover, a dentist and former stockholder in Intercontinent News, and others,

In August of 1945 she made a trip to Washington, p. Ce, accompanied by the

three Chinese, where she helped them arrange interviews with various influencial -

people, It has been ascertained that she attempted to see Senator Claude Pepper

and desired to see Secretary Yckes, Following her return from washington, pe. C.,

she discussed with [ﬁ;&l/&@he organization of a Chinese information bulletin,

Tt is believed that s bulletin developed into the "pAmerican Committee for
 Democratic Policy Toward China," This committee, it is known, has among its

policies the furthering of interests of the Chinese Communists in China and

the discrediting of Patrick Hurley, General Wedemeyer and other individuals

fevoring the Chiang Kai-shek Government, '

ision has reported that it was ascertained th
ranich, the husban

The New York Field Division showed among Grace Granichts acquaintances
the following individuals; .

Janet Jeaver, former correspondent of Intercontinent News Service
and an active COmu:pat. . _ :

Esther carroll, 350 East 18th Street, New York City, o
Albert E. Edwards, an individual involved in the Comintern Appai-atus.

Joseph North, editor of New Masses and a close associate of the
subject in the Comrap Case,

Rose Wortis..
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Mrs, Eva L. Lapine. On October 21, 1943, a conversation was
determined to the effect that irs, Lapin was going to Brazil
and that Ruth lcKenney was going to give a going away party in her
honor at which time Grace Granich would be present,

Georges and Helen Seldes., It is noted that George Seldes is the
editor of the pro-Cozmunist paver "In Fact®, The Bureau!s files
reflect that Grace and Max Granich have on several occasions
visited the Seldes in their home in Connecticut and are quite
friendly with these individuals, It is noted that

= National Council of American-Soviet Friendship, Incorporated,

i Grace Granich was in attendance at the panel session of the Second b‘
3 , American-Soviet Friendship Congress in November of 1943, An

= duluswant in this connection referred to the Intercontinent News
- as a "stooge™ directly controled by Tass Agency, the soviet news
bureau,

Herbert Goldfrank, A confidential source advised in August, 1943,
that Grace Granich brought greetings to Herbert Goldfrank, employee
of the weekly "Masses, Incorporated”, New York City, from his
friends in washington, D. C. '

Neonila Magidoff and Robert Magidoff, Bureau files reflect that .

-~

these two individuals are friendly with grece Granich. K
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. It has been determined from a highly reliable and confidential source
! that in Grace Granich's residence at 339 East 16th Street, New York city, she
has large quantities of Communist books and literature s including the works
of Lenin, Earl Browder, Karl Marx, and others, In addition, it is noted that
she has photographs on her walls of Suzi, better kn as Madam Sun Yat Sen,
plctures of Lenin and other Communistic ornaments, ﬁ
w
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. This individual is reporied by the informant to have furnishe
information from about the summer of 1943 ...ti) about September, 19Ll,
through his connections with LAUCHLIN CURRIE, Administrative Assistant
to the Mrasilsnd, and through his employment with the Foreign Economic
Administration. _ S '

A review of the Bureau files reflects that MENAHEM GREENBERG
was born on November 28, 191L, in Manchester, Lancashire, England, the

" son of ANCHEL and CLARA SEGAL GREENBERGe His father is believed to have

been born in 1388 in Makovah, Russia, and i;%rmxjia;@_wlle‘_@.

He was formerly a wine merchant at 57 Cheetham H Road, Manchester L,

Englande However, this establishment was damaged by enemy action during

World War II, after which GREENBERG and his wife moved to 38 Georze Street

in lanchester, where they presently reside. ANCHEL GREENBZPJ is retired

but does occasional work as a club collector. CLARA SEGAL GREZIBERG is
reported to be two years younger than her husbande.
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GREENBFRG arrived in the United States at New York City
September' 30, 1939, sboard the SS ®Manhattan® on a student!s visa to N
attend the Graduate -School of Harvard University under a Joseph Hodges
Choate Memorial Fellowship from Trinity College, Cambridgses He re-
mained at Harvard University from October, 1939, to January, 1941,
residing at John Winthrop House, Cambridge, Massachusetts, :

From January, 1941, to October, 1942, GREENBHRG was employed

" by ‘the Institute of Pacific Relations, 129 East 52nd Strest, New York

City. He began as a Research Associate and later became Governing
Editor of ®%Pacific Affairs,® a quarterly publication of the Institute,
He also wrote for and assisted in the Preparation of work for the #Far
Eastern Survey,* a bi-weekly publication of the Institutes During tiis
employment, GR:ENBERG resided at L2 Perry Street, New York City, from
June, 1941, to March, 1942, and at 51 West 12th Street, New York City,
irom April to September, 1942, '

In November, 1942, GREENBERG moved to 3516 Connecticut Avenue,
N.W., Washingtcn, D.Ce, and entered the employment of the Board of
Economic Warfare as a Senior Economic Analyst, Grade P=5. Until about
October, 194L, he was assigned to the Far Eastern Divisiocin and worked on
matters pertaining to Lend-lease, Iiberated Areas in China, Thereafter,
he was principally concerned with the preparation of %Guides" regarding
Japan to be used as bases for directives to be issued for Army occupation
officials, . ’

: On July 7, 19, GREENBERG was transferred and promoted to the
position of Foreign Trade Analyst at a salary $5600 in the Bureau of Areas,
Liverated Areas Branch, Far Eastern Division, Southeast Asia Section of the
Foreign Econamic Administration. At approximately the same time, the Civil
Service Commission began a loyalty investigation of GREENBERG and on
December 1, 19LlL, he was declared ineligible to hold his Federal employment.’
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The Foreign Economic Administration was notified on Decexﬁber Ts 19
to terminate his services on grounds of questionable loyalty., On
January b, 1945, he was notified of his ineligibility by the Commisgion,

and on March 20, 1945, appealed from this ruling. @n April 2j;, 1915,
tllg,,_giszi&er\fv%:;«(}omission reversed its decision and cancelled its
declaration o eligibility. The reversal was reported to have been-

. due to the ~ ERG had become ‘a citizen of the Unl - :States
and that a passport had been issued to him by the State Department to -
travel to Chungking, China, for the Foreign Economic Administration.
However, the latter assignment was cancelled by the Foreign Economic
Administrations In this connection, GREENBERG received Naturalization
Certificate #6370980 in the United States District Court for the District
of Columbie on June 6, 19LL, on the basis of Petition for Naturalization

#179k7.

On June 6, 1945, GREENBERG advised in a statement to Bureau
Agents that he was employed as a Foreign Affairs Economist, Administrative
Division, Enemy Branch, Foreign Economic Administrations He also stated
that he had been recommended for promotion to the position of Chief,
Gevernment Economic Administration, Economic Administration Division of
the Enemy Branch but had not yet received the appcintment,.

From about June, 1943, to the fall of 1945, GREENBZRG resided
in Fillmore Gardens, Apartment 292-B, 2700 8th Street, South, Arlingzton,
Virginia, Telephone: Glebe 7779, Beginning in 1943, he maintained a
checking account at the Riggs National Bank, 1503 Pennsylvania Avenue,
Neile, Washington, Ds Ce Most recent information indicates that he is
presently located at Apartment J=1L, 7 West 15th Street, New York City.

The following is a description of GRENBRGs

Age: 4 31 )
Born: November 28, 1914, Manchester,
Lancashire, England '

Height: S110u :
Wweights 170 pounds
Hair: ' Dark browvm or black
Lyess - Brovm
Complexion: lledium dark
Build: Ledium

. Characteristics: nears glasses

T ° - Harital Status: Married to MARIAY 3JELIN, who was

born Octover 1%, 1917, Boston,

Yassachusetts, and has bzen a
stenozrapher for the British

23 4
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Marital Status | CONFI

Continued: Droadcasting Company,
1150 Connecticut Avenue,
. NeWe, Washington, Ds Ce
Race: Jewish '
Nationalltys Natuaralized United States

- citizen June 6, 194l

TPC: 15 W 12 U 0I0
N 15 wiﬁ‘

Passports: ‘ British Passport #2L45u21 issued
July 17, 193L; Special United
States Passport #L1575 issued
October 3, 194l, not yet used.
FBI# 4292209

The records of the Bureau's Identification Division reflect
that he was fingerprinted November 25, 1940, at Boston, Kassachusetts
for Alien Registration #5100328. He was next fingerprinted April 7,
1942, at kontreal, Quebec, Canada, for Alien Registration in connection
with a re-entfy requect, He was again fingerprinted liovember 9, 1942,
by the United States Civil Service Commission upon entering the Board of
Economic Warfaree :

Contacts

3
[2%

;
2%y

[
‘ b

While at Harvar® SHNLverasey;s GREENBERG worked ‘under PROFZSSMF™™
RUFP:RT EHMERSON and rPROFESSCR JOHN K, FATREANKe . PROFESSUR El&HoUH later
Joined the Office of Inter-American Affﬂ,x‘s and. was reported to reside at -
L. 3L31 3Lih Street, NeWe, Washington, De Ce PROFZSSGR FATRBANK enteged. the:

==

A
\_j |

ifice of Strategic Services and resided at 1306 3ltw ‘Street, NeWe, -
- Washington, DO c. \‘V )(\/)[Qf)d/
"

Dré~Carl F. Wittfold, Director of Research and Study, Chinesé

Columhis Universit

]

History. Coluwr vniversily, stated regarding GRETWLERG “I know for a
fact that GREZNZ:RI's views changed abruptd in A’u;ne, 1941, from isola-
| TIAL
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tionist to all out war for the United States. If the world situaticn :-
were to change agairf, you will find that GREENBERG will change accord-'.

to the party lines He is far beyond any fellow traveler stagze and ¥
is not to be trusted,® ' ,

On an Alien Registration fingerprint card dated November 25,
1940, at Boston, Massachusetts, GREENBic«G listed as the person to be

notified in case of emergency iR. JOHN B. OARCKLICIFE, 359 Harvard Street,
Cambridge, Massachusetts, : : _

‘ it will be noted, is a prominent .
ew York Communist and head of the Communist front organization, Counci
of Pan-American Cemocracye ‘ C

In a statement to Bureau representatives on June 6, 1945, .
GREENBERG stated that he met JAFFE through KATE !TTCEELL of the Institufle

same building, GREENBERG claimed that the acquaintance was ‘casual and
that he had not seen or commmicated with JAFFE in any manner since coming
Lo Washington, DeCe in October, 1942, However, information received from

on May 18, 1945, revealed that JAFFE received a call from MICHAEL 2
apparently GREENBERG) who invited JAFFE to have dinner with him and = - b%
expressed a desire to Bee JAFFE's new offices He stated that KARTAN was h"b ;
in San Francisco for BBC, and that he was alone in town for a few dayse.
In this connection, GREENBZRG's wife, MARTAN, has been employed by the -
British Broadcasting Corporation. Furthermore, records of the Statler ®
Hotel obtained by Bureau Agents reflected a telephone call on February 1i,

19L5, from th

el B wis room assigned to JATTE to Glebe 7779 listed for MICHATL
LANE .- t"'-.\"-,"“ ;\\— .
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- With regard to HARRIET LUCY }TO«BL, a contact of GREENBER
the Institute of Pacific Affairs, she is said to be Editor and Dire ctor
of publications of the American-Russian Institute and since 1936 has

allegedly pralsed the Soviet Union consistentlys During the conversation
mentioned above between JAFFE and MTCHARL (apparently GREENBFRG) on *

st — BTV el Geny Wik ediiibVedibd J bR

May 18, 1945, MICHAEL requested the home telephone number of HARRIET
HORE which was given by JAFFE as Wadswarth 7-5378.

en gerprinted on April 7,
len Registiration on re-entry to the United States from Montr eal,
Canada, GREENBERG gave MRS. H, AUSTERN, 129 East 52nd Street, New York,

(address of the Institute of Facific Relations) as the person to be notified
in case of emergency.

An address book furnished by a strictly confidential sourc& from
the Office of Anerasia Incorporated in April, 1945, contained the address
MICHAEL GREENBERG, 3516 Connecticut Avenue, Washington, D, Ce Tiis book
was believed to belong to KATE L. .ITCHELL., GREENBERG met KATE ITCHELL
while working at the Institute of Pacific Affairs of which she was a member
of the Research Staff, According to GREENBERG, it was she who introduced
him to JAFFE..He denies having seen her since coming to Gashington, D. Cs,
in October, 1942, with a possible exception that he might have met her at
an Institute of Pacific Relations! meeting in New York in early 1943

While employed by the Tns titute of Pacific Relations, mmmc
became acquainted with ANIREW E. ROTE s a graduate student who was engaged

in research work on the Far East. Upon coming to iashington he learned that
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ROTH had entered the United States Navy and was stationed in Washington
He claimed that during the past two years he had seen him on only two or
three occasions and had exchanged dinner invitations on two occasions. .
He claimed further that he spoke with ROTH briefly about. October, 1SLl,
and had not had an extended conversation with him for some ten months

at the time of interview with Bureau representatives June 6, 1943,
Lieutenant ROTH was one of the principal subjects in the case involving
JAFFE and Amerasia lagazine, :

TONFDPNTALN - SEGRES

Information received from a strictiy confidential source on
lay 25; 1045, indicated that Iieutenant ANDHY ROTH and ROSE YARDTAM
of the Institute of Pacific Relations were dlccussing ihe possible
employment of HARRY -OSHINA in the Institute, OSHILA was described as
a Japanese employed by the Office of Strategic Services, and it was pointed
out that he had written an article for the Institute in September, 1942,
at the request of MICHASL GREENBIRG, (| (W
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Department to proceed to Chungking, China, for the Foreign Economic
Administration to work under wILLIALK STANTON.. On January 6, 1945, this
mission was cancelled, although no reason for the cancellation was given.

On the Fetition for Naturalization filed April 27, 9Lk,
GREENBERG listed as references ALVIN 2ARBIR, 1916 #rh Street, Washington,
D.Ce, and MIRVIN X, DACHUAN, L520 MacArthur Blvd., Washington, De Ce
In a personal history form filed with the Civil Service Coumission on
November 18, 1942, he also listed BARBIR as a neighbore In a statement
to Bureau representatives June 6, 1945, he stated that he has known
BARE.R since Jamuery, 1941, when the Institute of Pacific Relations was
using articles written by BARBER. He stated that BARBER is employed by
the Foreign Economic Administration, and that he plays cards and has
dinner with BARBER once in a while, BARRER is Acting Chief Deputy of
the Philippine Division, Foreign Economic Administration.

In his statement of June 6, 1945, to Bureau Azents, GREENBIRG
indicated that he was slightly acquainted with THZODORE COHEl, an employee
of the Foreign Economic Administration, whom he "had met in the swmer of
194}, when COHEN transferred from the Office of Strategic Services. With
rezard mmé“ of PHILIP JATFE on Hay 8, iVi5, in-
dicated that JAFFE, ANDREW ROTH, and TED COMEN had lunch in JAFFL!s rooms
They discussed MICHASL GREENBZRG and the so-called Ucharges against him®
accusing him of using a false name and of writing an article under a
false name. They indicated a fear of coverage of all their movments and
statewsuis by the United States Government, stating that in this way the

In October, 19LL, GREENBERG received a passport from the Stﬁe ;
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. Government bullds up insignificant deteg.s into a big case. They
concluded that GRirNBERG would be in better shape if he had worked§ but
that he had never turned out a plece of work in the three years he had
been empioyed by the Governments

In his statement of June 6, 1945, to Bureau Agents, GREENB:RG
admitted an acquaintance with JEFF:RSON F. RAY, Chief of the China.
Division in charge of lend-lease, Foreign Economic Administratione He
indicated that he had first met PAY professionally in 1943 During the
interview he stated that his most recent work with the Foreign Economic
Administration had been to assist lire BOWEN SIITH in the preparation of
®Guidess® He denied any acquaintance with JOHN S. SZRVICE MARK CAYi, or
EMMANUEL S. LARSEN, three individuals accused with PHILIP JAYFE of re-
leasing restricted government documentse

Miscellaneous
g The name of MICHAZEL GREENBERG, Foreign Economic Administration,
B3 Roon 301, 2501 uQw Street, NeWe, washington, De Ce, appeared on the mailinz
S 1list of the Foreign Broadcast Intellizence Service, Federal Communic ations
Commission. ¢ C

in narcn, 1742, one Mre 1f. GREENBFRG was editor of the Jewish
Chronicle, 20 High Street, High Wycomb, Buckshire, Zngland, and was cam-
paigning for a Jewish Army to fight in the Near Easte At that time LICHAEL
GRAENBZRG, the subject of tnis memorandum, was apparently in New York.

In October, 1943, M. GREEWBERG, 42 Estella Street, Dorchester!;
Massachusetts, was reportec to be a member of Lodge #202 of the Hew
England District of the International liorkers Ordere
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COMVUNTST PARTY AFFILTATIONS ' W
Tt hae been alleged that the name of Ur. Alger Hiss of 3,15 Yolta

Place, Northwest, was included on a list of names entitled "pashington committee
for Democratic Action"s The name of Mrs, plger Hiss (Priscilla) of the afore-
mentioned address is also said to have appeared in this 1ist with the notation
that her husband was with the State Department, The washington Committee for
Democratic Action which is now allegedly defunct was originally considered a
so-called Communist front organization, Subsequent information indicated that
the name of Alger Hiss did not in fact eppeer in the active indices of the
Washington Committee for Democratic pction although it has been reported that
the name of Mrs, Alger Hiss did appear in the active indices of that organigzation,
Alger Hiss reportedly has stated that he has never been a member of the L
Washington Committee for Democratic Action, further, that he had never attended
any meetings of this organization and had no recollection of receiving any of

~ 4ts literature,

A fermer member of the ¢ nist Party has reported that Alger Hiss'
and his brother Donald were members of the underground organization of the Party,

It is alleged that the Communist Party planned to have Donald Hiss handle the
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Harry Bridges case in California because of the influence which he might have,
Donald Hiss was employed in the Labor Department and was reportedly well thought
of by Secretary Perkins, .

The aforementioned source further said that the underground movement
of the Communist Party began to organize men in the government in Washington,
De Co in approximately 1933, and has contimued their activities in this field,
Alger Hiss reportedly denied that he is now or has ever been a member of the
Communist Party. He has also similarly denied affiliations with the Young
-Communist League,

Alger Hiss, formerly of the Nye Munitions investigation and now with
the State Department, was referred to with others as being the nucleus of
many Communist activities in the District of Columbia, : :

Vhitaker Chambers advised the State pepartment in September, 1939,
that Alger Hiss ‘wes an‘assistant to one Sayre of the Communist Party in 1937
and that he was a member of the underground Communist Party, and he was quite
active with a group in Baltimore, His wife, Priscilla Hiss, is alleged to have
been a Socialist in the early days of the New Deal,

In a letter from the New York Office to the Bureau dated June 26,
1945, information is set out stating that Whitaker Chambers advised that while
he was employed in the Agricultural Adjustment pAdministration he had met on
8€veral wevasivus niui Harold Warets group, this group being an underground
Communist Party operating in Washington, D, Ce, and that on these occasions
he usually attended when the group meetings were held in the home of Henry
Collins, He sdvised that when Hiss went into the Nye Munitions Committes he
was segregated from the group and had no more affiliations or contacts with them but
did meet socially with a number of them and was particularly close to John Appast
sister, Marian Bachrach, Chambers advised that he had no reason to believe
that Alger Hiss had broken with the Communist Party. He states that on one F\f\a?
occasion after he, Chambers, had broken with the Communist Party, he made a
special trip to the home of Alger Hiss in Georgetown, washington, p. C., for
the purpose of attempting to talk Hiss into breaking away from the Party, He
states that when he arrived at the Hiss* home, Mrs, Priscilla Hiss was the only one
there and that while he, Chambers, momentarily excused himself to go to the rest
room, he observed Nrs, Hiss to immediately go to the telephone obviously to get
in touch with Party members, Chambers stated that he immediately returned to
the room and awaited the arrival of Alger Hiss. - ~

Chambers stated that after Alger Hiss arrived they had dinner together
at the home and that he then talked to Alger Hiss the entire night in an effort

i J
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in an effort to persuade him to leave the Party, Chambers states that Alger
Hiss, with tears streaming down his face, has refused to break with the
Communist Partr d had given his reason for not breaking as his loyalty to
his friends and p.incipals, Chambers further advised that his reason for
attemptinz 4c X3ve Hiss break away from the Communist Party was slso that he
personally thought a great deal: of Hiss and thought him an intelligent and
decent young men whoce bstter Judgment should have led him to break with the
Communist movement, Chambers states that in his opinion one of the strongest
reasons for Hiss maintaining contact with the Party was the fanatic loyalty

to the Party on the pert of his wife,

In connection with investigation conducted by the Bureau relative to
Philip Jacob Jaffe, it was determined that Alger Hiss had been in contact with D
Timothy Hobson on several occasions and that he also received some correspondence
froam Hobsons It is to be noted that Hobson was in the USNR, V12, VNTB-1l, Schnectad;
New York,

OTHER ACTIVITIES AND ASSOCIATES

A former employee of the Agricultural Adjustment pdministration
allegedly stated that Mr. Hiss, together with Lee Pressman, Gardner Jackson,
Frank Shea and others in the pgricultural Adjustment Administration interpreted
the Agricultural Adjustment Act not in the spirit of the law, but in the manner
which would cuid 4hcis weliefs and om private purposes, pccording to this
source, it was reported that the purpose of this group was to change ouf form
of government and to use the instrumentality of the offices of the Department
of Agriculture to further their purposes; that the government time and money
were utiligzed in an effort to unionize the share-croppers and tenant farmers,
Additional information attributed to this source was to the effect that if
Alger Hiss "was not a Communist he was a fellow travelert, Further, that this
individual was fquite a Marxistr, g

&n dndiwidnal who has been associated with Mr, Hiss during the period
of the latterts employment in the state Department has reportedly stated that
Alger Hiss and his brother, Donald Hiss, had been classed as fellow travelers
but hs was not aware of the basis of this allegation, This source further
indicated that in his opinion Alger Hiss was the liberal and thet he would be
inclined to cless Mr. Hise as a "Lasky Socialistn®, This source further expressed

an opinion that Mrs. Hiss; the wife of Alger, was probably "more liberalf than

" her husband and that this individuel may have held membership in "liberal

organizationsn,

A former associate of Alger Hiss during the period in which the latterd
was employed by the Agriculturel Adjustment Administration is said to have state
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. that he had no doubt that ~i6_members of the staff of the Agricultural
Adjustment Administration were fextreme left wingers™ but that he had never
considered Alger Hiss in the same light as these persons and had no doubt
as to the loyalty of Hiss,

Information is available reflecting that Hiss was in 1933 the Chair-
man of the Research Committee of the International Juridical Association,
This information also reflects that he was involved in a group of persons in
Weshington, De Cs, all connected with the International Juridical Association,
including Nathan Witt and Lee Pressman, who like Hiss are reported to- have
been recruited in the Communist underground,

The International Juridical Association, which is no longer active,
was formed in 1931 by a group of persons who over a period of years have been
closely connected with the Communist movement, including Carol Weiss King,
Joseph Brodsky, Ysadore Polier, Jerome Hellerstein, and Ysazc S, Heller, Its
original constitution indicated it to be the "american Section” of the Inter-
national Juridical Association, Its original purposes were as follows:

"le To combat repressive legislation and resist increasing
executive, judicial, legislative and administrative
oporession,

2, To support progressive legislation,

3« To support the defense of political prisoners
especially in the courts,

4s To expose and attack abuses in the administration
of the law,

5¢ To combat oppression for political opinion, color,
race, creed, sex, religious belief, or lack thereof,
or for any other cause,

6e To rally to the support of workers and their organi-
zations seeking to ameliorate and improve their
conditions and against the forces of the state whenever
and wherever the latter aligns itself on the side of
special privilege,

7+ Toc help establish in this country and throughout the world
social and legal justice,"
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¢ Ostensibly, the organization functioned with the above designated
purposes; privately, however, it is kr~swn to have been closely affiliated with
* the International Labor Defense, which group has long served as the legal arm
of the Communist movement., As an example, it is known that in November, 1933,
the atiznal office of the International Labor Defense communicated with Carol

Weiss King generally as follows:

"The Buropean Buro of the International Red Aid (related 1o be the
Comintern legal apparatus? has requested the International Labor
Defense to inform it about the work and development of the imerican
Section of the Internationsl Juridical gssociation, The European
Buro suggests that the Reichstag trial should be utilized to strengthen
the Association and that the Association should treat regularly with the
trials in Fascist countries, especially germany for a Juridical and
political point of view,

During the same year, 1933, it is known that garl Browder desired to
use the meiling list of the International Juridical pssociation in order
to advertise and increase the subscriptions to New Messes,

During its existence the International Juridical pssociation followed
closely the Communist program and it is known that it cooperated with such
groups as the National Federation for Constitutional Liberties, the International
Labeor Defenczz, z2nd the Netional Lawyers Guild,
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December 13, 1945'
RE: TMOTHI\I-DBSON

A check of the Bureau files reflects that one Timothy Hobson has
been in contact with Alger Hiss of the U. S. State Department on several
occasions. He has also directed correspondence to Alger Hiss., Hobson was
stationed in Schenectady, New York, with the U.S.N.R., V-12, VNTB-~l,
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4/ 1Y PORROT T 1995 ERE SHOWR OTHERWISE. '
Res Im_gg‘lmm; PLAN, with alias 4 -~
. IRVING He KAPLAN -8
&1
V4 h? *7) v ,
The information set forth below oconstitutes a complete review o
]
eautsg filgs ertainigg to Irving Kaplan, gaSSl by
f‘ BACKGROUND Dgoassiy on:
otoR /47 Bacrsonm A4 05
On July 8, 1938, at the reguest of Joseph B, Keenan, the Assistent
to the Attorney General, an investigation was conducted by the Bureau of
Irving Kaplan, 301 St. Mark's Square, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, who, at the
time, was employed by the Works Progress Administration and who had been
suggested for appointment to & legal position with the Devartment of Justice.
Irving Kaplan subsequently was employed by the Department of Justice
and entered on duty on August 3, 1938 as a Special Assistant to the Attorney .
General in the Anti-Trust Division at an annual salary of $5,400. This appoint<
ment was terminated on March 15, 1939, and @ccording to a notation eppearing in
the personnel file of Kaplan this termination was brought about “for budgetery
purposes.” Kaplan was reappointed as an expert in the Anti-Trust Division on
May 9, 1939, The notation appearing in the personnel file followinz this
apvointment indicated thet it was made for "aporopriation purposes only." On
February 19, 1940, Kaplan's appointunent as an expert in the Anti-Trust Division
was terminated and on February 20, 1940, he was transferred to the Federal Viorks

Agency, Off'ice of the Administrator. The following information was obtained
from a review of the Departmental file pertaining to Irving Keplangs

It was therein noted that he applied for a position with the Department
of Justice on June 30, 1938, at which time he indicated that he was born on
Septemver 23, 1900 in New York City and that his father and mother were bora in
Polend. Kaplen indicated that he was married to Dorothy ¥, Kaplan, and a sub-
sequent notation eppearing in the Departmental file reflected thet as of August 3,
1938, Dorothy F. Kaplan resided et 2015 Market Street, Harrisburg, Pennsylvenia,
At the time of Kaplan's applicetion far employment with the Department, he i
listed his residence address as 301 St. Mark's Square, Philadelphia, Pansylvania,.
Tl Viith respect to his educational qualifications, Kaplan stated that he had
- attended the College of the City of New York from September, 1919 to June, 1920;
that thereafter he had attended Columbie University in New York City from
September, 1920 to June, 1923, on which latter date he was graduated with an
A.B. Degree with general honors and was a Phi Beta Xappa, Irving Kaplan furtier
claimed that he had done graduate work at Columbia University durinz the years
1923 and 1924, talkine courses in economics, statistics and anthropology; that he
had attended Fordham law School from September, 1927 to February, 1929,

By way of eiperience, irving Kanlan indicated that during the period
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CONFIDENTIAL 38
from July, 1924 to October, 1926, he had been emnloyed by the Corporation
Trust Company, 120 Broadway, New York City; that from Ootober, 1926 to
July, 1929, he had been employed by the National Industrial Conference Board,
247 Park Avenue, New York City; that from October, 1929 to April, 1935, he
wag attached to the Office of the Vice-President and Executive Engineer of the
Pacific Gas and Electric Company, 245 Market Street, Sen Francisco, Cealifornia,
as an economist and statistician. From July, 1935 to November, 1935, Kaplan
stated that he was employed as the principal statistician by the Division of
Records, Statistics and Reports, WPA, Weashington, D. C, According to his
statement, he was employed as an Associate Director of the National k. sedrch
Project, WPA, 1015 Chestnut Street, Philadelphis, Pennsylvania, from November,
1835 to the date of his application for employment with the Department of
Justice (6-30-38). It will be noted that in applying for the position with the
Departmsnt of Justice, Irving Kaplan listed two years of study at Fordham
Law School from September, 1927 to February, 1929, In a “personal history state-
nment" executed by him on Avgust 3, 1938, Kaplan did not list this law training,
It will be noted that his attendance at Fordham lLaw School insofar as is known
has not been verified. ‘

Citizenship

With particular reference to Irving Kaplan's statement in his apnli-
cation for employment on file with the Department of Justice to the effect that
he was born on September 23, 1900 in New York City, subsequent investigzation
conducted by the Bureau has indicated considerable discrepancy in this regzard.
At the Bureau of Records, Health Department, Kew York City, exemination was
made of the records covering the five boroughs of Greater New York City and no
record of any Irving Kaplan having been born in New York City in 1900 or 1906
could be located,

Decords m3ntained by Morris High School, Bronx, New York, where Kaplan
ettended school from 1915 to 1918, disclosed that at the time of his entry he gave
his birth date as December 12, 1900, but his birthplace was not shown. '

Records of the College of the City of New York in ew York City where
Kaplan attended from 1919 through 1920 disclosed that at the time he entered the
colleze he indicated that he was born in Hvardoc, Russia, December 12, 1900; that -
his father was Morris Kaplan, who was & citizenm of the United States by naturali-
zation. . ,

Records maintained by Columbie University in New York City where
Kaplan attended from Septeamber, 1920 through June, 1923 reflected that Irving
Keplan wes born in Russia on December 12, 1900 and that his father Morris -
Keplen was a naturalized citizen of the United States.

h the
pl

Sa Wis Voters' Registration Certificate 7741528 on file wi
o aplan,
ed that

nfl it
Philadelphia Board of Registration Cormissionars the nams of Irvinz K
identical with the subject in instant case, appears and it is reflect
Kaplan was born on September 23, 1830 at New York City.

—

Persomnel files maintained by the Works Prozress Administrat{on in
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.., Washington, D. C., by,which organization Kaplan was anvloyed from 1935
" through 1936, indicate that he was born on Septexber 23, 1906, It was noted
by Special Agent Walter R, Walsh who examined these files in January, 1939
that the possibility existed that the year 1906 may, in fact, be 1900, it
baing noted by Special Agent Walsh that the writing eppeared to be illegible,
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At the time Irving Kaolan applied for enployment with the Department
of Justice, he was then employed by the National Research Project, 1015
Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania., An examination of the personel
status statement of' Irvinz Xaplan on file with the WrA, vashington, D. C.,
generally confirmed all of the background information previously set out., At
the time of his employment with the WPA, Kaplan indicated that he resided at
1830 FPhelps Place, N. ¥i., ashinzton, D, C.; that he hsd voting residence in
San Francisco, Californie., The file reflected that Keplan, on July 11, 1935,
entered on duty as a senior statistician for the V.PA at an ennual salary of
$4,200, and on December 16, 1935, he received a transfer and a promotion to
Associate Director of the National Research Project in the iPA. On February 1,
1936, this salary was increased to $5,000 per annum. On March 31, 1936, the
file reflected that Kaplan's employment with WPA was terminated; that he wvas
trensferred with the same title and salary to the National Research Project
at Fhiladelphia, Pemnsylvania,

With particular reference to Kaplan's employment by the Ketional
Research Project, ;@%vmo at the time was 0Office ianager of the
WPA Area, Statistical Bureau in Thiladelphia, Pennsylvenia, was interviewed
by Agents of the Philadelphia Ofr'ice end advised that Irving Kaplan had been
brougi, Lv Illlalelpiila by David veintraub, the National Director of the |
Netional Research Froject. Dorn stated that Kaplan came to the WEA highly
recomnended by Mr. Carl Borders, the Netional Orfice Manager of the Statistical
. Unit of the WPA. : .

David Weintraub, referred to above as the Director of the National
Research Project, advised that Irving Kaplan was his Chier Zssistant and
- rocompended Keplan for his excellent character and reputation. As reflected in
the report of Special Agent J. F. UcDewitt, made et Philadelphia, Pemnsylvania,
dated July 21, 1958 in the case entitled, "Irving Kaplan, Departmental Avrlicant,”
lavid jjeintraub made known to the interviewing Agent that he suspected trut
Irving Kaplan had been recommended for & position with the Anti-Trust Division




of the Department of Justice through Thurman old at the suggestion of one L e
Johnson, the Administrative Head of the Anti-Trust Division. Yeintraudb stated
that Kaplan had originally come from New York City whers he was employed for a
‘period of approximately four years by the National Industrial Board there; that
~ in 1928 Kaplan had accepted enployment with the Facific Gas and Electrie Company”
“in Sen Francisco, California; that during the spring of 1935, Kavlan returned to
Washington, D. C. with the WPA; that during June of 1935 Kaplan was transferred -
to Philadelphia, Penngylvania, and in the fall of the same year becams arfiliated
*!rlth the National Research Department, a part of the WPA. :

David Weintraub has been reported to the Bureau as & Communist Party
orzanizer in 1930 while he, Weintraub, was then Research Assistant in the
Research Department of the Amalgamated Clothing Yorkers Union. A confidential
source in Qotober, 1943 stated that a known Commmnist, David Tielntraub, was then
the Head of the Committee on Scope, Power and Organizations of the UNRRA.

Eduocation

As reflected above, the records of Morris High School, Bronx, New York,
disclosed that Irving Kaplan attended that school from February, 1915 through
June, 1918, at which tims he was graduated.' . :

. In the Recorder's Oi'fice of the College of the City of New Yoriz,
New York City, records maintained by the institution disclosed that Irving H.
Kaplan attended the college from 1919 through 1920, taking a course in Socisal
Sciences,

At Oolumbie University, New York City, the records of the University
refleoct that Irving Kaplan entered the school s a second year student from the
City College of New York in September, 1920, end was graduated in June, 1923,
Kaplan was awarded an A.B. Degree with honors and was elected a member of the
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Enplozgnt

Mr., C. E. Hodges, Secretary of the National Industrial Conference
Board, 247 Park Avenue, New York City, in January, 1¢39, advised that Irving
Kaplan was employed by the Board es an economist frorx December, 1926, until
July, 1929, :

. Personnel records of the Pacific Gas and Electric Company in San .

" Francisco disclosed that Kaplan vas emnloyed by that company with the title of
Assistant Engineer from October 1, 1929 through January 31, 1934, It wes ex-
pleined that on this latter date Kaplan was transferred to the San Joaguin
Light and Power Company at Fresno, California, a subsidiary of the Pacific Ges
and Electric Company. Available records did not indicate the length of Kapleri's
employment with the San Joaguin Light and Power Company., At the time Kaplan's
amployment was verified, which was in September, 1938, Agent 0. H. Patterson
"of the San Frencisoo Orfice conduoted various interviews of employees and ofificiels
of the Pacific Gas and Rleotric Company, none of which interviews develored
derogatory information concerning Kaplan, }r. J. T. Ryan, the Evaluation Fnzineer

of the Pacific Gas and Electriec %ﬁ?lﬁiﬁd’ﬁﬂf he had been parti'cula rly
tes Yo i ) e
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. friendly with Kaplan and had had
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several discussions on various subjects
.. With him; that it was ‘his oconclusion that Kaplen was & 1iberal in his political
" views but was in no sense radical, o
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- Residenges’

‘There 1s set forth below

in chronologicel order a list of the
residence addresses of Irving Keplan: ‘

At the time Kaplan' was attending Morris High School s Bronx, ¥ew York,
he indicated that he r

esided at 522 Morris Park Avenue, New York City.
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While Kaplan was employed by the Nationel Irdustiial COnrerenceL L& l
- Board from December, 1526, until July, 1929, he gave as his residence I
| B address 34 West 75th Street, lNew York. :

-

At the Retall Credit Association, Sen Francisoo, California, credit
records of Irving Kaplan, who was employed by the Pacific Gas and Eleetrie
¥ Company from 1929 to 1934, disclosed his residence addresses as:s 21320
Leavenworth Street, 101 Rivoli Street, both in San Francisco, Californis,
4 and 1110 Miller Avenue, Berkeley, California. These records further dis-
; closed that Irving Kaplan's wife, Dorothy Friedlend Kaplan, had been em-
ployed for & period of one year in 1930 by the State Department of Social
Vielfare in Sen Francisco, California. It was noted by the credit agency
that Kaplan left the California area during 1934 and 1935, at which time
he had left three unpaid bills with three firms totallinz 355.0('%,

,3—_% ' Records of the WPA in Washington, D. C., indiocated that prior to
- the time Irving Kaplan was employed by this agency in July, 1935, he had
\«;’"g resided at 883 Franklin Avenue, Brooklyn, New York.

The Retail Credit Bureau of Greater New York advised that on May 27, . -
1936, their Bureau had received a claim against lirs. Irving Kaplan who
formerly resjded at,883 Franklin Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, her former name
being Dorothy *'riedland. Credit files noted that Irving Kaplan or his wife,
Dorothy Kaplan, could not be located in that locality.

In 1935, when Irving Kaplan made application for employrent with
the WPA in vashington, D. C., he listed his address as 1830 Phelps Place,
N.¥W., Washington, D. Co

The records of the Market Street National Bank, Juniper and Market
Slicels, Nidladelphia, Pennsylvania, disclosed thet in 1935, a joint bank
account was opened by Irving Kaplan end Dorothy Friedleand, then residing
at 5101 North 12th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. This account was
subsequently transferred to & joint account in the names of Irving Kaplan
and Dorothy Keplan on June 21, 1938,

The Voters' Registration, Philadelphia, Pennsylvenia, previously
referred to, disclosed that Irving Keplan registered es & voter in 1935
and resided at that time at 135 South 20th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
At the time of registration, it was ind}oated by Kaplan that he had resided
one year in the Philadelphia area and 25 years in the State of Pennsylvania;
that he had come from California in 1935. ‘ .

It will be noted that one Mr. McSorley, Manager of the premises at
135 S. 20th Street, verified the residence of the Keplansg at that address
and informed that whil lirs. Kaplan resided there she had obtained employ-
ment with the Pennsylvania State Governmsnt at Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

On June 30, 1938, vhen Irving Kaplan made application for employment
with the Department of Justice, he indicated that he resided at 301 st.
lark's Square, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Subsequent investigation disclosed
that Kaplean actually resided at 30} St. Mark's Street, Philadelphia, and it
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. was further disclosed that the St. Mark's Street residence was the home
"=  of Drs He Carter, a professor of sociology at the University of Pennsylvania,
= It was subsequently ascertained that at the time the Kaplens occupied the
premises at 301 St, Sfark's Street, Dr. H. Certer and his wife were living
in New Hampshire. It was further ascertained that Mrs, Carter was personally .
acquainted with Kaplen and knew him as & fellow student at Columbis University.

‘On May 15, 1539, Irving Keplan e.xecuted a "persanal history statement"
for the Departmemt of Justice, in which he indicated that he resided at
1800 Connecticut Avenue » Washington, D. C.

»
As of March, 1945, according to J. P. Bowden, Manager C & W Telezhone

Company at Alexandria, Virginia, Irving Kaplan was then residing at 3354
Martha Custie Drive, Parkfairfax, Alexandria, Virginie, S

<.

GEWERAL ACTIVITIES

In the repoft of Special Agent Ned P. Holman, Jr., made at l’.’ashiﬁ;;ton,
DeCo, dated June 19, 1942, in the case captioned "United American-Spanish Aid

Committee, Viashington Committee for Spanish Refu Amorican Rescue Shin
Mission, In rity - ¢,"
wmaﬁing m, D. Ce, furnis copies o e active

indices for mailing lists of the United American-Spanish Aid Committee. Appear-
ing tharasn wse the name Irving Kaplan, ol ¢ D
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At the time of Kaplan's enployment with the WPA in ¥ashington,
D. Ce, in a personal status statement prepared by him dated July 10, 1935,
he indicated the following were his references for employment;

COXTACTS AND ASSOCIATES

1. Virgil Jordan, 247 Park Avenue, New York City. It was subsequently
developed that Dr. Virgil Jordan, the reference of Irving Keplan, was
alffiliated with the National Industrial Conference Board, 247 Park Avenue,
New York City, where Kaplan was at one time employed. The files of the
Bureau contain no identifiable reference to Virgil Jordan.

2. S. G. Rubinow, Director of Publicity, American Farm Bureau Federation,
58 East Tiashington Street, Chioago, Illinois. According to the report of
Special Azent O, H. Patterson, made at San Francisco, dated September 9,
1938 in the case entitled "Irving Kaplan, Departmental Applicant", Rubinow,
W10 wus uvne virector of Publicity for the California Farm Bureau » University
of California, Berkeley, California » stated that he knew Irving Keplan when
he was employed with him by the National Industrial Conference Board in

New York, S '

In July, 1941, it was reported that Sidney G. Rubinow vas California
State Relief Administrator durineg the year 1940,

3+ Eustace Cullinane, who was an attorney with offices located in the
}ills Tower Building, San Franeisco, California, and who when interviewed
by Azents of the San Francisco Office advised thet he was employed with
Keplan by the Pacific Gas and Electrio Company, - v C

4. The name of Miss Frances Rice, Head of the Section on Cost of Living
Indices and a statistician exployed by the Department of labor, was listed
by Keplen on his personal status form on file with the WPA. - kiss Rice was
interviewed during ths course of the applicant investization orf Irving
Kaplen and advised that she had known him for approximately ten years and
worked with him at the National Industrial Conference Board in New Y/ork City.

-arianz 1942, Frances Rice, also known as krs. Herbert i'uchs and Francis
Ries Muchs, en assceinte statistician and economist in the Cost of Living
Division, Bureau of Labor Statistios, U. S. Department of Labor, vas the
‘subject of a Hatoch Aot investization conducted by the Bureau.' At thet time,
it was indiocated that she resided at 5410 Cathedral Avenue, N.¥., jashington,
780, Throuzh the services of a hirhil aonfidengi ‘ wag ascartained.
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that irs. Herbert Fuchs of 5410 Cathedral Avemue, R anpearad on ther;ve L
indices of the Amsrican Peace lMobilization. An examination of the Dies. Committee
records indicates that ¥rsg. Herbert Fuchs, or Frances Fuchs, was affiliated with
> the Friends of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade and was a member of the Vashington
- . Committee for Democratic Action. The same indices reflected that Frances Rice
y was affiliated with the Lsague of Women's Shoppers and was listed as a speaker
~Tia ,— &t the National Convention of the League held in New York City May 10, 11, 1940.

= AL 3 %dme of Irving Kaplan's employment with'the Department of
Justiee, he listed the following persons as his referencess

f‘l. —-—COrrington :il]., Assistant Administrator, tPA, 'hashin.,ton. D. C.

CaTiugiun Gill, according to the 1940-1941 edition of Vho Vho's in America,

is an econcmist who was born in Grand Repids, Michigan, on January 17, 1898.

~~3ie his bom wemployed by the Government in various cavacities since 1931 and

3n December, 1941, information was received that he was then with the

Divigion of Civilian Defense Office for Emergency llanagement, and in July,

1942 ‘he ms with the Office of Civilian Defense, It is reported that ne reside
lﬁ.ll Ioo.d, I.‘ﬁ'., Wuhingtcm, D, C. :

; Federal Reserve Board, hasnington, D. Co This person is
edly ‘identigal with lauchlin Currie, who was the Assistant Virector of
Suiglsm of Réessarch and Statisties for the Federal Reserve Board. He was
: wqmm with the U. 8. Treasury Department and from July, 16392 to
Yo 1942, he was an Administrative Assistant to the President of the
V‘O‘d S‘b&m He was identified by Elizabeth Terrill sentley as being

r of the Cammnist Party undergromd group in Weshington, D. C., and as
m in npionago aoﬁ‘ritiu for ths Soviet”’Union.

° mshlngton, D. c. This person may
3dwaiiesl with Dr. Olcu' B, Kiesgling, Chief ol the Pacifie
; ‘of tho c-zm Bnrnu on Fehrua.ry 18, 1942,

'M r -_-.. ﬂo c., and vh o .was
ch supp‘ly eomi].‘ 2 prrt of’chn Frénch Government,

% Iauchliy Corris, ra-ntum"h,mmh Bentley, re-
3 & mamber of tho comnm.t;t maerground group in veshington
P}_ea-s-o i
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e On September 10, 1945, J. B. Bowden, Manager of the C & P Telephone
. Company, advised that the telephone number TEMPLE 0983 was listed to Irving

. Kaplan, residing at 3354 Martha Custis Drive, Parkfairfax, Alexandria, Virginia,
'Mr. Bowden informed thAt the service to Kaplan had been continuous since

October 8, 1943, prior to which time Kaplan was & subscriber in Washington, D: C.,
telephone number WOODLEY 4614, and was employed es Head Production Program
Analyst by the War Produotion Board. : .

_ It will be noted that Isidore Gibby Needelman was admitted to United
States citizenship on September 23, 1926 before the United States District Court
for the Southern District of New York., At the time of his naturalization, the
two witnesses given by him were deteined due to business reasons and, therefore,
there were substituted other witnesses, one of whom was Irving Kaplen, a tax
clerk who resided at 1330 Morris Avenue, Bronx, New York. ¢

Isidore Needelman, referred to above, was, on March 6, 1945, a legal
representative of the Ambtorg Trading Corporation in New York City and maintained
an office in the Amtorg building at 210 Madison Avemue, New York. He was born
in Kamenetz, Podolsk, Russia, on November 4, 1902, He first came to the

United Sta was adnitted to practice law in the State of New York
syl —

in
: b7

According to the report of Special Agent Arthur E. Dooley, made at k\
New York, dated Sectember 14, 1943, in the case entitled "Sampson (ilgrom,
Internal Security = C," it was reflected that ifilgrom, & prominent New York
Communist, when he rented an apartment at 8720 12th Street, Detroit, Michigan,
stated in his application for a lease that he had previously resided with
G. Needelman at 43 West 93 Street for a period of two years. It will be noted
that this address is the present residence address of Isidore Needelmen. :

MISCELLAWECUS

In addition to the above references to Irving Kaplan, the riles of
the Bureau reflect the following references. It will be noted that these
references oan not be definitely identified with the Irving Kaplan in instent
case. ’

In the report of Speciel Agent Joseph Nedin in the case captioned .
"Young Workers League Convention," Chicego, Illinois, July 6, 1922, it was
reported that at the convention of the Young Workers League held on July 2,
1922, in the Workers League Lyceum, Hirsh Boulevard, Chicago, ean individual
identified only as Eaplean was reelected at the convention as literature agent
for the ensuing six-month period. .




DOROTHY FRIEDLAND KAPLAN bl

. It will be noted from the infarmation set forth above that Dorothy
Kaplan is the wif's of Irving Kaplan and, as has been indicated above, she was
employed for one year by the California State Relief Administration in 1930.

According to his statements, KcSorley, the manager of the apartment
house at 135 South 20 Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, where Keplen resided
during 1937 and 1938, advised that Dorothy Kaplan went to work for the
Pennsylvenia Stete Govarnment at Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, some time during
this period.

In the repart of Special Agent R. C. Taylor, San Francisco, Califomnia,
dated June 25, 1941, in the case entitled "Paul VWiright Orr, with aliases, ot al
Internel Security = C," there is conteined information furnished by

to the effect that

In the repart of Special Agent T. W. Dawsey, dated March 8, 1s41, L&
et Washington, D. C., captioned "League of Women's Shoppers, Internal Security -
C," Dorothy Friedland Kaplan was listed as an active member of ihis organi.z‘ation%

. In the report of Special Agent Dawsey, referred to above, dated
March 10, 1941, at Viashington, D. C., in the case captioned “National Fg&mtion
Tor Constitutional Liberties," Dorothy Friedland Kaplan was listed as an active

associate. L‘ ’

It will be noted that the personnel files at the WPA reflect that
Dorothy Friedland Kaplan received a temporary appointment with this azency on A
Sevtember ¢, 1940 and that her services were terninated on January 31, 1941,

According to a confidential inférmant of the Washinzton Field Divisioh,
on January 24, 1944, one Dorothy Kaplan who was employed by the War Shinning
Jdniniztration contactsd an individual named Elaine.-ab—bhe tadic




Comnittee, hashm,,ton, Ve C. According to the informant, Dorothy Kaplan
requested that Elaine round up six typists and stated to Elaine, “You'd
better handle this if you want to get your seaman deferred.” It is n

imown whether this Kaplan is identical with Dorothy Friedland Kaplan w K

A teletype whs received by the Bureau from the L{ia.mi Field Division

on An:rnn'l' 4 'IOA'K nﬂw“a"nn that hn-nul.y v"P}.uu. identiftisd un;y as a house-
wife, wes due to arrive in the United States at Miami, Florida, on August 6,
1943, No other identification of Dorothy Kaplan was furmmished.

MORRIS KAPLAN

As will be noted above in the records meintained by Morris High
School, Bronx, Yew York, where Irving Kaplan attended, he listed his father's
neme as lorris Kaplan., The files of the Bureau contain no references definite-
ly identifiable with Morris Kaplan, the father of Irving Kaplan. In the report
of Special Agent R. N. Pranke, May 24, 1941, Kew York City, in the case cantioned,
"amtorg Trading Corporation, Espionage = R," it was steted that
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On December 7, 1945, the Washington Field Office advised the Burea.u

* by teletype that a survelilance at Nathan Gregory Silvermaster's ho.'é revealed
that 1940 De Soto sedan, D, C. tags 112-556 listed to Philip Olin aseruy, 215
B Street, Northeast, was parked in front of the Silvermaster residence. Sub—-
sequently after arrival of Nathan Gregory Silvermaster and Ullmann at the
Silvermaster home, a man was seen leaving the Silvermaster house and entering
this car. The car was thereafter driven to 215 B Street, Northeast, where the
man entered an apartment building wherein it was noted there is an’apartment
listed in the name of Philip Olin Keeney. The Washington Directory reflects
that Philip Olin Keeney was in 1943 an employee of the Library of Congress.
The same De Soto sedan was previously seen parked in front of the residence
of Jack llarsalko at 3317 R Street, Northwest, a known contaet of Robert Xiller,

A complete review of the Bureau tiles was made in the name of Philip
Olin Keeney which revealed that this individual was the subject of a Hatch
Act investigation and that in addition to this investigation there were many
other references to this individual in the Bureau files as follows:

Background History

The report of Special Agent M. C. Clements, dated March 14, 1942,
at Washington, D. C., entitled, "Philip Olin Keeney, Librarian and Bibliographer,
Division of Special Information, Library of Congress; Internal Security,
Hatch Ast" scvsals ihe fellowing background information:

The personnel records of the Library of Congress indicate that
Philip Olin Keeney was born February 3, 1891, at Rockville,Connecticut. He
attended Massachusetts Institute of Technology from 1911 to 1913; received the
B.A., degree from the Universlty of California in 1925; received the M.A. degree
from the University of ¥ichigan in 1930, and a Certificate of Librariansaip
from the University of California in 1927. Philip Olin Keeney is married and
resides at 215 B Street, Northeast, Washington, D. C. On January 2, 1940,
Philip O, Keeney received a United States Government appointment in the Office
of Cuief necords Librarian, Iibrary of Congress, at $2000 per annum. On July
1, 1940, he was made acting chief, Division of Accessions, at $4600 per annum.
On September 2, 1941, he was made Librarian and Bibliographer, Divisiorx of
Special Information, at $3800 per annum. ,

reior to the United States Government appointment, Philip Oliri
Keeney was in charge of the Graduate Reading Room devoted to history and
allied subjects at the University of Michigan Library from 1927 to 1928.

, _ - .
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o He was Senior Assistant.of the Order Department, Univérsity of Kichigan Librery,
from 1928 to 1931. He'was employed by the Montana State University Jas ILibrarian
and Professor of Library Economy from 1931 until his resignation in April, 1940,

Mrs, Philip Olin Keeney, also known as Mary Jane Keeney, nee Daniels,

. was also the subject of a Hatch Act investigation. She was employed by the
Office of Economic Warfare on October 14, 1942, which organization was later

- known as the Foreign Economic Administration. She was born February 28, 1898, .
in Woods*~rk, Tlinois. Prior to her government employment, she was employed
by Dr. V. F. Hagen at Berkeley, California, from November 1938 to February 1939
and she indicated that she was an author from 1940 to 1942. Her title at the
Office of Economic Warfare was Editor at $3200 a year under Mr. Philip Dunaway,
Principal Administrative Officer. / o e

Activitles and Associlates

4 The report of Special Agent M. C. Clements, dated March 19, 1942,
Washington, D. C., entitled, "Philip Olin Keeney; Internal Security, Hatch
Act" reveals the following informations

Through a highly confidential source it was learned that the
name Philip O. Keeney, 215 B Street, Northeast, appears in the active indices
of the American Peoples! Mobilization known prior to the entrance of Russia
into the war as the American Peace Mobilization as follows:

"Phi.lip 0. Keeney
215 B Street, Northeast
Fr 19550

The records of the Special Committee on Un-American Activities, House
of Representatives, reveal that Philip O. Keeney is a member of the Washingtonm
Book Shop and that the name of Mrs, Philip O. Keeney was listed as a member of-
the Washington Committee for Democratic Action. Included in the personnel file
of Philip O. Keeney at the Library of Congress is a dossier of correspondence
received by the Library from Mr. Keeney prior to the time he was appointed to
a position at the Library. This correspondence dealt with Mr, Keeney's desire
to become affiliated with the Library of Congress and made mention of difficulty
he haa encounterea while Librarian at Montana State University at Missoula,
Montana.

A bulletin was published by the American Federation of Teachers
affiliated with the AF of L, 506 South Wabash Aveme, Chicago, Illinois, entitled,
"Rennrt nf on Tnventd otion Kade by the Michigen Academic Freedom Commities of the

_ American Federation of Teachers Into the Causes of the Recent Dismissal of
" Philip O. Keeney, Librarian From Lontana State University and the Role Played
by Certain Business and Political Interests in the Affairs of the University."
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This report concluded.that the dismissal of Philip O, Keeney from the Unlversity
on April 21, 1937, was due to Professor Keeney!'s opposition to the election of
Dr. Simmons to the presidency, to Professor Keeney's activities in opposing
censorship of publications » dramatics and the library and Professor Keeneyt's -
initiative in bringing about the organization of a local of the American :

* Federation of Teachers at Montana State University. This report then went
on to condemn Philip 0. Keeney's dismissal from the University. A bulletin
of the American Association of University Professors published in 1938 atated
that an investigating committee had concluded that Professor Keeney did not
receive a fair hearing. :

"..
The American Library Association Bulletin, Volume 32, January to
December, 1938, includes a notice that Philip 0. Keeney had been ordered re-

instated to Montana University by the First Judicial District of the State of
Montana on March 22, 1938.

The May 1, 1938, edition of the Library Journal contained an article - ~
that the Board of Education and the President of Montana State University ap-
pealed the decision of-the lower court to the Supreme Court of the State of
Montana. 1In the April, 1940, edition of the official publication of the
Progressive Librarians Council an article stated that the Jjudgment of the lower
court was affirmed on June 17, 1939, and thet when Mr. Keeney made his reappearance
at the University of Montana, he was locked out of the Iibrary and that he had

x
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brought contempt proceedings against the President of the University and that

N ¥r. Keeney had dropped these proceedings when he became very ill, .

¥ The report of Special Agent M. C. Clements mentioned above also fure
= nished the following additional information. Mr. Charles Gould, an employee of
I o | the Federal Communications Commission, who was a former eaployees of the Iibrary
;%':a? of Congress and who, by his own admission,was a member of the Washington Com-
i mittee for Democratic Action, the American league for Peace and Democracy, the-
o | National Negro Congress and who had participated in the affairs of the American
= Youth Congress, stated that he recalls seeing Philip 0. Keeney present at a

= great number of "meetings." He stated that Keeney was interested in the labor

movement, civil liberties and international situation and that the American

Civil Iiberties Union had supported Mr, Keeney on his dismissal at Montana

State University. He stated, further, that Mr, Keensy was one of the national

organizers and a leader locally in the Progressive Iibrarians Council and that
= he had been particularly active in a project to bring librarians from the ranks
of the Spanish loyalists to this country and other points in the western .

Mr. James C. 3oyland who is employed at the Library of
" Congress stated that kir. Keensy organized the Progressive Iibrarians
Council as a national body and also the local branch for the District
of Columbia. He stated that he had noted that the leaders of the
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~- organization were "of pronounced radical tendencies" and that it appeared to
him that the organization had been formed as a means of “spreading radical -
documents." ( Mr. Boyland attended a meeting on September 6, 1940, and the
first topic of discussion was the war and the conscription program and a
vote was under consideration in connection with the adopticn of a constitution -
|” for the organization which contained a provision placing the organization as
* definitely opposed to the United States participation in the war. Mr. Boyland
rtated thet Profersor Keeney in the course of the discussion stated that there
was no Federal Bureau of Investigation during the last war and that the country
would be a lot better off without the FEI and that the day would come when the
country would be "rid of the FEI." kr. Boyland advised that at this meeting
the conscription program was "very bitterly criticized." ¥r. Boyland also
furnished a copy of an appeal by Mr. Keeney to the membership dated October
14, 194G, for funds to aid indigent Spanish librarians who were in occupied
France. According to Xr. Boyland, Mr. Kesney's_closest associztes are
Mery Veu Casteel, Dave iahl, Dr, Frederick A. Blossom and Paul Boswell. .
"He said lir. Keeney had followed "the Communist Party line" with Tregard to .
the entrance of the United States into the war and aid to the Allies and
[ that he was against participation, conscription, et cetaras, before Russia
| entered the war and has since changed his beliefs altogether. lr. Boyland
| advised that Mr. Keeney received at his home the following publications:
\  "pPeoples Daily World," San Francisco, California, "In Fact," and "Voice of
Fighting Russia." ’

On ¥arch 13, 1942, Mr. Keeney was interviewed in connection with a

Hatch Act investigation and at the time of this interview kir. Keeney denied
that he was now or ever had been a member of the Communist Party, that he had
ever been a member of any organization which he had reason to believe was
controlled by any foreign government, that he had ever advocated the over—
throw of the present form of government of the United States and that he
had ever been a member of the American Peoples' Mobilization. In answer to 4
the question of whether he had ever attended meetings or otherwise participated
in the activities of the above organizations, Xr. Keeney stated that he had

- attended mass rallies of various kinds while he had been in Viashington during

' the past two years but that none that he knew of had been the American Peace
Mobiligation. On March 14, 1942, Xr. Keeney telepnonically advised the
Wasmingion riela Ufrice that he did not care to return to read and sign

' nis statement. - ’

: The report of Special Agent T. M. Clifford, February 10, 1942, Butte,

* lontana, entitled, "Philip Olin Keeney; Internal Security, Hatch Act" reveals
F¥iss Kathlean famphel), Iibrarian, Montana State University, had stated that
the American Librery Associatlon held a convention in Kansas City, Vissouri N

" in June of 1938 and that at this convention Professor Keeney of lontana
University had delivered a speech from the convention floor which was the
subject of severe criticism by the delegates and others in attendance because
of the Communist principles advocated by him. The informant could not definitely
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recall the statements ‘made by the Committee but she explained that the speech
was like "waving a red flag" and resulted in considerable unfavorable comrents,
This informant also stated that Keeney advocated the reading of "New Masses" and
that she recalled that he had subscribed for two copies of this publication

. for use in the Montana State University Iibrary. The informant could not
definitely state that Keeney was a member of the Communist Party but she wag -
rather emphatic and certain in her opinion, which, she stated, was the result
of statements he had made and the support that he had obtained which indicated
to her that he is in sympathy with the Communist Party.

President George F. Simmons of Montana State University issued a
statemsnt concerning his dismissal of Philip O, Keeney from that University.
According to this statement, President Siumons referred to Keeney as a
propagandist and a disturbing influence among the faculty and student body
of the University; further, that Keeney hed constantly propagandized to put
across his own views on economic, social and political matters; further, that
Keeney had threatened to see to it that an investigative committee of the
American Civil Liberties Union, the American Federation of Teachers and other
organizations, {f Professor Simmons did not renew his yearly contract for 1936
as librarian at the University, would investigate his case. According to the
statement of President Simmons » Keeney also threatened to see to it that the
American Federation of Labor and all of its branches would attack President
Simmons! action at the University and that he » Keeney, would spread his case
in every radical sheet across the country that he could reach.

On July 10, 1942, the Bureau received a letter from Archibald Macleish,
Library of Congreee, in which he stated that after reading the reports furnished
by the Bureau that there was no positive evidence that lr. Keeney had been en=-
gaged in subversive activity or was other than a loyal American citizen and that
this bteing so, he proposed to take no disciplinary action toward him, -

On January 18, 1941, the Washington Field Office advised the Bureau
that Mr. James C. Boyland had advised that several individuals who are
employed at the Library of Congress are associated with the Progressive
Iibrarians Council. These individuals were Philip XKeeney, Chairman of the
Progressive Librarians Council, Fred A. Blossom, Paul Boswell, David Wahl, .
Mary Van Casteel, Ogden Kelley and Charles Gould and that each one of these
individuals has at one time or another attacked-the FBI. Xr., James C. Boyland
is very liberal in his views. However, he considered these individuals as
especially radical and that they are undoubtedly very outspoken in their
“views concerning the overthrow of this form of government. This informant
further advised that although the Progressive Iibrarians Council, District

.. of Columbia Branch, was originally created for the purposs of uniting all
Progressive Librarians, it had recently become dominated by extreme radicals
and is developing into a known Communist front organization,
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The name Philip Keensy, 3021 Cambridge Place, Northwest, Washington,
D. C., appeared in 1941 in an index labelled Capital City Forum which index
was located in the headquarters of the Socialist Party in the District of
Columbia. The Capital City Forum is alleged to be a radical lecture group in
the District of Columbia.

The names Philip O. Keeney and Kary J. Keeney appear in the 1942

Land Book for Mt. Vernon Magisterial District, Fairfax County, Virginia, as
purchasers of Lot #7 which lot is located in the Tauxemont Community located

about three miles south of Alexandria, Virginia. Tauxemont Community, according
to the Richmond Field Office, was only a little over a year old as of March -

13, 1943, and that it appeared to be growing rapidly and to attract as residents
those who have frequently been mentioned in commection with alleged Communist
front and radical organizations. Lot #7, according to the Land Book mentioned .
above, was purchased by Mr. and krs. Keeney from the Tauxement Cooperative -
Houses, Incorporated. : '

The name Philip O. Keeney of Washington, D. C. was listed as a W
contributor in April, 1941, to the Harry Bridges Defense Committee. B
The report of Special Agent Elmer W. Parrish, dated August
12, 1944, Butte, Kontana, entitled, "American Student Union; Internal
Security = C" reveals that an informant had advised that in the latter
part of April, 1939, there was an unsuccessful atvempt made by several
students of Montana State Univerasity, Kissoula, Kontana, to organize a -
local chapter of the American Student Union, the impetus for the proposed
organization emanated from Philip O. Keeney, ex~Chief librarian of the .
University. Confidentially the Bureau was advised that the first notice he
had of the proposed organization of the American Student Union in Xontana State
University was a short -notice which appeared in the student newspaper, "The

" Kenin® in the latter part of April, 1940, which set out the fact that sevaral

students under the guidance of Philip O. Keeney proposed to orzanize a local
chapter of the American Student Union. The informant stated that his first
connection with the organization was on Xay 15, 194C, when a coumittee of
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these students came tq. his office to be informed why Keeney, the Chief ,
Iibrarian of Montana State University had been notified by the Board of Trustees
of the University in April of 1937 that his contract with the University would
not be renewed. The informant stated that this student committee advised him. -
*at that time that they had received a letter from Q_%&_Eh s Executive )
- wecretary of the American Student Unlon, requesting that they, as representztives
of the American Student Union, conduct inquiries as to the dismissal of Librarian
Keeney angd, if possible, to attempt to dissuade the University authorities from
such action., ' )

Philip O. Keeney sent greetings to the Second National CO'hgress of
Writers of the league of American Writers which was held in New York City on
June 4, 5, and 6, 1937.

The Hatch Act investigation concerning lMary Jane Keeney, wife of .
Philip Olin Keeney, reveals that the Washington Field Office files reflect S"
that ¥rs. Keeney is listed on the indices of the Washington Book Shop, United
American Spanish Relief Comaittee and the Weshington Committee for Democratiec
Action. This investigation also revealed that Mrs. Keeney was a voluntary
assistant to Mrs. Lucille F. Zzekiel, Executive Secretary, Russian War Relief,
Incorporated, from May 28 to September 15, 1942, during which time Mrs. Keeney
handled the bookkeeping for the accounting of funds received as contributions
by the iiashington Chapter of that organization. She received expense money to
pay for domestic help in her home during the time she worked full-time for the
Russian War Relief.

On Sgpteztor 10, 1943, Mrs. Keeney was interviewed under oath by
investigators of the Civil Service Commission. She stated, among other things,
that she was a member of the Board of Trustees of the Wiashington Book Shop from
1940 to June, 1942. She said her interest in the organization was for financial
savings in the purchase of books and that she did not agree with the ideas of
many persons who are members of the Book Shop, During the interview she was
asked to comment on information received that she had praised the Russian form
of government and she replied, "I should like to say that any allegation of that
Idnd is completely untrue and is a malicious statement.® She also said that an
allegation that she is a Communist or has Communistic sympathies is "utterly
untrue.” ‘ :

An informant of the Chicago Field Office advised that ¥rs. Philip
Olin Keeney, 215 B Street, Northeast, Washington, D, C., had promoted the work
" of the Abraham Lincoln School in Washington, D. C., and had interested a Ip.
and ¥rs. ChuSk Mutuiner in this school. The informant advised that Alban D,
.. Winspear, Director of the Abraham Lincoln School, Chicago, Illinois, had
recelved a letter from krs. Keeney in which she stated, "It would be helpful
if you at the School would come to some decision on the way funds s'noul/d be




R Tttt b5 RN

L Tl S L S VIR

e S S\t A et W
e -

tmnsfr:,‘éted. idth conditions being what they are in the government, service »
it is unwise to se_nd funds by [oney or check or any way which identifies a




T R AT TR 3t S ATEN R AL T ELNTENTY

o » o d L8 3 Ty Y
R e e e et NF L O PR et e (e S i R WS

)l ., December 15, 1945
' Re: ALEXANDER ‘WORAL; V7'~ - ¢ P
' RICHARDAKORAL = ;"= """ """ (T -
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The only reference in the Bureau files concerning Alexander Koral
 is in the case enticled "Charles Schwartsz (Bankrupt) D.B.A., Wemco Electrical
Appliance, et al, National Bankruptoy Act,” in the report of Special Agent
E. T, Gardaer, New York City, dated August 2, 1930. In that report it apnears
that Koral was one of the petitioning creditors whose claim was 61,250 for
money loaned. Alexander Koral lived at 488 Gravesend Avenue, Brooklyn, Xew York.

e e i . s o on g

Concerning Richard Koral, the Bureau files reflect that the report
of Special Agent Russell S. Garner, New York, Yew York, dated lay 15, 104¢,
in the case entitled "Youth Case, Internal Security - C," shows that Richard
Koral was active in the Tom Paire Club and that he was cne of the officers
of this Club, being designated the newspaper editor,
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es CHARLES| KRAMER, with alisses
Charlie Kramer, Charles Krivitsky

A, N " G

Reason~yCIM II \-2.41k L~
Date cyg:view " ‘
. ° CE S &ﬁ, his ws*7e MILDRED and their daughter ANNE presently
reside at 4621 South 34th Street, irlington, Virginia, telephone number

Temple 3198, A review of the Bureau files pertaining to KRAMEP reflects the

following information pertinent to his backgrounds

N Investigation conducted by the New York Field Division disclosed that
x during the period from November 1, 1941 to September 30, 1942, CHABLES and

MILDRED XKRAMER occupied Apartaent 53, 61 Pierrepont Street, Brooklyn, New York.
E\Mt the time KRAXER assuned occupancy of thisepartment, he gave his employer as

he Netional Iabor Relations Board, 120 Wall Street, New York City and listed
*\his previous hame address as 2009, Belmont Northwest, Washington, D. C. At
w!}:e time KRAMER vacated the apartment in Brooklyn, it was indicated that he. .

8 being transferred from New York City to the Office of Price Administration,

€th and Independence Avenue, Northwest, Hashington, D. C.

o As reflected in the report of Special Agent RICHARD ', LEVY made at
Yieshington, D. C. dated Decermber 12, 1944, captioned "BENJAMIN ALLEN, with
aliases, Internal Security = R,"™ the files of Stonet's Mercantile Azency, 1319
B Street Northwest, Washington, D. C. contained information that CHARLES
KRALER eas of December 1943 resided at Accokeek, Maryland, In addition, these
records disclosed that KRAMER had been employed since late 1942 as s research
worker by the Senate Sub-Committee on War Mobilization, which committee acts
unaer tne jurisdiction of the Senate Military Affairs Comittee and is more
commonly known as the Kilgore Committee, The files further disclose thet
KFAMER was approximately thirty-nine ysars of age and was married to MILDRED
G. KRAMER; that the KRAMERS had come to the Washiiton area from New York City

during the latter part of 1942, US-1191  Classified by PNT

The files of the Civil Service Comission pertaining t%ﬁ%“: ogg&l’;
KRAMER reflect that he was born on December 14, 1906 and his legal residence |
is given ag New York City, New York., Information from these files as reflected

the Tepust of Special Agent GERARD K, SANDWEG made at Washington, D. C,- )
under date of April 21, 1943 in the case "ALFXANDER ZTEVENS, Espionage - R,"
was also to the effect that KFALER on February 25, 1942 had been transferred
from the New York Qffice of the National Labor Relations Board to the position
of Principal Economist™ with the Gffice of Price Administration at a salary
of $5,600 per annume On February 2€, 1943, one day later, K'AVER's status
was chenged to that of Heed Economist at §€,500 per annum, As of April 16,

- 1943, KAIER was residiﬁ’g“ﬁt‘"“ﬁ'ﬁ?f’ﬁﬁi}“ﬁ&éé‘dﬁéel"f'.“"M&i‘;ilud and daily com-
muted to W,ehington, D. C,

In addition to the above informetion which pert baék-
o CHARLES KRAMER, the Bureau files disclosed iha b2
during February of 1937, identified one (A iR RS &n 519 :

investiriTor for the La Follette Committee on Civil Liberties, At the same
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. ‘time, the informant named ALLEN, believed to be BENJALIN ALLEN, and ROBERT
-~ HHRLICH as members of this committee, : :
. - . s

It will be noted that WHITTAKLP CHAVBTR s Who, at one time was an
dmportent Cormunist, when he was interviewed by Bureau Agents on May 10, 1945,
3tated that in approximately 1931 he accepted the position of editor of "New
Messes;" at the same time he indicated that he replaced one KRAMER who also
had been the editor and had not been going along smoothly with the Communist
Party, It is not known whether the KKALER referred to by CEAMBERS is identical
with CEARLES KRAMER in this matter, o

W

The WHITTAKER CHAVBERS referred to above, in September of 1939 fure
nished to an informant of the Bureau information pertaining to the ‘Communist
underground group in Washington, D. C. He named as a member of this group
one CEARLES KRIVITSEY, whose alias he said was CHARIES KRALER, who he identified
with the CI0 and remarked that KRIVITSKY or KRAMER had previously worked in the
La Follette Committee.
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As has been previously stated, WHITTAKER CHA}BERS was interviewed
by Arents of the New York Field Division on Moy 10, 1945, On this occesion he
- adviged that he fitd acted us a courier between & person known to him as "ARTHUR"
- and another person known as "FETER® both individuals being highly placed mem-
bers of the Comunist under;round, In approximately 1935 CHAMBFTS stated thet
he was instructed by PEIER to contact HAROLD «£KE in Washington, D. C. end he
was furtner instructed that he, CEALBEPS, would be a connecting link between
VATE in Weshingtor and FETTR in Mew York City; thet in eddition to being a
courier, he would serve as a morale officer to the underground group headed
by WAPE in Washington. CHAIBERS explained that the organization headed by’
VARE was composed of approximately eizht individusls end that almost everyone
of these members was himself a leader of another underground unit which operated
in Vashington, D. C. CHALBERS identified CHARL®S KRALFP,or CHARLFS K:IVITSKY
as he wes known to CHANBELS,&s a member of the WARE grouce In addition to
FKFAM:ER, CHAVBERS identified JOEN ABT, LEON PRESSIAN, presently Cenersl Consul
of the Hational CIO, HEKRY COLLIKS, NATHAH PLRLOV, ALGET 7ISS, DONALD HISS and
NATFAYN ITT, former Secretary of the RIRB in Washington, as members of the
WARE groupe WHITTAKER CHALBLKS pointed out that NATFAN /ITT and then JOEN ABT
succeeded WARE as leaders of the gEroup. As is pointed out elsewhere in tiis
memorendum, ABT is a close associate of CHARLES KRAMER, WHITTAKER CRALBERS,
who furnished all of the ebove informatiom; was an active member of the Come
munist Party fram 1924 through 1937, In 1926 he was made editor of the "paily
Worker," which position he held until 1929, Inm approximately 1832 CHA!BERS,
- eccording to his statements, was given an undercover assigmment by the Communist
Party functionaries, .In that assignment he acted as a courier for PETER,
identified by hir as J, PETEES, who is also known as ALFXANDE: 5T VENS,
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In connection with the CHALBERS statement that CEAXLES KRAIER was a
menber of the Washington Communist underground, an anonymous letter vas received
by the Bureau postmarked April 14, 1944 at Fort Worth, Texas., This letter wes

eddressed to ths President of the United Stnﬁe\t\vd was written on the stetionery
A\
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of radio station TSN, Texas State Network, Ince, Fort Worth, Texes. The letter
purported to contain a partial 1ist of the Communist underground group in
Washington, D. C. By ‘Bureau investigation, the writer of this anonymous letter
hae been {dentified as the ex-wife of VICTOR PTRLO, Mentioned by Mrs. FERLO
es members of the Communist underground in Washington were CHARLES KFAMTR and .
~wife, In addition, she mentioned the nemes of VICTOR PERLO, JOHN ABT, GEOPGE
i (’, SILVERMAN, HARRY :MITE end IAUGHLIN CULKIE as members of the group, It will

ol

be noted that all of these persons figure prominently in the testimony of

ELIZABETH TERRILL s53Z3TLEY. Mrs. PERLO advised that the group was originally
\_ organized by HAL .alk in 1933 elon; the lines of the German underground move=-
} ment, ’ ’

The New York office, under deate of March 26, 1943, by letter cap-
tioned "ALEXANDFER ST®VEYS, with aliases, Espionage = R," reported that ROY RUDSON,
noted Communist Party leader, on August 21, 1942, contacted and later frequented
the home of CHARLES and MYLDRED KRAMER, then at 61 Pierrepont-Streect, Srookl
New York, A reliable informant of the New York Office repo

According to the report of reclal Acent VARREN R, HPARN , made at
New York, dated April 9, 1943, in the case of "ALEXANDER STEVE'S, with aliases,
Espionage - R," I:ILDRED KRAIER, the wife of CHARLES KFAIER, was known to be
friendly with the family of ROBERT k. EHKLICH, who was identified as a contact
of ALEXANDER STLVENS. EHRLICH, as of April, 1943, was the Assistant Regicnal
Director of the National Labor Relations Board, 120 Wall Street, New York City.

—,

7 It will be noted that ROBERT R, EERLICH, mentioned above, as of
Avgust 8, 1944 was identified as one of the heads of thre Investigative Unit
for the QPA in Weshington. EHMRLICH 2nd his wife FRANCES EERLICH frequently
contacted ALEXAWDER STEVENS and are friendly with his common-lew wife, ATIE
) SILVER,  Ga L&rch 3, 1944, it was kaown that ROBFLT EFRLICH was being con~ . ™
/ sidered for the position of Chief OPA Investigator at £6,500 per anzmum in
Washington, D. C., being rdcommended by WVALTEP GELLHORN and THQ/AS IFRSON,
With reference to ALEXATDER STEVEIS, mentioned above and mentioned inthe ine
formation furnished by WiITTAKER CHALBERS, kis real name is acperently
ALFXANDE}): 5OLDBERGER. He nsc been identified ae being identical with Je PETERS,
an interuational representative of the Communist Party, who has ascted as -
liaison ovetween the Communist International in Koscow and the Communist Pa.
of the United States. PRTZRS has been identified as a member of the Central
Control Cormission of the Communist Perty in the United States and the author of
the "Communist Perty - A Mannual of Organization.”™ He has served on the Executive
Cormittee of the Hungarian Section of the Communist Party, was at one time an
instructor at the Lenin School of Yoscow and was desoribed by one i1formant as
“"The strongsst link between the Communist Party and the Communist International.”
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eccording to a letter from the Now Bt
‘ﬁ%. captioned, "National Marjitime V‘b
Pii-edvised agents of the New York Field
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York Field Division, dated Junuary 14,
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Division that on Janugry 6, 1944 he was present with LEQ HUBERMAN during e /
meeting with I4Y i.ALSH (phonetic) and HAKOLD RUTEHBERG (phonetic), both of ;
Washington, D. C. It will be noted thot HUBERMAN is the Public Relsticns
Director for the National Meritime Union. Durinz the course of the meeting
RAY TALSH stated that HAROLD RUTENBERG, CHARLES KRAIFR, RUSS :'IXON and himself,
were working on the "cost of living report for the War labor Board Committee." =
It was indicated to the informant that the report was a research project to

show that the Department of Labor Statistics on the cost of living were "de-
ficient by & very considerable emount." It was further indicated that the

report was being prepared for the CIO and wes considered extremely important,
HUBZRMAN was requested by VALSH to review the report and put it in a pgood
literary style. Z( : ’ ‘

Of possible connection with this was information received that LINCOLY
FAIRLEY of tie United Auto, Aircraft, Arricultural and Implement Workers - CIO
on January 29, 1345, wrote to DiVID . AISEY, stating that he had been told by |
one EEXB SCEIN.EL thet CFARLTY (KEATR) would be back on the Government pay- . -~
roll end if that were so, he would be eliminated from being editor of "our
long-Zelared project.™ It is possible thet the SCHIN 7L referred to is Dr,
HERBFRT SCHINIEL who, in 1945, was Chief of Investigations and Hearings for
the Sub-Committee on Wer Yobilization, and who reportedly is connectsd with
Senator KILGORE. This inforuation whs set forth in the report of Special
Agm!.lﬂﬁ. Jr. made at New York City, dated May 7, 1945 in the case
entitled "DAVID KAISEY, Internal Security - R."

DAVID FAKSEY i8 encaied in the sublication of "Your Iavestments"
at 10 East 40th Street in New York and has been described as a Communist editor
and the ghost writer for EARL BAOWDER. It is known that on at least one
occasion he Was im contact with GEREART LISLER, an Agent of the Communist In-
ternational, An informant of the New York Field Division, as mentioned in the
above report of DAVID PALSEY, edvised that among the effects of RAMSEY in his
office room 33C7 10 East 40th Street, New York City, was an address book which
contained the neme of C, KRA}TR, followed by telephone number U 3=4300s Ac-
cording to the report of Speciel Arent DWIGHT k., SMITE, deted at New York Feb-
ruary 10, 1545, in the above-referred to RAMSEY Case, inguiry made at the
office of the building superintendent at 10 East 40th Street disclosed that
the night records reflected thaut one C. KVAMER end GILBERT were in the PRAMSEY
office after normal workin: hours. E. A. GILB.RT is believed identical with
EDWARD ALBLRT GILB.RT, whc was foruerly a Special Technical Adviser in life
Insurance for the Coasumers!' Union and a close associate of BOB COHEN, organizer

of the First Congressional Sectisn of the Cormunist Party in Philadelphia,

The report of Special Agent GIORGE F,. LIASSTT, made at New York, dated
tover 26, 1944 in the ccse capticned "BENJANIN ALLEN, Internal Security - c"
reflects that on April 18, 1944 BENJAMIN ALLEN placed & person to persor
*zlephone call to Mr. C, KFAMTR of the Kilgore Committes in "."Fashington/‘ D. C.

- .

BEHJAMIN ALLEN was at one time employed by the La Follett Civil
Liberties Committee. Investigation conducted by the Buremu has reficcied that




one BEN, believed to be BENJAXIN ALLEN, has apparently referred several gove
errment employees who'were visiting the West Coast to JQUISE BIANSTEN. It

will be noted that BRANSTEN is a close associate of members of the Soviet
Consulate Staff in San Francisco, who are allegedly engaged in espionege in

behalf of the Soviet Union. BENJAMIN ALLEN is presently residing at 347
WESTERVELT Avenue, Staten Island, New York, It is kmown thet he is an associate —
of NATHAN WITT, previously identified in this memorandum as the former Secre

tary of the National Labor Relations Board, ' ,

The report of Special Agent ROLIAND 0. L'AILIER dated . urust 8
1944 at St. Paul, linnesota in the cese entitledkEl

Bl

. @G_ccording to sonfidential informant on January 9, 19452/ b2
& meé¥ifiy was held at tiie Weldorf-Astoria EoicP it er¥ilec sponsorship of the 1D
Electronics Corporation of Anmerice, w:ich eeting vas arrenged by CARL B ISTLIL,
the then Publicity Director for the Electronics Corporation, The meeting was
carposed of & number of individuals who were active in the organization knowm

as "Businessmen for Roosevelt" and vas called for the purpose of directing and
orgenizing "Businessmen of America, Inc." According to EORRIS ROSENTHAL,

formerly Assistant Director of the Bosrd of Economic War are, he reported to

the meeting on the organization of the Businessmen of America, Inc, and stated
“that Mr. KPALER, who had been a member of the staff of Senator Kilburn's
Committee on Ter Mobilization, rad assisted in organizing the group. It is
believed that KOSENTEAL is referring to CHARLES KRAIER of the Kilgore Committee, .

It was mentioned that WALTER 2OUTENSTHRAUCH of the Engineering Department,
Columbia University, had assisted KRAMER in drawing up & draft of the economic
grenm and prospectus for the Businessrer of imerice, Imes, According toq ’
a) KRAMER, who was in attendance, reported to the group, stating that he had
been in Washington, D. C., where he had gone to discuss the prosrem of .the organi-
zation with people in the Justice and Treasury Departments. FPAI™R stated .
that the resgonse to tie group had veen good &nd that JONCIIAY LA“T'IS was  RBY
quite interested in their plans. KRALER stuted he hed éontacted one CUFEVER, b‘)b
one of the orgenizers of the Trousand Club, en orrenization during the =
Rocsevelt Presidemtiel Camraign of 1844 end h-~= contacted a i R I AYERICK
(phonetic) and had succeeded in contacti=y ANN LikSON, whom he 1deatiricd
" &8 the Confidential Assistant to DOYALR ' LSON, ith reference to the
orgenization Businessmen of Americe, it is inown that on August 21, 1544

CATL EGISIFL, Publicity Director of tho Electrenics Corporation of Americu, !:

contacted Gil Green, then an imrortent functionary of the Communist Politicsl
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© .. Association and told Mim that he .as working on an important assignment and
~_ wished to consult with him on this assigmment, stating that his assignment was
connected with business and indicating that he wms working on the estahlishment:
of a progressive Chamber of Comaerce to compete with the National Association of -~
+ Manufacturers. The orsuni.stion Businessmen of Americe is presently operatinz
under thc nane ”T};,e_}gg:;g_gg;ap_gg of Azerican Business™ and maintains offices in
Washinztoi, D. C. CARL SRISTEL, also referred to, is the Communist Party name
for S. A, 37CK'R, & form-r editor and business menaser of "New Masses." BIISTEL
is believed to have been in contact with ARTFUT 4TS, an important Soviet . -
espionare agont operating in the New York area . ‘

n8 report of Special Apent DOV

£y

R 18 H O - .
e JAiDNe T, dated February 20, 1945 at Mew ork City in the case captione
SALUEL 3ZCKER, Internal Security - R.{ . ' »

is kmown to confid informax'l

dd

e

in the report o <

under date of April 16, 1945 at Wew York City in the case "SAMTEL BECKES, with, |
aliases" as referred to above(z{u) b'

On April 6, 1945, a highly confidential source advised that an ine
dividnel renrccenting CHARLES KRAMIR, Room 103 of the Senate Qffice Building
in Washington, ¥. C. requested of ELEANCR DRIESEN in the €I0, Maritime Com-
mission that she furmish I 4'TR with two copies of the EARRY BRIDGES brief

. el
ABT, Internal Security - R," ascord- .
| made at Washington, D, C. dated Mey 23,

In the case cantioned "JOHN J,
ing to the report of HARRIS He FUSTON ma

i
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pate of ROV b l sox.oaon A\LISCHINSKI, e

- 12", with aliases, Sol A I.ischinslqr (f o 3f *
sifled by 1 ; ’ i :
Clas ety ot 0 o ‘ €5 3ol Ieshinsky gaﬁi*'lé

Elizabeth Terrill Bentley, in her statement to Burea S,
vised that early in 1944 at the behest of Earl Browder she met m.th Mor
Perlo, (harlie Kramer, Henry Magzdolf and Edvard E:Engerald in the apartment
of John Abt in New York City. All of the above persons, according to -

Bentley, were employees of the United States Government who had been engaged

in furnisling governiment information to Jacob Jolos for the use of the Soviet.
Elizabeth Bentley advised that on the occasion of her meeting with these per-
sons they outlined to. her government information which they and others of N
their group, who they represented, would supply to her., Bentley stated that \
subsequent to her meeting with the Ferlo grouwp in the apartmert of John Abt
she learned thdgt Sol leshinsky, Harold Glasser and one George rerazich wers
members of the Perlo group. Elizabeth Bentley identified Sol Leshinsky as
being an employee of the United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation Adminis-
tration, She added that "although lié was a member of this group (the Perlo
group) he never furnished any material." Bentley was unable to furnish in-
formation pertaining to Leshinsky other than that set forth which would
identify him,.

A seviow ul wuv Bureau files dicloses a reference to one Sol A, ’)
Lischinsky, who, according to a highly confidential seprce, was an active mem— |
ber of the Washington ‘Uhapter of the American Peace lobilization, As 1eflect-
ed in the report ot Special Ageht 1. W, Dawsey made at Wasfington, D. C.,

dated February 17, 1941, in the case captioned "American Peace Mobilization;
Washington Peace 'Mobi]ization; Interna.l Security - C", the highly confidential
source referred to above made available to Agents of the Washington Office the
indices of the Washington Chapter of the American Peace Mobilization. There=-
after, by a check of the city and telephone directories, Sol A. lLischinsky was
ider*ifiz 20 rooiding 2t 1340 Rittenhouse, N. W., telephone Randoh 4069,
Lischinsky was indicated to be an economist and his wife!'s name was listed as
Melva,

In February of 1942, Special Agent in Charge R. B. Hood of the Los
Angeleos Field Divisicn was visited by one Solomon A, Lischinsky who identified
himseiry a¢ a memper oi the Tolan Committee and stated that he was engaged in
statistical work for the Cormittee., Lischinsky's contact with Special Agent
in Charge Hood had reference to the work of the Tolan Cormittee, which commit-
tea was properly known as the Select Committee Investigating National Defense
¥igzration of the House of Rep.iasentatives., It will be noted that Mr. Benjamin

/"~ Vandell, a special investigator for the Dies Conmitt-ee, stated that practlcally

/' all of ﬂw persomnel  exeluding the Vongressmen of" the Toldn Committee, were
';izhe* members of the Lommunist Party or c.Lose ‘followers of the Cormm.nist Party .
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December 13, 1945
Re: sCOTT|oCK. vw - . . .

Information was received that Scot kw ffice of Strategic
Services, was a ciose contact of Helen Tenney. A review of the Buresu files
reflects that Kamara in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, conferred with ‘Garin,
stating that one Lockwood, aleng with others of belligerent nations, would .
go on the Lourenco Kzrques,

Franklin H. Newton, 10309 Dorothy Street, South Gate, California,
furnished a letter to the Bureau which hs states he received through error.
He claimed that he was an amateuwr cryptographist and that this letter con-
tained the following message: "Allied landing forces going (are geared) on -
lowlands in Netrerlands. (signed) lockwood". No further information was
available concerning the identity of Lockwood.

John Adams, National Maritime Union representative, Brooklyn, New
York, in a conversation with Ferdinanc Smith, advised that he had a messman
who had been accused of being a Communist @nd that he was taken before the
United States Army anc was cleared, anc that in view of this other individuals,
including Lockwood, would also be cleared inasmuch as all of the men had been
Lepured vy Lk cniel sveward.

On February 12, 1945, Martin Popper conferred with Joseph Harcld
Crom. Popper advised Crown that he had received a wire from Jog last name
not known, and he has all the boys signed up. Popper advised that Crown
would be down there during the conference and should attend and that he
would give Crown letters to Lockwood and Hackworth,
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: A bulletin entitled "Bretton h’ooda and Foreign Trade" wes prevered
by Augus® Yaffry, Chief, International Economics and gtetisties, Dureau of
Foreign and Domesti.c COnmerce.
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Orie Bernard Sidney Redmont, 111 North Prospect Street, Herkimer,

New York, made application for a position as hssistant Information Publicist »

Office for Emergency Management. This application wes forwarded * the Bureau

on May 5, 1942, and reflects the following information,

Bernard Sidney Redmont attended James Madison High School, Brook-
1yn, New York, 1930-34 3 College of the City of New York, 1934-38, obtaining
his A.B. degree in Journalism; attended the Graduate School of Journalism,
Columbia University and obtained M.S. degree, 1939, Vhile in collegé he was
awarded the Pulitzer traveling scholarship, Bassett scholarship for libel law,
He was editor in chief CONY #Campush Tri-weekly, elected member and officer
Lock and Key honorary society; member of the student council, president of
the junior class, and major insignia ROTC band award, ’

This file reflects that Redmont has a brother Private Elliott
Rothenberg in the United States Army and vas stationed at Ft. Knox, Kentucky,
As references he furnished the following namess Honorable Josephus Daniels,
Raleigh News and Observer, Raleigh, North Carolina, occupation = editor,
formerly ambassador; William H, Lander, United Press, National Press Building,
Washington, D. C., Latin hmerican editor; Clarence W, Sorenson, Columbia
Broadeasting System, New York City or 490 Ridgewood Averme, Clen Elly, I1linois,
correspondent and lecturer; Dr. Douglas S, Freeman, Richmond News Leader,
Richmond, Virginia, editor, T

Under previous places of employment Redmont furnished the following:

April, 1941 to Jamary, 1942, Herkimer Evening Telegraph; October, 1940 to
April, 1941, Brooklyn Institute of Arts and Sciences, 30 Lafayette Avenue,
Brooklyn, New York; January, 1940 to September, 1940, Columbia Broadcasting
Company, New York, New York; February, 1940 to September, 1940, Starr-Hunt
News Service, San Juan de Latran, Yexico; June, 1939 to January, 1940, free-
lencing for New York Times in Europe and Mexico 5 September 1937 to Janu s
1939, Brooklyn paily Eagle, Brooklyn, New York; September, 1936 to Januayy,
1938, Brooklyn Daily Eagle, ’

His application reflects that he has a reading and speaking knowledge
of both German and Latin,

Mrs, Bernard Sidney Redmont, 1260 Bast gth Street, Brooklyn, New
York, is reflected as a member of the Society of Americen Friends of the
}{exican People, This membership list being dated October, 1940,
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- ‘tﬁi ‘(A{ Re: Louis\Sass with aliases, Lewis Dec
Sass, Louis Schwartz, Louis e s oS

ALL IET ~one
Szaszhajos, Louls Roberts mn*x Is tncHlSSTPIED KRCERT

“h-Qy v : WHERE SHOWN §THERM "“‘"_ -
A5 v .-”
| A THn of Bureau files reveals that the captioned indivi 28) (ol

was born March 2ly, 1908 in Kassa, Hungary apparently under the nams Louis / \
* Szaszhajos and is probably of Jewish nationality. No information is avail-
. able concerning his immediate family although a sister Yolanda Illez is '

said to reside in Rumania. He evidently came to the Unitad States in the

early 1920's, although a Military Intelligence Service report states

that he entered the United States at New York City in September, 193l

from Rumania aboard the S.S. "Aquitania.® This report is either erronecus

or reports a second entry inasmich as he is reported to have become a

naturalized United States citizen in the United States District Court

for the Eastern District of New York at Brooklyn in May, 1930 or 1931

under the name Louis Schwartsz,

Clesz. = _ | .
Reason-7c¢iy 11, 7..;
Date of Reviey

At an early date he evidently became active as a labor
agitator among the miners and steel workers in the states of West Virginia,
Pemnsylvania, and New York. He was connected with the International Labor
Defense, the Commnist Party U. S. A. and to some extent the American
Labor Party. Beginning about 1933 he was Organizational Secretary for
the Commnist Party U. S. A. in the Harlem District of New York and at
the sane time was a writer for the publication #pParty Organigzer" issued
by the Central Comittee of the Communist Party as an official pamphlet
for the guidance of Communist organizers,

In 1937 he was designated Organizational Secretary for District
#12 of the Communist Party U. S. A. known as the Northwest District and
comprising the states of Washington, Oregon, and Idaho. He is reported
,to have arrived in his new headquarters in Seattle, Washington August 15,
<1937 in the company of a common law wife known only as "Honey" who promptly
left him and married a California lawyer. His assignment to Seattle was
for the purpose of assuming leadership of Communist and radical agitation
directed against the American Federation of Labor which was then engaged
in a fight against the Congress of Industrial COrganizations. Sass remained
in Seattle from 1937 to approximately October, 1940 directing Cormunist
activities in the Twelfth District. His principal activities were centered
in Seattle although he made occasional trips to Portland, Oregon and in -
the summer ox Lyyu was in Boise, Idaho for the purpose of placing Communist
presii‘dential electors on the ballot in that state for the general election
of 1940. : ,

During this time he met Mary Elizabeth Howard, a wealthy divoréee
from Salt Jake Nity, T'tah who had been active in C ist affairs in Utah
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and Washington, He was married to her March 6, 1939 at Everet%, Snoh
County, Washington with license #32860. About October, 1940 Sass returned
with his wife and stepdaughter up

. up
residence at Terrace Drive, South. Nyack, New York. There lirs. Sass became
active in the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People
and was Rockland County leader of the Tricounty Council of the Communist
- Political Association comprising the counties of Westchester, Putnam, and
_ Rockland, Sass resumed his connections with Communist activities in New
“ York City. . | -

Sass registered under the provisions of the Selective Training
and Service Act with Local Board #761 Pearl River, New York October 16,
1940 and received order #1977. This registration was under the name ’
Louls Roberts although he indicated that he had also been known as Louis
Schrartz. He made no mention of the name Sass, In this connection avail-
able information indicates that in September, 1941 he changed his name
in the New York County Court from Louis Schwartz to louls Roberts allegedly
for the benefit of his stepdaughter who was known as Robin Roberts, In '
spite of a note in his Selective Service file from a Dr. Louis Finger :
of New York City to the effect that he had treated Roberts for six months
for "chronic asthmatic bronchitis® he was classified IA June 1, 1942 and
inducted into the 8, 1942 receiving Army Serial #32L01902,
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Since April 2l;, 1945 Sass has been a full-time employee
- of the New York State Cormmnis (now the Communist

Party of the United States) assigned to the administration of veterans -
matters in New York, and is in constant contact with leading Communist
figures in that city, .

y, Sass is described as follows:
‘ Age: 37 :

Borng _ 3/24/08, Kassa, Hungary

Heights Sy

Weights 151 pounds

Eyes: Brorn

Hairs Dark brown

Complexiong Medium dark

Characteristics: Round face, decided accent, neat dresser -

Scars or markss None visible , '

- Notionalitys Hungarian Jewish, naturalized United
States citizen 1930 or 1931. -

Educationg Four years elementary, six years high school.

Marital Status: Karried 3/6/39 to Mary Elizabeth Howard

Children; One stepdaughter Robin F. Roberts s attended
Sarah Lawrence School, Bronxville, New York.

Residence; 56}!: Broadway, Nyack, New York since March 13,
1942, .

Mary Elizabeth Howard wife of subject Sass was born August L, 1907
at Salt lake City, Utah the daughter of John Calvin and Gertrude Musser
Howmard, owners of the Utah 01l Refining Company. Her father died December 18,
1930 leaving a personal estate of over $300,000,00 and considerable real
proporty 4o kic fiv daughters, Mary, Kathryn, Virginia, Jeanne, and Dorothy.
Three of these daughters including Mary became extremely active in the ‘
Communist Party of Utah and Colorado and were said to have almost entirely
financed the Party in Utah, Xary, whose Party name was Mary Leeds, and
Kathryn, whose Party name was Kay Steele, made a trip to Russia about 1930.

In 1936 Kary was Secretary of the Communist Farty of Utah while her sister
Kathryn held a similar position in Denver, Colorado, Kathryn died February 8,
194l and Kary is presently reported to be inactive in Communist circles although

¥ag firat marmied ghout December, 1926 to a Communist named Dr. Tinsley from
New York. She was also later married to and divorced from John F. Critchlow
of Salt lake City and in 1939 married Sass, - .

Because of her wealth and her previous powerful Commnist contscts
it ie believed that she may be of considerable importance in comnection with
tne activities of her husband in the present case, o
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- Robin F. Roberts, daughter of Mary Elizabeth Howard and step= -
daughter of Louis Sass, was born January 12, 1928 at Salt Lake City, U T
She attended James Madison High School in Seattle, Washington transferring \
to Nyack, New York High School November, 1940, Since her graduation in

&h she has attended Sarah lawrence School at Bronxville, New Yorke.

-( + She is evidently athletically inclined, is a popular and outstanding student,
-and has evidenced no Comrminist affiliations or ideas.
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. ¥rs. Sass is the recipient of a trust fund involving some £175,000,00
from her father!s estate and has a considerable annual income. As a result
Sass has evidently engaged in no gainful occupation since his marriage to
her but has devoted most of his time to strictly Communist matters. Imediately
after his Selective Service registration he apparently took a position with
the Scientific By-Products Company, 509 East 195th Street, New York City
possibly for the purpose of preventing his induction. He left this position
shortly before entering the United States Army.

While in Seattle, Washington from 1937 to 1940 Mrs.and ¥re, Sass

maintained an account in the Seattle Trust and Savings Bank. Since moving
to New York in 1940 they have utilized a Joint bank account at the Nyack
Bank and Trust Company, Nyack, New York. Their account varies between
350 and $1,000 but is extremely active. Most checks are paid in the vicinity
of New York City, several being made out to Rosette Hurwitz of the Amalgamated
Bank of New York, New York City and others to Horace Gregory of the Bronxville
Trust Company, Bronxville, New York. Most deposits originate with the Utah
State National Bank of Salt Lake City and are transmitted to the Nyack Bank

' through Shaskan and Company, 40 Exchange Place, New York City. The following
deposits and balances have been noted:

D'ep'osité
9/9 £1,150
% % *208
"] 10/31/Ll 500
: ‘ 12/31/4), 529420
1/10/s 580
1/12/L5 800
‘ ; 3/ 12/45 -12,000
- - 9/12/15 542,88
9/20/L5 _ 800
/hh Balances .
9 T 8I117.9
10/L) 365.53
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11/9/1 $6U1.70 . \/
12/20/L), 389.62 ' L '
<3 7 1/13/15 1,106.86
: L/45 11,750.00
= 9/22/45 1,031.13

1
Communist Activities and Contacts

In 1936 and 1937 Sass reportedly resided at 312 East 116th
Street, New York City and vas a close friend of an unidentified woman
formerly married to Anthony DeRosa, an electrician in the Brooklyn Navy
Iard, DeRosa, a present resident of 3747 Olinville Avenue, Bronx, New
York became acquainted with Sass about 1936 when both were active in the
American Labor Party in the Harlem area of New York. DeRosa claims
that he is no longer engaged in politics but allowed Sass to receive mail
at his residence between the time of his return to New York in October,
1940 and his establishment in a new home,

While a Party organizer in New York in the 193018 Sass worked
closely with James W, Ford among the Jews and Negroes of that city and
allegedly managed the campaign of Ford for Vice President of the United
States in 1932, Ford is a well-known Negro Comminist of New York,.

The March, 1935 issue of the "Party Organizer® issued by the
Central Committee of the Communist Party U. S. A. carried an article
on fage 5 by Lwuls Sass of Harlem entitled "Harlem Concentration on
Transport.” The article dealt with the Communist organizational problem

in the shops of the Interborough Rapid Transit Company .and included

information concerning the building of the Communist Party and the
transport union in Harlem, : .

The "Daily Viorker® for June 29, 1937 described Sass as Secretary
of the All-Peoples Party, New York City and former Administrative Secretary
of the Harlem Division of the Commnist Party, . The "Daily Worker® for
June 30, 1937 stated that he had been transferred to an important Party
position in the midwest, o i

On September 10, 1937 Sass appeared at a meeting of the Grays
Harbor Branch of the Communist Party held at Vorkers Hall, Aberdeen,
Washington and spoke on matters clarifying the position of the Communist
‘Party with regard to local unions and political conditions., He was
accompanisd by Morris Rapport, organizer for the 12th Communist District,
Rapport was also known as Maurice Rapport and Mordecai Rappaport and has been
an active Communist in Seattle, Washington for Yyears.




T " G NF\_DENHAL T vt

) o LORFY~ - CONFIDNyTIAL

S On September 12, 1937 Sass spoke at the Workers Alliance >
. of Washington, Washington Hall, 94 Main Street, Seattle, .

On November 25, 1937 he was teaching Party organization
* to a class of Commnist members. Beginning December 6 or 11, 1937 he
inaw - ted a six weeks Communist course meeting from 3230 to 5 P, k.
each ‘Saturday afternoon at 2232 Second Avenue, Seattle,

In 1938 Sass reportedly resided at 740 Harvard Avenue Seattle
and together with his wife was characterized as a Cammunist lecturer and
ovner of the Frontier Bookstore, 701 Olive Way, Seattle, ocutlet for
Communist publications, . . - )

b1¢
ass came from New York ‘
: 8 : s PIlmary purpose of organizing the colored ‘:"D

people of Seattle into the Communist Party., He led them to believe that

the Party would give them full rights and allow intermarriage with white
versons, According to her he succeeded in converting a few ignorant

Negroes but at no time had more than ten or fifteen Negro. Commnist members,
" the principal one being Carl Brooks who caused some public comment, She

stated that his Negro campaign was not successful.

e

On Jamuary 19, 1938 Sass was reported to be managing the campaign
of Wiashington State Senator G. B. Kerstetter for the office of mayor of
Tacoma, Washington.

On January 30, 1938 Sass spoke before a meeting of the West
Seattle Branch of the Communist Party at Public Velfare Hall, Seattle,
discussing the forthcoming Seattle elections and stating that the main
purpose of the Communist Party is to defeat the reactionary element.
He also stated that the primary purpose of the Communist Party in the
United States is to create a people's front government such as existed
in France,

) Or Yarch ]}, 1938 Sass met with the staff of the West Coast i
Cormunist paper "People!'s World," explaining to them how to organize

their records and hold organizational meetings,

[}
.

P On April 9 a
ounty Communist Convention
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S T o at (il kit COmrentio{of the uﬂfmtict of the Communiét
ay 13 and 1h, 1938, Louis Sass, Organizational Secre R
allegedly gave orders that Conrade Je Jo Stauter rejoin the National Guard
e of the State of Washington and devote his time to building & Communist unit
within that organization. This individual is believed to be identical with
= St o PYPYII— 5 Pe v

Eince 1937 who in 19/1 was a First

JuS . B ORRIN BRIV -
Lieutenant in the Sanitary Corps Reserve, United States Arzy attached to a
CCC Camp at Boise, Idahoe In 1943 he was employed by the Seattle Fort of 4
Enbarkation in a civilian Capacity as a checker. In July, 1945 he was reported
. tobea cqpyri@tﬁr for radio station KFQD, Anchorage, Alaska, )
.o Wat™ ' ’ B
r On May 18, 1938 at an open meeting closing the District Convention
~ of the Communist Party at Ballard Eagle's Hall, Seattle the main speaker was
Sass whose speech entitled "Hail the Soviet Union" made a direct plea for
new mebers of the Party and concluded that Seattle would see more of the
‘Communist Party .7  that time on and would be made to like it,

advised that L9

s SULCALIONAl dire ommin y Seattle, b"b
attended the 10th Annual Convention of the Comrmnist Party U. S. A.

in New York in 1938 and on May 29 » 1938 spoke before the convention: concern-
ing lessons to be obtained from the Seattle city election where a reactionary
was elected mayor, Sass stated that the Commonwealth Federation in Washington
a Communist inspired group, was working with the Democratic Party of Washington
and was getting good results, ' .

S e WA e
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On June 21, 1938 Sass spoke at a meeting of the Waterfront Section
of the Communist Party in the IOGT Hall, Seattle,

Page 8 of the "Daily Worker# for June 30, 1938 1isted Louis
Sass, Seattle. ‘Washingtop as a principal Communist Party leader,
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walter S. Steele testifying/before the Dies Comittee in

_ Congress on August 16, 1938 on behalf the Veterans of Foreign Viars
~ and other organizations submitted a list of prominent Communist Party
officials in the Unitel States which reflected Louis Sass as District

Secretary for Washington and QOregen,

PP ,'.,;—r\'.’i‘ll\l
Cliw :utylum. | _ N/
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On September 26, 1938 Sass moved from 740 Harvard Avemus,
Seattle to 6738 38th Avenu- .. W., Seattle. He later moved tp 1337
Palm Avenue, Seattle and stii:i later resided at 1620 Olympic Place, Seattle.

-

An invitation to a banquet held by the Commnist Party, District
12 at Frye Hotel, Seattle September 3, 1938 reflected that Louis Sass was to
be master of ceremonies. '

: Oon October 10, 1938 Sass attenddd a membership meeting of the
Communist Party at Moose Hall, Seattles On December 30, 1938 Sass and
Maurice Rapport, Seattle Communist organizer, gave a report before a meeting
of the entire Communist membership in Seattle concerning the National Plemum
of the C. Ps Us S. Ae from which they had just returned.

On February 5, 1939 Louis Sass, district organizer for the area
east of the Cascades spoke at a county convention of Carmnists at 316

Dekum Building, Portland, Oregon concerning recruiting and reregistration -
of Communist Party members, ’

On Harch 12, 1939 Sass spoke on "The Communist and Democracy™
at a section convention held at Bertoldi Hall, Georgetown, Seattle. :
Testimony before the Dies Cormittee of Congress by Carl H. Marwig, accountant
for the commitiee, reflected that on July 3, 1939 a check for $5 was written
to Louis Sass by William Weiner, Financial Secretary of the Communist Party,

on the Amalgamated Bank of New York to be paid apparently from the literary
fund. :

. Louis Sass was a representative from Washington State at a meeting
of the National Committee of the Cammunist Party commemorating the twentieth
anniversary of the founding of the Communist Party which meeting was held in
Chicago, September 1, 1939. ' S

The Workers Alliance Bulletin of the State of ¥ashington for
September 1h. 1939 reported a Sunday forum in which "Louis Sass, official
speaker for the Communist Party of the Northwest, presented a brilliant and

convincing defense of the Soviet-Cerman Pact.* In concluding he asked for
recruits for the Communist Party.
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On November Ty 1939 Sass was the principal speaker at a Communist
membership meeting at Washington Hall, 1lth and East 1st Streets, Seattle,

L I

&od

Sass was present at the Second King County Commnist cmventidn
.. Beld at Seattle, Washington, April 9 and 10, 1940, Sass and his wife are

. said to have taken an active part in a King County Communist Convention
held at Finnish Hall, Seattle, May 12. 1910,

. .b"lD

- During the summer of 1940 .. ‘s ‘and one William Wood of Boise,
Idaho contacted the Offices of the Assistant Secretary of State and the
Secretary of State of Idaho for the purpose of making arrangements to place ,
Communist presidential electors on the ballot in the general election of 1940.
Sass described himself as a Communist organizer from Seattle,

- -—«-w- Weebapsoavised the Bureau that he knerw Louis Sass as a Communist

ad never sat at Commmist meetings with him, ) p1<

In connection with the investigation of George Mink, a S
agent whose whereabouts are presently unknown,
advised the New York Office in 1940 that Mink res S Lad

water front in Seattle, Washington, and was in close Jtact with Louis Sass

and Morris Rapport, Commnist organizers of Seattle,

Correspondence dated October 22, 1940 reflected a change of address
of Louis Sass from 620 Olympic Place, Seattle to that of 0 e

st 116th Street, New York Citye. At that t
hkindj.cated that he had information to 55
0 New Iork to become employed in the office of United States Congressman,

Vito Marcantonio. This employment was aliégediy cie "to Sass' knowledge of . bq—?p
Syrian, since Marcantonio had a large following of Syrians among his constituents,

saboteur, and one having a knowledge of street fighting. A check by the New
York Office on May 30, 1941 showed that Sass maintained offices with Abner Ve

Perry, 1 Wast 1254 ot

Perry, -+ Street, New Yorke The sign on the door to that office .
: : AMEIRE RITTAL
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Room 208 of that building reflected "Educational Center, Periodicals, and A
Publications.” Underneath the sign was written Alexander and Fleischer, \

. .. Attorneys at Law, , ~

.. ) ’ -
Information from the files of the United States Maritime Service
reflects that a meeting of the National Maritime Union was held June 28, 191
in New York City attended by Louis Sass. -

In connection with the lay Day rally o” the Commmist Paity held
April 30, 1942 in New York City under the auspices of four sections of the
Communist Party, Louis Sass was introduced as a Communist leader of long

Y -

On Yay 15, 1942; June 1k, 1943; December 13, 1943; July 1, 19kh;
and March 22, 1945 Louis Sass was listed as a Communist key figure in the
New York Field Office. )

_ _Sass allegedly attended a Communist Party leaders Conference L'LD )
in New Yezlo Sily, November 30 to December 1, 1942 at the Workers School concerning

& program to help speed up the war effort. There is considerable doubt, ;
however as to whether he actually attended this meeting since the G-2 list

of those present appears to be a copy of & list issued in 1938,

On July 3, 1943 information was received from the \I?e?z York Office
that Reva Gilbert Ford, wife of the Negro Commnist James . Ford, was of
Russian-Jewish birth and had worked with Commnist Party units in the Harlem
area particularly with Louis Sass, :

Information received on July 3, 194k revealed that Janos Nagy .
was a close friend of Louis Sass, Nagy was born in Hungary, entered the -
United States illegally in 1923, and later changed his name to John Kiss,

He nade a trip to the Soviet Union in 1934 using papers issued t 8 Joseph
et %

ring this trip to Russia he was accompanied by the B’b
and two other persons, all making the trip under the sponscrship
- the International Workers®! Order,
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Louis and Virginia Sass wfre reported to have arrived in the

United States at Miami, Florida, Octdber 13, 19Lhe There is no indication as =~ ,
to whether these persons have any comnection with the subject of this memorandum,

. L X R B

In Jamary or February, 1945 the Hungarian-American Council for
Democracy in Cleveland, Chioc slected officers and included on its Board of
Directors one Louis (Lajos) Sass of 2734 East 90th Street who was said to be
& new member of the Communist Party having been recruited during a drive
beginning December 7, 1943s There is no indication as to .. :her he may be
connected with the subject of this memorandum, - :

In addition to the above individual Sass appears to be closely
assoclated in his veterans activities with Bertram Bakerman, a veteran of the
Abraham Lincoln Brigade and a World War IT veteran: presently employed as
& law clerk in the United States Court for the Southern District of New York;
Yurray Benedict, a veteran of World War II recently appointed treasurer of the
Bronx County CPA; Percival Waldman, a World War II veteran now in Brooklyn;
and Jack Nathan, a World War IT veteran and known Communist now in Queens
County, New York, Bakerman, an individual of Russian parentage, was reporte
temporarily handling the Communist veterans work of Sass on July 31, 1945
since Sass was i1l at that time. He is assigned to Judges John ¥, Clancy and

- Samuel Mandebaum as law clerk,

On May 15, 1945 Sass invited Abraham Unger of the National Lawyers?
Guild to a breakfast gathering for May 23, ISLS to be attended by menqirs of

oL
<a
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0n July 7, 19L5 the *Daily Worker" carried an article written by
ass entitled #The Understanding of Social Forces is a Weapon against
Imperialism.” In this article Sass indicates that he is strongly behind

On August 19, 1945 Sass obtained a visitor's pass for Abraham
Unger to attend the National Conference of the Communist Political Association,

On Octoter 26, 1945 Sass was in contact with Bella Dodd of the
New York State Comnittee of the Communist Party concerning veterans matters
in New York and Washington, D. C.

Other assocfa'oea of Sass on the Comnuniét Veterans Commission
are Isadore Blumberg, Maurice Forge, Al Stearn, Tony Salese, Anna Blank,

Sar Neuberger, Harold Kammer, Irving Quinn, Sidney Schreiberg, June Croll,
and Paul Crosbie, _ .
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December -10, 1945

;

. A complete review of the Bureau files reveals the following informa-
tion concerning the above-captioned individual.

 Warrin lLeopard Sharfman is the subject of two closed Bureau cases,
Internal Security - Hatch Act and Special Ing - Office for Emergency
Management, botk conducted in 1942.

Background History

The report of Special Agent E. L. Barton, April 1, 1942, Washington,
D. C., entitled "Warren Leonard Sharfman, Senior Attorney, Legal Division, Office
of Price Administration, Internal Security - Hatch Act" reveals the following
background information.

According to the personnel files of the National Labor Relations Board
and the Office of Price Administration, Warren Leonard Sharfman was born at
Boston, kassachusetts, November 10, 1912, His father's name was Ie L. Sharfman,
home address 1108 Baldwin Avenue, Ann &rbor, Michigan, who was born in Polonya,
Russia, and believed to have become a naturalized American citizen in March,
1906s Sharfman has a brother by the name of Nelson A. Sharfman, who is employed
as an attorney, United States Department of Justice, New York City. Warren
Leonard Sharfman attended Swarthmore College, Swarthmore, Pennsylvania, 1929 to
1930: tmiversity nf Wrhican, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 1930 to 1932, receiving &
B.A. Degree in Economics; Harvard Law School, Cambridge, lMassachusetts, 1932 to
1936, majoring in Public Law and received a L.L.E. Degree. He is a member of
the District of Columbia Bar Association being adnitted in 1937. He was married
on March 11, 1938, to Miss Amalie Schenthal of Baltimore, Maryland. In 1942,

. be was residing at 5823 - l4th Street, N. W., Viashington, D. C. and previously
resided at 4211 Chesapeake Street, N. W., 2903 Porter Street, N. W. and 211
Oglethorpe Avenue, N. We His employment was as follows

1/9/34 to 3/15/34 Field Agent, U. S. Department of Labor,
State of Michigan .
9/4/34 to 9/23/34 - Investigator, U. S. Treasury Department
7/28/36 to 12/1/36 Field Agent, U. S. Department of Labor Field
12/1/36 to 9/15/37 Assistant Attorney, U. S. Department of
labor, Washington, D. C.

10/14/57 ¢ 5,5/ Sendor Office Attorney, National Labor . .
. Relations Board, Washington, D. C.

On September 9, 1941, Sharfman entered on duty at the Office of
Price Administration, lLegal Division, Washington, D. C., as a Senior Attorney,

‘84 _— ( = —(/‘\/;’I él - _./( //
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The report of Special Agent Pu F. Kelly, dated March 13, 1942, Washing-
ton, D. C., entitled "Warren Leonard Sharfman, Special Inquiry = Office for Emer- -
. ance Mama ert? reves

e gency aanagement® reveals that Nelson Ames Sharfman, brother of Warren Leonard
" . Sharfman, has been employed by the Department of Justice since September 26,
.. 1935 and on July 7, 1938, he was appointed as special assistant to the Attorney

- General receiving $2500 per year. As of 1942, he was employed in the same capacity
- with headquarters in New York City and was then receiving a salary of $4600 per

£ year. He was bora on July 7, 1911 in Tientsin, Chinas 4s of 1942, Y. L. Sharf-
man, father of Warren Leonard Sharfman was an assoclate member of the War Labor

‘Board having been appointed on January 24, 1942, and received $25 per day when
‘actually serving at a hearing. '

_Activities and Associates

The report of Special Agent E. L. Barton, April 1, 1942, Tashington,
De C., entitled "Warren Leonard Sharfman, Internal Security - Hatch Act® reveals
that a Hatch Act investigation was instituted after 1t was confidentially re-
ported that the name, Warren Sharfman, 211 Oglethorpe Avenue, N. W., Washington,
D. C., appeared on the active indices of the Washington Committee for Democratic
Action and that his nams glso appeared on the active indices of the American Peace
Mobilization, which was known as the American People's Mobilization after the
German invasion of Russia in the Summer of 1941. The records of the Special

Conmittee on Un-American Activities, House of Representatives, reveals the
following index cards:

"Warren L. Sharfman

Washington Committee for Democratic Action
Member

Committee File

211 Oglethorpe Street
GEorgia 8508

Washington, D. Cot

"YVarren Leonard Sharfman

American League for Peace and Democracy
Member ‘

Hearings Page 6413%

The files of the Special Committee on Un-American Activities further
reveal that the name of Warren L. Sharfman &ppeared as a member of the National
Lawyers Guild and that the name of Mrs. Warren Sharfman appeared as a member

of the League of Women Shoppers » Ince., chairman of Publicity Committee, Skytop
Fair, Washington, D. C, (News Letter, Washington League of Women Shoppers,
May, 1940, Page 2). ‘
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The atdve-mentioned report further reveals that Mr, J. C, Shover, ,
‘Personnel Director, National Labor Relations Board, said that he was acquainted
with Sharfman at the time Sharfuan was employed with the National ILabor

- Relations Board. He advised that from hig recollection, Sharfmsn was at one
.~ time 8 member of the Washington Committee for Democratic Action. He said,

however, that he did not consider Sharfman & Commnist but could not say that
he was not. It was Mr. Shover's belief that Sharfman followed the wrong crowd
possibly because he thought his personal opportunities would be greater if he

. Was friendly with individuals who were ultraliberal. He advised that he did

Mr. David Saposs, formerly Chief Economist for National Labor Relations
Boaird, advised that he was acquainted with Sharfman at the time he was employed
at the National Labor Relations Board and it was his opinion that Sharfman
was taken in socially ty the Commnist Party faction at the Board and was one
of the favorites of I. Emerson, an active leader of the %*so-called
radical group® in the Board, 8 the informant's opinion that Sharfman nay

On March 26, 1942, acoording to the above report, Sharfman was inter-
viewed under oath in connection with the Hatch Act investigation. Sharfman
denied membership of the Washington Committee for Democratic Action and the
American Peace Mobilization and any organization which advocated the overthrow
of the Federal Government and in explanation Sharfman made the following state~-
ments ®I can give information which perhaps might bear on this inquiry, I
don't know if it does. I assume that the organizations which you have referred
to are commonly referred to as subversive, putting it in general terms. I have
Lear & wewber o uvwo ovaer organizations which have been classed in that group,

'o.t‘ the Washington Committee for Democratic Action as I understood the matter,

| ut I withdrew my affiliation from that, I believe it was in June of 1938, in

any event it was about six months prior to the publication of the Dies Committee
1ist of the membership of that organization., My name undoubtedly appears on

the Washington Committee for Democratic Action mailing 1ist because that mailing
list was taken over from the American League for Peace and Democracy end I have
recelived halr Lituratlure Wit never belonged to the organization. I am also

a member of the National Lawyers Guild, which has sometimes been classed in the
same group of organizations. That is Just for the record. I dontt care to make
any statement about it. I think my position is pretty clear and does not need
any defense. That is all I have to 8ay."

0o May 26, 1942, the Bureau was advised by the Office for BEmsrgency
“Management that after & review of the investigation conducted concerning Leonard
Shar{man, senior attomey in the Office of Price Administration, that no adminis=
trative scticn was being taken against Leonard Sharfman bty that office and that
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evidence that had been submitted had exonerated Sharfman, -

Various investigations in the neighborhood of the residence of
Warren Leonard Sharfman were conducted and these investigations disclosed
nothing derogatory. The files of the Credit Bureau and Stone's Mercantile
Agency both contain satisfactory credit reports concerning Sharfman and ths
files of the Metropolitan Police Department were searched with negative re-
sults revealing only one pariking violation for which he was fined three dollars.

The name of Warren L. Sharfman appeared on the mailing list of the
United American Spanish Aid Committee as of April, 1942.

: It was ascertained that at the time Warren L. Sharfman was employed
as an attorney by the National Labor Relations Board, the following individuals ~ B
were his superiors and the headquarters were in the Shoreham Bullding, Washingl;_o,a,

- De Co Jo Warren Madden was chairman of the Boarde The other two members were

- Mr. Edwin S. Smith and Dr. William ¥, Leiserson. Nathan Witt was secretary of

the Board and Beatrice M. Stern was assistant secreta¥y, - :

: According to Volume 10 of the hearings before the Committee on Un=-
American Activities, House of Representatives, Page 6421-6422, Warren L.
Sharfman sent a ‘telegram to Honorable Kartin Dies on October 26, 1939, reading
as follows; -

"y name appeared on the list of members of the ‘iashington Branch of
the American league for Peace and Democracy which you released to the
press yesterday. I was a member of the league until June, 1939. I did
not renew my menbership and am not now a member, although I receive

- some literature from the leagus. I wish to protest the publication of
my name and salary because such Publication is inaccurate and consti-
tules wa iniringement of my right of privacy. I desire that this tele-
gram be included in the record of the hearings before the Committee.
'Signed Warren L. Sharfman.®
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’ A pamphlet entitled "Procesdings - Peoples Congress for Democracy
and Peace, Pittsburgh, November 26 to <8, 1937," published by the American League
of Peace and Democracy, 268 Fourth Averue, New York City, Jamuary, 1938,
reflects that Hazen Sise, Canadian fraternal delegate, addressed the Inter-

Sise in his address referred to the 8o~called quebec Padlock ILaw and
states that when it was passed in the previous Yyear there arose somewhat o
muted cries of indignation from all classes of soclety. But the good burghers - -
were conforted by being assured that the law would only be used against

Since that time the law has been invoked against a left-wing French
labor newspeper, "Clarte"; the entire stock of a liberal book shop has been
seized and the office of the Friends of the Soviet Union has been padlocked,

Sise inéiated that this law makes one man the accuser, the Judge and
the executioner, all in one,
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The Washington Field Division by teletype dated December 7,
1945, advised the Bureau that George Silwerman was observed having luncheon
with an elderly man, with whom hé conversed and exchanged papers at noon
on December 6, 1945, Subsequently this elderly man was observed entering
the building of the Federal Economic Aduinistration, where he entered
Room No, 1727, which is the Italian Section and bears the name G. A. Tes50roe

A complete check of the Bureau files reveals that the name G. A.
Tesoro which appeared on the above door may be identical with one George
Alfred Tesoro who is mentioned in the Bureau files as follows:

Personal Histozz

The report of Special Agent J. H.Cassaway, dated May 26, 1942,
Mlwaukee, Wisconsin, entitled "Vittorio Umterto Tesoro; Internal Security =
I3 Alien Enemy Control® reveals the following informations

This report reflects that George Alfred Tesoro of 117 Park Avenue,
Appleton, Wisconsin, was a brother of Vittorio Umberto Tesoroc. George Alfred
Tesoro had come to Lawrence College at Appleton, Wisconsin as a Professor in
February, 1942 to fill in for a professor who had received.a leave of absence
until June, 1942. He expected to enter the Rockefeller Foundation in June,
1942, at the close of the current college year. The records of Lawrence

College revealed that George Alfred Tesoro was born in Italy February 6, ‘O
1904, that he attended and taught in Italisn schools from 1913 to 1937, e
e

He practiced law in Rome and Bari, Italy in 1937 and 1938, He left
Italy in 1938, went to Geneva, Switzerland, where he attended some courses at oy
Geneva University. From 1939 to 1940, he was General Manager of a Swiss ) A
Industrial Fimm in Geneva, He left in the Fall of 1940 and arrived in New
York City in November, 1940, .

He obtained his first papers for naturalization in New York City
on April 15, 1941, Petition No. 483853; during the month of March, 1941, he
.. was employed as a newsman and Italian amnouncer for Radio Station WOV in New York
Citye He was a member of the Italian Society for the Advencement of Science
from 1932 to 1938, -

There was no evidence of un-American activities on the part o/f
George Alfred Tesoro at Lawrence College. ’
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Elizabeth Terrill Bentley, in her statement, advised that either
in late 1941 or early 1942 Jacob Golos informed her that he was in possession
of some very important information concerning the Ukrainian nationalists
which he showed to her, She subsequently learned from Golos that he was
securing this material from Tkach whose first name she did not know but who
at that time was one of the editors of the "Ukrainian Daily News.® She
also learned from Golos that the information Tkach was supplying to Golos
was actually obtained by Tkach from one Stepankowski, and that some of the
information obtained by Stepankowski was attributed to Aleksy Pelipenko,

a Russian Orthodox Priest of the Ukrainian National Church, who at that time
was residing at the Bristol Hotel, New York City. Stepankowski was put in
touch with one of Golos! contacts as an investigator but because of the
linited pay he received for his endeavors he ceased his activities with this
contact and eventually wound up as an investigator for the Anti-Defamation
League. Elizabeth Bentley advised that she had never been formally introduced
either to Tkach or Stepankowski and that she is not aware of their present
activities, A

A complete review of the Buresu files was made in the name Tkach,
and it was ascertained that this individual referred to above was evidently

one Michael Tkach, The information contained the Bureau files relating "
to Michael Tkach is as follows, q,’}?! ged b W -
\iied DY %

Class D wr lmy

on: O
Back_g(rwnd Information Dec\;sgg_w' ;_‘a Jh,o &K #75‘”&

The report of Special Agent Wesley E. Carter dated March 20, 19LL, at
New York, New York, in the case entitled "Michael Tkach, was; Intemal Security -
C" reveals that the records of the Immigration and Naturalization Service re-
veal that Michael Tikach was born October 18, 1891, at Mastisiw, Poland, of
Ukrainian parents and that he came to the United States arriving at New York
City, Icve=ter 28, 1209, using the name Michal Tkacz, His wife's name was
Yeroslava, and she was born in Slatchev, Poland., She entered the United States
at Naw York City in 1913, They were married July 2, 1918 and have two children,
Olga born kay 5, 1919 at Allentown, Pennsylvania, and William born December 19,
1922, at New York City, From 1909 to 1922, Tkach resided in Troy, Buffalo,
Hudson, all New York, and Allentown, Pennsylvania, consecutively, He has
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resided in New York City since 1922, He was granted United States citisenship
on December 8, 1936,

Pst& ev sichael Tkach personally, and that Tkach was also

) omn a5 K. Nastiveky. Investigation reveals that as of March 20, 194, b2
Tkach was residing at LO East Third Street, New York City, and that he was 67
editor of the ®Ukrainian Daily News.® Investigation revealed that one A. > ‘.
Dmytryshyn and one M, Federowich also lived in the same apartment with Tkach
and his family. Tkach was still residing at LO East Third Street,. New York
City, with his family as of March, 1945,

Activities and Associates

The report of Special Agent Wesley E. Carter dated March 20, 15Ll,
at New York, New York, entitled "Michael Tkach, was; Internal Security - C®
revealed that Michael Tkach was considered a key figure by the New York Field
Division. Investigation revealed that according to the International Yearbook
published by "Editor and Publisher®, New York City, in 1942, the *"Ukrainski
Schodenni Visti® ("Ukrainian Daily News") is a daily newspaper of 11,700
circulation and is published by the Ukrainian-American League, Incorporated,
and Michael Tkach is its editor and managing editore The Y. ¥. Ayers and Sons
1942 Directory of Newspapers states that the “Ukrainian Daily News®™ is the
largest in circulation of any Ukrainian newspaper published in the United
States. '

A review of the copy of the "Proceedings of the Fifth National

onvention of the International Workers Order®, June 8, 1940, reflects that
liichael Tkach was elected to the Executive Committee of that organization.
Publications of the IWO show t
O
stated that Tkach was a known Communist, and cooperated closely $2
e Ulternational Workers Order and published Communist propaganda in 47D
his newspaper the ®Ukrainian Daily News.® This informant stated that the
newspaper had elosely followed the Communist Party line, .

Michael Tkach under the name M, Rastivsky, editor of the "Ukrainian
Daily News®, was an organization member of the Society farTechnical Aid to
Soviet Russia in 1923, A Confidential Informant described as T=3 in the above-
mentioned report stated that the ®Ukrainian Daily News™ attacked all Ukrainians
who would not follow the Communist Party line, .

The report of Special Agent Wesley E. Carter dated Angust 9, 19LL,
at New York, New York, entitled "kichael Tkach, was; Internal Security - Cc"
reveals that Michael Tkach was elected President of the Ukrainian section of
the Interualiousl Wurkers (rder during the convention of this organization
held the firs: week of July, 194h, according to reports published in the
bulletin of the Sixth Anmual Convention of the International Workers Orders
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In addition Tkech took a
the meetings which were held

Street, New York City, which 1s the same b _
Daily News.™ Dwring this convention, the Ukrainian section of the IwWo changed
its name to the Ukrainien-American Beneficial tmion ang Tkeach was one of the
Principal speakers on the program of the convention, A discussion was also‘
held during the convention concerning a meang of increasing the c¢irculation

of the "firaintan Delly News"™ of Ach paper Tkach is editor.

The report of Special Agent Anthony r, Ferentz dated Mar
at Rex foxk, New York, entitled "Michael Tkach;

ch 24, 1945,
Internal Security - gn reveals

Olga Tkach, daughter of Michael Tkech, 1s the subject of g Security
Matter - ¢ investigation 1n the New York Office, and the report of Special
Agent Ray E, Rockhold dated November 11, 1944, at gew York, New York, 1in that
case file revealed that 0lga Tkach the tional Workers

b2
’ b0
On March 1k 1944, the Office of Strategic serviceg prepered a \
pamphlet entitled "Foreign Netlonality Groups 1n the d States. According /

to this Publication the following information wag set out concerning the
"Ukrainian Dally News” of vhich paper Michael Tkach 1g the editor;

publication and claims a circulation of over 14,000, 1t ap.-
bears six times g veek on four standard gize Peges and
Sundays in elght peges, Its editor ig Micheel Tkach,
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"To anyone familiar with the 'Daily Worker' or with L=
the IWO organs, the 'Ukrainian Daily News! requires .
little description. Technically well edited it
uniformly follows the Party line on both domestic and
foreign policy, reprints a large .. 1t of material
’ from Soviet-Ukrainian publications and engages in daily
polemics with !Svoboda Aneryka' and other adversaries,
The paper devotes mich of its space to international .
questions especially the Polish-Soviet border dispute,® ‘

A statement publistied in the "Ukrainian Dally News" dated Tuesday,
Ocober 5, 1943, which statement 1s required under United States Postal laws
showlng ownership and management, read in partg :

. edleea A s R eaTE 2 T el

"The names and addresses of the publisher, editor,
managing editor and business managers are Ukrainiane
American League, Incorporated, New York, New York,
publisher; editor, Michael Tkach, 85 East Fourth
Street, New York; managing editor, Michael Tkach,

85 East Fourth Street, New York; business manager,

¥, Kniazewich, 85 East Fourth Strest, New York, New
Yorke The statement also gave the owners as Ukrainian-
American Leagus, Incorporated, New York, New York; A
M, Kniasewich, 85 East Fourth Street, New York, New York;
M. Rakochy, 85 East Fourth Street, New York, New York,®

) ;

: | | . b/
~The report of Special Agent William Be Hart dated August 22, 1945,
at New York, entitled Rifichael Kniazewich, was; Internal Security - C" reveals
that the subject of that investigation 1is business nanager of the “Ukrainian
Dailly Newxs*, 85 East Fourth Street, New York, New York, of which paper Michael
..Tkach is editor; and that the investigation disclosed that Kniazewich was en-

rolled as & Communist Party voter at the Board of Elections in 1935 and 1936,
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One Andrew Dmytryshyn, with alias Andrew Dolin is the subject of a s
closed Security Matter - C investigation in the New York Office, Investigation
in that case reflects that h> formerly resided in Apartment 9 at 4O East Third
Street, New York, New York, which was ocoupied by Michael Tkach and his family,-
Investigation of Duytryshyn reveals that he is Vice President and National
Organizer of the Ukrainian-American Section of the International Workers Order,
. and thathis office is located in the headquarters office of the IWO, 80 Fifth
Avenue, New York City, ’

on J 1943, |
furnished a report conce e Communist ac
<) e Victory Conie e of the

Foreign Language Press, This report revealed {2
that ilichael Tkach was one of the individuals who was to be elected as Vice 1
?rﬁsidgsz for the Victory Council of the Foreign Language Press on Jamuary 27,

19 30 ’
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The report of Special Agent Jercme W, Brower dated July 24, 19L),
at New York, New York, entitled ¥Wictory Council of the Foreign Language
Press of New York; Internal Security - c» reveals that this organization was
organized on Jammary 9, 1943, after preliminary arrangements by Comminists

* to increase the effectiveness of the Foreign Language Press in mo 4 .iging
readers "in complete all out support of our government and its Allies the
United Nations for winning the war.® Michael Tkach was placed on the Resolue
tions Committee of this organization, and he was later placed on the Board of
Dirsctors of this organization, . On January 27, 1944, Tkach attended the first
meeting of the Board of Directors at theé Hotel Commodore. 1In March, 1943,
Michael Tkach was serving as Vice President of this organization,

LI
-

Olga Tkach, daughter of Michael Tkach, wrote an undated letter to
President Roosevelt believed to have been writton prior to June, 1940, in
which she stated: ' =

¥We gather at 85 East Fourth Street on May 31 in celebration

of Memorial Day and call upon you and Congress to reject any
measures from whatever quarter, which would involve the

United States in the European War ... We young people want

Do war nor any part of war. We want the right to live and

not the privilege of dying of gunshot or poison gas to sustain )
the errors of current statesmen, We demand that the United '
States Government return immediately to a policy of strict
neutrality, This letter was signed

Ukrainian-American Youth Group
85 East Fourth Street, New York, New York '

Olga Tkach, Recording Secretary,.»

- Michael Tkach was one of the s eakers at & meeting held by the
Lemko Association at 7:30 Pelle on July 2k, 1943, in Webster Hall, New York
City, which was attended by approximately 300 people. This organization,
according to investigation, was formed in 1930 in Cleveland, Ohio, and moved
to New Youk in 1957, It now has eighty branches with 2 5000 members in the
United States and Canada, This Association is reported to have strictly
followed the Communist Party line, and it is admitted that only a small per-
centage of Commnists are in the Lemko membership but the group cooperates
extensively with the IW0, & Commnist controlled organization, C

A}

In the above speech of Tkach's he dealt with the necessity for anti-
- Fascist unity without stressing the Slav angle. .

The report of Special Agent Clarence A, Brom dated July 1L, 1L, as ,
Cleveland, Ohio, in the case entitled ®Anerican-Slav Congress; Internal Security -
C* reveals that iichael Tkach was a Vice Presicent of the American~Slav Congresse

b
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According to L -
Michael Tkach, ews®, waS one of the 2
ers at the Pan-Slav Day gathering which was held at Veterans Park in A.‘a;c
‘Bayonne, New Jersey. Other speakers included Karl Hudec, Consul General of
Czechoslovakia and Marcel E, Wagner, Assemblyman from Jersey City. This

affair was sponsored by the Bayonne Pan-Slovak League which the informant

believed to be affiliated with the American-Slav Congress,

. Michael Tkach represented the Ukrainian-American Fraternal Union
of the IW, 80 Fifth Avenue, New York City, which had a total of 16,750
members—-Ukrainfan-—-zt the Second National. American-Slav Congress which was
held at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, on September 23-2li, 1944, in the Carnegie
Music Hall, ) :

A letterhead of the American-Slav Congress' National Headquarters,
1601 Beaver Avenue, N. 8., Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, which is dated January 9,
1943, reveals that Michael Tkach was then a Vice President of the Arerican-
Slav Congress, . -

on November 9, 1941, at the Manhattan Plaza, M. Tkach, editor of the “Ukrainian
Dai;y News", was one of the speakers at this affair.

. "The German-American®, a Party influenced newspaper, in its issue of
January 1, 1945, carried a number of advertisements which expressed New Year's
wishes to "The German-American®, One of these advertisements was signed
Seasons Greetings from 100,071 members of America's foremost anti-Fascist
fraternal society——The International Workers Order and its federated na-
tionality groups' societies. Among the list of names that followed was the
Ulrainian-American Fraternal Union, IWO=--Michael Tkach, President, .
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The General Executive Board of the International Workers Order ‘ |

held plenary sessions from February 7-8, 1942, at New York City, The February 7 -
session was opened at 10:30 a.m, and it was ascertained that Michael Tkach o
- was one of the Executive Board members attending, .

At the Fifth National Convention of the International Workers Order
held in New York City on June 14, 1940, Michael Tkach was elected a member of
the General Executive Board of the IW0.

The report of Special Agent Arthur E. Dooley dated August 9, 194k, ,
at New York City, entitled "International Workers Order; New York Field Division H
Intemel Security - C® reveals that the Sixth National Convention of the Two
was held at New York City from July 2-7, 19LL, This report revealed the fol-
lowing information concerning Michael Tkach,

: Michael Tkach was elected a General Trustee of the IWO and President
of the Ukrainian-American Fraternal Union of the I¥Oe This report reveals that
there vere 549 delegates present at the Sixth National Convention of the IWQ
and the delegates filled out registration forms, This report reveals that
Michael Tkach filled out a registration form on which he furnished the fol-
lowing information:

Name " Michael Tkach v
Address 'LO-42 East Third Street, New York City
Date of Joining

the IWO 1931
Occupation Journalist
Union Affiliation None
Lodge 1520 '
Present Function General Executive Board member
Native or Foreign : ~

Born Foreign
Citizen Yes
Age 53 ,
Type of Delegate Fraternal

The report of Special Agent Lawrence G, Healey dated October 3, 1943,
at Boston, Massachusetts, entitled "International Workers Order; Internal
Security - R" reveals the following information concerning Michael Tkach's
activities in the International Workers Order, , B o
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The report of Special Agent Frank C. Aldrich dated February 10,
1944, at Newark, New Jersey, entitled "International Workers Order 4n Newark
field Division; Internal Security -~ C% reveals that

S S P A ML G

b1
The Burean files further reveal that one Mike Tkach was deported
to Russia on February 2, 1921, under the anarchistic provisions of the Immigra-
tion laws, The files further reveal that prior to the deportation, Special
Agents of the Bureau, on May 1, 1920, called at 1327 Carsell Street, N. S.,
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, the residence of Mike, and found in his personal

effects the followings _

- -~
o

3 Communist Defense Committee blanks

3 Communist dues stamps : ‘ -

2 pamphlets - "What Is Commnism?® for May 1, 1920 /
1 paper "The Communist® . .

1 paper "The Proletarian®

1 book "The Dictator of Proletarian®

Mike Tkach at that time was released on bail awaiting deportation,

In a report dated February 8, 1920, entitled %Russian Branch Number
One, Communist Parvy of America® it was reported that a raid was successfully
conducted at 1327 Carsell Street, N, S., Pittsburgh, Pemsylvania, and Mike
Tkach was apprehended, He had no card but his ledger was found showing that
he was Financlial Secretary of the Allegheny County Committee, = Tkach admitted
membership and stated that the Russian Branch met in the Slovak Hall, 1400 .
Ridgedale Street, N. S. Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,

. It is not known whether the individual Mike Tkach who was investigaﬁec‘
in 1920 and deported in 1921 is identical with the Michael Tkach described

g
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" December 15, 1945

Re: SAM JOXVANEYNING v

' A search of the Bureau files relative to the
reflects that he is the subject of a special inquiry £
Coordinator of Information. He was born May 17, 1914,

tr o~
- -

o
above individual

or the Oifice of the
in Caldwell, Idaho,

end attended Reed College from September, 1952, to June 11, 1856, receiving
& B.A. Degree. He was an outstanding student and had e good record vhile

attending Reed College. From September, 1$36 to June,

1937, Van Hyninx vas

employed as an arithmetic instructor at the Catlin - Eillside Schools,

Portland, Oregon, and resigned to attend Pembroke Coll
Oxford, Englend, where he remained until the outbreak

ege, Oxford University,
of the war, He then

returned to the United States and entered the University of Chicago., He
subsequently discontinued his studies at the University., No derogatory infor-

mation developed concerning Ven Hyningz vhile he wes at

. Ven Hyning made his home with iir. D. N. ‘Thee
and Columbie Drive, Washington, D. C., and Wheefer »asg
with the Civil Service investigatior re

2

lative to Van Fyning,

tending school,

ler, i‘acArthur Boulevard .
contacted in connection .
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Following is .. summary of the informetion a‘ti:;%?é?ﬁg"in‘zﬂfé"fmgeau
files pertaining to the captioned individual. '
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Elizabeth Terrill Bentley in her statement does not memtion Dr. '
fggh’einstein, but she does mention an individual known as "Charlie"™ who has meny
% ——of the characteristics of Dr. Weinstein. Lliss Bentley states concerninz
3 | Charlie that she was informed by Golos that Golos turned certain material over
to a Russian contact. She says that Golos later identified this individual as
being the person whose photograph was in a newspaper and she recalled that the
name ended in "ian.”™ It is believed that this is Gaik Ovakimian. She recalled
that the press ocarried the photograph in connection with the story that this
individuael had been apprehended on & charge of bribing a Standard 0il Company
official. Miss Bentley stated that after this individual was released, Golos
obtained another contact to whom he delivered his material and thet she later:
learned that this person was known as "Charlie", that he was a dentist and that
he had had a gall bladder operation. She said that she learned from "Jack" that
Charlie was described as follows: About 55 years old, 5'5", 160 pounds, stocky. .
build, dark hair, dark eyes, swerthy complexion, and of Russisn-Jewish nationality.
\ Jack also said that Charlie was a permanent resident oi' the United States and had
\ apparently been in this country for many years. MNiss Bentley said that some time
\A&\ in 1942 Golos began to give her verbal instructions for Silvermester and his
Wl " 3roup relative to the nature of the information desired and still later, probably
R in the last part ol 1942, he bezan to give her typewritten instructions in '

" Russian furnished him by Charlie to be taken by iiiss Bentley to Silvermester.
rrished lm by Lhard

S~ The Bureau files reflect that on October 20, 1941, Lenore K. Vieinstein

) and Abraham B. Weinsiein were residing at 160 West 95th Street, New York City.
Weinsioiu was & dout@l surgeon with offices at 20 East 53 Street. Abraham is

Sussociated professionally with lorris Weinstein who is believed to be his brother.

5

,.‘3, He formerly lived at 425 West 57 Street, New York City. Awm neinstein is a
2 native born United States citizen of Russian descent, He graduated 1Fom Wew York

L2 University in 1923 and practiced dentistry from 1923 to 1935 at 901 Saratoge
"Avenue, Brooklyn, New York. From 1935 to 1938 his offices were located at 29
West 57th Street, New York City and from 1938 until June, 1940 his oifices

vere at 130 Vlest 57th Street,

He is essociated professionally with his brother, Liorris, who is-a
graduate of Columbia University, School of Dentistry, end information appears
that they maintain five dental chairs and employ five persons at their present
office at 20 East 53 Street. iieinstein has indicated thet the annual transaction

~ of his dentistry business amounts to approximately $50,000.

Abrahem Benedict weinstein i; rezistered et Local Boerd : 28, 250
- ¥iest 90 Street, New York City. His Selactive Service questionmneire, deted
July 11, 1942, discloses with regard to his physical condition thut he had
chronic peptic uleers. With regard to the type of work he nerforms, he indicated
that he svecializes in orel rehabilitation and steted that he had had eighteon
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years of experience in this f 'EY80 stated that it was earning
$3,863 a year. ‘Weinstbin stated that he was merried in Los Angeles, Californisa,

in October, 1939, He said theat he had reel property with a net value of $3,800

and that he payed a monthly rent of $105 for the apartment in which he lived at
that time, ;

The records of the New York University School of ventistry, 23rd
Street and 3rd Avenue, New York City, disclosed thet he registered on October 3,
1919, ror the regular dentistry course from which he graduated in 1923. At the
Corn Exchangze Bank, 55th Street.Branch, a commerciel checkine account carried in
the name A.B. Weinsteir or kiorris Vieinstein disclosed that the %einsteins had
claimed total assets of $32,174.89 and after discounting liabilities that the .
net worth of their firm was §24,944.46. In addition, they listed a three room
house at Sprine Valley, New York, with a value of {10,000 s subject to a 1,400
mortgage. This particular'sccount at the Corn Exchange Bank was opened on
September 19, 1936, end the average balance during 1943 varied between $1,500
and 2,000,

The files refflect that the Weinsteins specialized in practicing '
dentistry for prominent stage and screen actors and that their type of' dentistry

consisted in the rebuilding of the mouth to change the facial characteristics of
the individual patients. ir. K. F. Curley, the managing agent for the Leonard Je 7
Beck Realty Company, 14 Vest 48th Street » New York City, advised that the
Yieinsteins rented rooms 4,B, and C on the sixth floor of 20 East 53 Street et en
annual rental of {1,750. In February, 1941, en additioral room was added to this
suite at an additional rental of {360 a year. Lir. Curley indicated that an

unusual feature of the VWeinstein's occupancy was that they declihed to use the
swiichvoard wiich is mainteined et that eddress for the convenience of the
occupants and that the Vieinsteins minteined their own private televhone system,

It is further noted that inquiry with the Dental Inspectaor's Cffice in New York
City revealed that no dental registration for Abraham B. weinstein could be

located for the years 1940, 1941 or 1542. One wes located for the year 1¢29

but it wes also found that Vieinstein vwas not a member of the Uental Society.

The Inspector's Office advised that it was possible that Vieinstein could be
registered in some other locality than New York City.

GRS L R e U

vuring the investization of Ralph Bowman, it was ascertained that
Bowman came to New York City on Tuesday of each week durine the sprinr of 1644
~ and on these trips it was determined that he had contacted Herbert Folcfrank,
ew liasses, 104 East 9th Street; the lercantile Library, 17 East 47 Sireet;
and Dr. Abraham Weinstein, 20 East 53 Street. lieinstein vas known to ie
acquainted with Carl Wintor, en active Coxmunist on the West Coest, tnd John

¥illiemson, one-time member of the National Conmittee ol the Cormunist Ferty.

In the revart of Special Agent Roswell T. Spencer, I\Jew‘ Laven,

Cornecticut, dated ilay 1€, 1545, in the case entitled "¢ o Aopa
Interral Security = R," it is noted tMWJﬂ‘
BN M A Dt S S s g n--.—‘q;-.A—.~‘_7-»~f-.~i-‘»rkr-‘ . e :
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The New Haven Field Division ascertained the long distence telerhone

calls charged to Stamford 3-2076 for the months of November and December of

1944 and also the telephone calls to 4=4471 from June to August, 1944, Among

the individuals who anmarently called the Weinsteins were Ted Allen Herman,

Havemire 9-3038, Sunnyside, New York; Mrs. Luoy Joserhson, Cafe Society,

New York City; Arthur Blind, Long Island, New York; Vickie Stone, from her

Jewelry store in New York City; Hermen Silverman, Pittsburzfi, Pemnsylvania;

Dr. Sentauch Felchin,Pound Ridge, New York; Dr. Harold Aaron or Riva Aaron,

Number BUT 8-6873; Harry lushotzky, Shakespeare Avenue, Bronx, New York; Zeslen

Kahn, Gremarcy 3-5913; Parresi Realty Company, 168 Wiest 86 Street, New Yofk City,
« - <BOS 7-2654; Arthur Dieutsch, Corey Island, Menhattan, New York, and others.

The New Haven Field Division also advised that on October 31, 1944,

Ruth Onda, the wife of Andrew Onda, State President of the Communist Party for
 Connecticut, pleced a telephone call to Lenore, Stamford 3-2076; further, thet
4 Joseph Hermen Veinsteln is & brother of Dr. A. B. ijeinstein end & member of the

Py ey

. \Stenmford Commmist Party, card number 54665, :

S

The Tad Allen

ormen mentioned previously is the subject of a Hatch

< . Act investigation in the New York Field Division entitled "Allan Herman, with
- \, alieses. English Programs Section, Office of Vi Information.® Hermen is a
fj Canadian citizen, Alien Registration 74402977, He was born in lontreal, Canade,

on January 2b, 1916, His father Harry Herman and his mother anna cliss verc
born in Ruscie &nd ars of the Jewish race. Thev now reside at 52-€1 St. Lavrencd
Boulevard, lMontreal, Canada. On September 5, 1938, he married KateSchvartz
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Lenthier and they have two children, buth' bomm in the Uaited States.

- The T'ile indicates that Herman was a former member of the Young
Pioneers and Young Commmist League of Canada; that he was in Spain in 1937
&s a corresvondent working for the Valencia Bureau of the Federated Press and
- for the Republioan Government in Madrid as & radio amnnouncer. He obtained &
~_ Dposition for the Spenish Loyalist Government eand after being wounded in Spain,
© departed from there Autust 8, 1937 and entered New York August 28, 1937. The
files show that he has made several entries into the United States since then
from Canada, In April, 1938, he entered at Rouses Point es & visitor; entered
again in August, 1939, at laredo, Texas, as a visitor and entered the United
_States January 16, 1944 at Rouses Point as a visitor. He has been the subject -
' 4 of expulsion proceedings by the United States Government, but on December 5,
1944, after being ordered to appear at the Immigration and Naturalization Orfice,
he was released on his own cognizance. He was first emcloyed by the Office of
fWar Information on August 4, 1942 but worked intermittently. He last returned
to qu*mﬁ*lTi?ffmn?ﬁigned on June &7, 1945. At the OiI
he was working in the Overseas Operation Branch and in the fnglish Prozrams

Section. -
\,.

.

The files reflect that his wife, Kate Allan Herman, is also the
subject of & New York investigative file, Security Matter = C, which discloses
-that she was the membership director, SunnySide Eranch, Communist Party Annual
Assembly District, New York, and was employed ag the secretary of the Office
of the Friends 91‘ the Abraham Lincoln Brigade.

The following references are not knovn to be identical with Dr. b(
Abraham Weinstein, btut are being set out for possible use.

In the investigation of the Comintern Apvaratus, it was reported
that about November

Nicholes Dozenberg has furnished information relative to a New York b |
taxicab driver known as Charlie who vwas used as e rumer by the Uilitary
Intelligence Organization of the Soviet Government in 1928 and 1629. He stated
that Charlie had been used by the Commnist Party to transfer money, run errerds,
and to do odd jobs for Party officials. HNe was later transferrod into the




service or Tiltoh(@l:de used as a rubied > bo

- with fhavlda whi¥a in the United States but later met him in Mosoow durine

PJoid he hed few contacts:

1932, At that tifie, Charlie had been instruoted to attend a radio school in

Yew York City, which he did for several months, but was droored from this

school because of his limited educetion end inability to follow the course.
Following ris arrivel in Moscow, Charlie received further training and instructions
in how to install a radio and special antenna vhich would permit radio communi- '
cations between lioscow and the United States; Charlie told Dozenberg that
commmications had actually been established between the Commnist Party in the
United States and Koscow at that time, Dozenberg desoribed Charlie as approxi-
mtely 30 years old in 1932; 5'5"; 135 pounds, brown hair; no particular scars

or marks, but obviously Jewish in appearance. ' <

.In commection with the Alto oase, it is noted that on December 20,
1944, in a conversation between Louis Bloch end Janette in New York abou: ERose
Hendl~»  anette said, ™Well, she mizht have celled up Charlie - don't she
moy Caa, “53" Louls replied, “Oh yeeh" Janette said, "Well, may be she
got 3% frem bim:™ to vhich Louis said, "No, I asked him = she must have called
up the Rosens and they know becsuse I don't get there, you see."

e by Clipper at Miami, Florida, on

One A‘bra Weinstein arriv

i T L U

N s e P Ml VAL e s M drine® . e 8 e

b1d -
Infom‘ntion dated March 21, 1541 advised that A, heinstein of Xew York

wes one of the candidates who, together with twenty-five menters, wes elected to

the Nationel School Cormission of the Jewish Section of the International liorkers

Order., This Convention was held December 28, 29, 1240, in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania,

In June, 1927, the Var Department furnished the Bureau with & list b'
of Communist agents supposedly operating in Arerica, althoush the reliebility
of this list was not knovn. On this 1ist was the name ijeinstein, Concord,

New Hempshire.

In connection with criminal prosecutions arising out oI publie :
meetings and sales of literature in New York City, it is noted that on August 5,
1952, at Columbus Circle, one Abraham }einstein of 140 East 106 Street,
lkanhattan, New York, was arrested for disorderly conduct - hecklinz Social
Justive viuo speakers. This individual was found guilty end received a-
suspended sentence on August 5, 1939,
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. In the rt of Special Azent David A, MacCulloch, Los Angeles,
dated November 29, .-245, in the case entitled "rs, Ruth Weber, Security
Matter - C," it was sscertained that her husband John ¥eber, true name
Isidore Vieinstein, listed as his nearest relatives Eessie wweinstein, mother,
and Abrahanm and iaurice, brothers, all residing at 35 iiest 82 Street, lew Yorl,.
tieinstein was inducted into the U, §. Army on April 17, 1943, at Arlington,
California, : "

The Daily Viorker for January 15, 1944 on page two lists a zrdip of :
people sending additional greeings on the 20th enniversary ol the Daily liorker. ’

Among those from the 6th Ad, Bronx, New York, was one Heinstein,

An Abraham Vieinstein of 680 West End Avemue, New York, Hew York, vas
listed as & sponsor of a visa applicant, Cheim Peisach. The other sponsors
at the time were Joseph Kushalevitch of Bogota, Columbie, -and Herman S. Ddorf,
471 Bast 17th Street, Brooklyn, New York. It is noted that Peisach lived in
Russia up to 1925; from 1925 to 1927 in Palestine, and from 1927 un to June of
1€44 in Bozota, Colombia., It is not knowm whether this “Weinstein is identical,
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December 12, 1945 )

Reason-FCIM I1 1-224. 21 Cla
Date of Review q\ | . L _Declassify
RE: DOCTOR ABRABAH&OIFSON, ‘with cliee’iel }3/‘

Mﬂl’

',Z 9.‘..511711 D E“\..L.-
IntrOduction h HForcet S'l; frin OTHEDWI SMD ot -

A A b
Nt cvva ?

HERZIL ISHL:

. A. Street, A. Wilson Street
Declassity on: owplw A moltson. ’

Dr. Abraham Wolfson, of Newark, New Jersey, was reported to be .
a contact of Harry Dexter White. . o s

A complete review of the Bureau files was made in the name of
Dr. Abraham Wolfson which revealed that he was a subject of a closed
#Security Matter -~ C" investigation conducted by the Newark Field Division,

Backgound History

The report of Special Agent Thomas R. Walsh dated Angust 23, 1944,
Newark, New Jersey, entitled: "Dr. Abraham Wolfson, with aliases; Security
Matter = C,® reveals the following informations

The records of Selective Service Board No. 13, East Orange, New

Jersey, reveals that Abraham Wolfson registered for Selective Service on
April 27, 1942, and on this registration he advised that he was residing at
33 Washington Street, East Orange, New Jersey, that he was born April 28, 1894
at Qdecez Pueeis, and that his occupation was that of pentist at Medical
Towers, 31 Lincoln Park, Newark, New Jersey, On his occupational questionnaire,
which he filed June 23, 1942, Abraham Wolfson stated he was a citizen of the

United States, that his education consisted ofs graduation from high school, )
three years of college, and that he had been employed as a ortho dentist, his
dental experience being given ee 25 years.

‘The May 18, 1934 issue of the Newark Star Iedger contained in-
Yormation to the effect that Dr. Abraham Wolfson had been divorced by his
wife, Mrs. Ruth (Terry) Wilson, 33 Washington Street, East Orange, New Jersey,
She was described as an instructor at the Teachers College, Columbia University,
New York City. The article further stated that Dr. Abraham Wolfson had been
a resident of East Orange, New Jersey for the past twenty-one years and had
an 1nccme of $21,000 a year from a dental practice in mek, New Jercey.

- The records of the Inmigret.ion and Naturalization Service, New
York City, reveal that Petition for Naturalization No. 24670 was filed on
November 27, 1912 by Joseph Wolfson, 47 Essex Street, New York City, who was
born August 10, 1271 in Odessa, Russia., He arrived in New York City on July 17,
1904, accompanied by his Wife who was als0 born in Russia. At the time of

the filing of Petition for Citizenship, Joseph Wolfson had five children, one
of whom was Abraham Wolfson, who was born May 12, 1894 in Russia,

Certificate of Naturalizaticn Noe 349771 reveals that this certificate :
was 1esued on narch“lo 1913 to Joeeph ’lolfeon, which would indicate that
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* Abraham wolfson became a United states ¢t ”*.san through derivative citizenship
(naturalization of his father).

As of October, 1944, Dr. Abraham Wolfson was residing at 27 Elizabeth
Averme, Newark, New Jersey.

Activities and Associates

The report of Special Agent Thomas R. Walsh, dated August 23, 1944,
Newark, New Jersey, entitled: ®Dr. Abraham Wolfson, with aliases; Security
l(atter - C," reveals the i‘ollowing information:

A physical surveillance revealed that on December 7, 1943 Dr.
Abrehanm Wolfson attended a Comrunist Party meeting at the residence of lester
lawrence, 307 Norfolk Street, Newark, New Jersey, who had recently been a
candidate for State Assamblyman of New Jersey on the Communist Party ticket.
Also, a physical surveillance revealed that on January 25, 1544 Dr. Abraham
Wolfeon attended the meeting of the Third Ward Branch of the C st Party
which was held at the Ukrainian Ball, 59 Beacon Street, Newark, New
JGI'SCYO
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=" A reliable confidential source advised of Dr. Abraham Wolfson's
- 2z Communist activity in the Russian Wwar Relief, Essex County, New Jersey,
. carrying letters addressed to professional men, Essex County, New Jersey, .’
to solicit funds for the Russian @ar Relief.

. : According to @ chart maintained in the Fe~lquarters of the Third
Ward Branch of the Communist Party at Newark, New' J¥ ey, Dr. Abraham
Wolfson contributed $100 to the 1944 Campaign Fund for Victory of the Third
Ward Prorch ol Uiz Cemrunist Partye. ’

on darch 22, 1943, the Newark Evening News carried en article
reflecting that Dr. Abraham Wolfson would preside over the reeting and
4 speak in behalf of the Russian War Relief Committee Campaign being held on

-3 the following Saturday at 8:15 PM under the sponsorship of the Women's
Y - Committes for Ruseisn War Relief. The purpose of this recital was to
obtain idtz to present to Russian families returning to recaptured towns.
a The report of Special Agent Thomas R. Welsh dated October 26,
. 1944, Newark, New Jersey, entitled *Dr. Abraham Wolfson, with aliaces;
- Security Matter - C,* reveals the following information: ‘
A {
"‘:“s
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- On December 10, 1944, the Newark Sunday Call, published at Newark,
New Jerse€y, carried an article which stated that the Welfare Council of
.Newark had invited 750 people to attend a holiday meeting and that Dr.
Abraham Volfson, who was a member of the Executive Committe this
Council, would be one of those who would welcome the guests at the meeting,

L XY
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B Dr. A. Wolfson, Medical Towers, New Jersey, was one of the
.individuals who wrote to the State Department on behalf of Jesus Hernandez
Tomas, a Communist,

Abrahanm Wolfson, 27 Elizabeth Avenue, Newark, New Jersey, was
& sponsor on State Department visas for loses Joseph Wang and Mary Kreminer

T UWormm AnwmTer Ja T1A/E
Ny Twmemy wmes - g0

On March 16, 1941, the Essex County Council of the American Peace
Nobilization sponsored a North Jersey Conference for Peace at the Hotel
Douglas, Newark, New Jersey, Approximately 150 persons attended this
meeting. Dr. A. Wolfson as past President of Essex County Dental Society,
was one of the sponsors of the meeting, ,

Dre A. Wolfson, who was described as a Vice President of the o
Jewish Social Service Bureau, Newark, New Jersey, was one of the signers B -
of an open letter on behalf of Harry Bridges, which was sponsored by the p
National Federation for Constitutional Iiberties, - ’

, Abraham Wolfson was on the New York Sponsoring Committee of the
Peoples Institute of Applied Religion,

- Early in 1941, the nams Dr. Abraham Wolfson, 31 Lincoln Park,
Newark, New Jersey, appeared in the active indices of the National Federation
of Constitutional Liberties » Washington, D. ¢, -

T T O TR ATT  eTee s




. According to a letterhead of the New Jersey Civil Iiberties Union
in 1940, the name Dr. A. Wolfson appeared on the Executive Board of the New.
_Jersey Civil liberties Union, which was affiliated with the American civil
* Iiberties Union.

‘rha report of Special Agent Frank C. Aldrich, dated November 6,
1943, Newark, New Jersey, entitled, ®Abraham Felanko; Internal Security C,"
reveals that Pelanko was a key figure in Commupist activities in Newark,

e e o - w

The New York Sun of September 27, 1944, and the New York Times of
October 9, 1944, carried a three-quarter page paid political advertisement

which had been inserted by the Scappes Defense Committee and was styled,

"An Open letter to Governor Thamas E. Dewey.® This letter was supported

by over 250 names, The name of Dr. Abraham Wolfson, President of the Jewish
Social Service Bureau, Newark, New Jersey, appeared as one of the signers,

The report of Special Agent Henry R. Splendore, dated May 4,
1944, Newark. New Jersey, entitled "Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee;
Internal Security - C," reveals that an informant had stated that to the
best of his knowledge there were 25 to 35 individuals in the New Jersey
district who had contributed their money, as well as their efforts, to the
organization of the Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee. One of these
individuals was Dr. A. Wolfson, 31 Lincoln Park, New Jersey.

The records of the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton,
New Jersey, revealed that Ieon Terry had applied for a charter to establish
a school in Newark, New Jersey, and this charter ras dated Jamuary 5, 1938, -
Dr. Abrahanm volfson of 33 Washington Street, East Orange, New Jersey, was’
listed as one of the trustees for the Newark Preparatory School. .

The report of Special Agent O. Charles Gaspér, dated June 5,
1944, Newark New Jersey, entitled ®Horace Clim Sims; Security Ma .

!e.o—v-‘r-‘- WS TETVAY




reregistering Communist Party members and the James Baxter Terrace is a
Negro housing project in which Horace Sims was residing,

Dr. Abraham Wolfson acted as toastmaster at the Newark Ambijen
Committee dinner which was held on February 8, 1945, at the Essex House,
Newark, New Jersey. According to the Newark Evening News, the above dinmer
was & fund-raising dinner and it was attended by approximately 500 persons.

More than $4,000 was raised for ths benefit of orphan refugee children in
Russia, :

Although releases submitted prior to this dimner stated that the
New York Soviet Consul General, Eugene Kisselev, would be a speaker at the
dimmer, he was not in attendance., However, Soviet Vice Consul Mikhailov
was present,
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WAS 212 W SH FIELD 5 FROM NEW YORK 12 10-00 Pl’p 7

,6f§;;73§L5ﬁ5 SAC URGENT . #
- ‘fa?)‘f

'ATT. Do Me LADD, BUREAU, & C. E. HENNRICH, VASH FIELD.
Ne GREGORY%ILVERMASTER, AS ET AL, ESPIONAGE /R/. INFORMANT GREGORY,

WHO MAS BEEN CONFINED TO HER HOTEL ROOM SINCE FRIDAY LAST BY BAD COLD,.
RETURNED TO WORK.TODAY :AND WAS INTERVIEVED FOR APPROKIMATELY ONE AND ONE
ALY nouns.' PHOTOGRAPH OF LEONARDXCOHEN, IDENTIFIED AS. INDIVIDUAL

WHO PASSED SOME MATERIAL 'TO IGNAC\‘XWITCZAK IN LIBRARY OF CONGRESS,
FORMANT INASMUCH AS COHEN-S DESCRIPTION TALLIED CLOSELY -

y EXHIBITED TO IN
SHE SAID PHOTOGRAPH NOT IDENTICAL WITH .

WITH HER FORMER CONTACT,- JACK.
JACK AND THAT LATTER HAD SMALL, POOR TEETH IN FRONT AND THAT HIS EYE-

3BROWS WERE MUCH HEAVIER THAN COHEN-S. " GREGORY ALSO VIEWED PHOTOGRAPRS

\ OF. AR‘IWDAMS AND IGNACY WITCZAK WITHOUT IDENTIFYING EITHER. NAMES. -
\ ‘& N \ ¢
S. SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION

AND BACKGROUND OF EMPLOYEES OF U.
AND WORLD TOURISTS, INC. OBTAINED.; GREGORY UILL ATTEMPT 10 SEE RAY
THE JAFFO MENTIONED ON PAGE NINE OF GREGORY-

! -ftson SOME TIME-THIS VEEK.
- SECOND srarxuznr APRQPRS IDENTICAL w:rn DAVID PAU&%&OFFO, suaJscr OF

_CLOS?D ESPIONAGE FILE IN NY OFFICE, BUREAU FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH T¢O

Cabdé 3
\
‘,“‘ G' .,'.‘
_~—~ "

ONE TWO ONE FOUR TWO AND SIXTYONE DASH 'SIX SIX NINE SIX. . o gt
S {Ww s 5t 51 408
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CONSIDERABLE DISCUSSION WAS HAD WITH GREGORY RE THE POSSIBILITY OF HER
GOING TO WASHINGTON.AND MEETING N. GREGORY SILVERMASTER THERE IN ATTEMPT
T0 LEARN OF PRESENT LOCATION OF BILL AND POSSIBLY JACK. GREGORY IS WILLT(
T0 UNDERTAKE THIS TRIP BUT SHE WAS TOLD THAT AT THE PRESENT TIME SUCH A -
TRIP WAS ONLY BEING CONSIDERED AND NOT DEFINITELY PLANNED. THE 'GE‘FAHD

_ OR HELFAND™, MENTIQNED ON PAGES EIGHT AND NINE OF GREGORY-S SECOND
.STATEMENT BEL IEVED IDENTICAL VITH Lrourﬂfiraun, VHO IS THE SUBJECT OF A
PENDING INTERNAL SECURITY /R/, CUSTODIAL DETFPTION FILE IN THE NY OFFICE,
BUREAU FILE ONE HUNDREIDASH ONE THREE NINE NIME TWO FIVE. " GREGORY WAS
QUESTIONEdAS TO HER KNOWLEDGE OF ANYONE NAMEU‘JDEY 6R xocn, MENTIONED

IN VASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE OF DECEMBER ELEVEN FORTYFIVE BUT RECALLS

NO ONE BY EITHER SUCH NAME. SHE DECLARED THAT THE ONLY JOEY SHE KMNEW =
VAS JOSEPH ELSON, HUSBAND OF RAY ELSON. MAN AND WOMAN WHOM JOSEPPG%chc

VISITED ON DECEMBER SEVEN FORTYFIVE IN APARTMENT SEVEN B, ONE FIVE FIVE
EAST FORTYSEV NTH TREET, NYC ENTIFIED AS gs. AND MRS« CRAIG S.—%iNCEN
MRS . CRAI f CENT, NEE JOYC BELL, I%FUBJECT‘OF A CLOSED HATCH ACT
INVESTIGATION, WASHINGTON ORIGIN. SHE IS PRESENTLY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ‘

OF THE AMERI“PN COMMTTTEE FOR YUGOSLAV RELIEF WITH OFFICES AT TWO TFQEE ,

FIVE EAST ELEVENTH STREET, NYC, WHICH ORGANIZATION IS SUBJECT OF AN
INTERNAL SECURITY /C/ INVESTIGATION, NY ORIGIN. . j

END PAGE TWO _ ' v




PAGE THREE

CRAIG S. VINCENT IS REGIONAL REPRESENTATIVE OF THE RECRUITING AND . -
” MANNING AGENCY OF THE WAR SHIPPING Amm\fsmA'rmN, NYC. WY i
A Imuc!s REFLECT 'an'r HE IS AFFILIATED WITH ORCM’IZATIONS AND

INDIVIDUALS SUSPECTED OF COMMUNIST LEANINGS. HIS FATHER IS MERLE D. J\
~YINCENT, WHO IS SUBJECT OF A HATCH ACT INVESTIGATION, UASHIN(;TON ORIGIN.

e

GREGG WAS OBSERVED LEBAVING THE PREMISES NOTED ABOVE IN COMPANY OF MAN™ ~

AND'WOMAN WHO FIT.THE DESORIPTION,OF MR. AND MRS. CRAIG VINCENT.

"= SUBJECT RAY ELSON REMAINED fER APARTMENT ALL DAY TODAY AND VAS

== VISITED BY rRAM(—n‘f TO or HE AKERY UNION. ,SUBJERTS ENDELMAN, §
g ;.nn.nm:fa PRICE, ALEXANDE ____K_Q_BAL, AND_ LAUCHLINagURRIE ARE STILL UNDER £

=% SURVEILLAnE 50T WG ACTIVITIES OF sxcmncmcr: WERE NOTED. :

= | . L«

CONROY | - | A s
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37 ¢+ the squipment, Uhough compacu, consi

A R sugges that small casters or
151¥’| rollers be countersunk on one end so $hat the whight of the
. itself might be further disguiseds, f  MINY W\ CAMNDOGCMTIS

A . ' '.
5&' R : :

R | o N | Fiw

mmnu.. ) i L . J o -14 ‘ ot ":7“?
| O]jice Meémorandum + vsitep states UK B!
P i/ DIRECTCR, FEDERAL BUREAD OF INVESTIGATION DATE:  JANJARY 17, 1946_‘
: 4 - e »
FR GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD 196! rRUD|
SUNECT:  NATHAN GREG(RY SILVERMASTER, WAS, ET .
y INTEZRNAL SECURITY - R Y
: CONTAINE
Attention: Radio and E].ectrica; Segt.ion, FBI F,aboratol'y LASSIF1ED

‘In the course of the 1nveatigation of the captioned case, it was ¥1s

imperative that a very strivé-physical surveillance be maintained E] 5
on two of the principal subjects. These subjects lived in the same(] by
residence and garaged their respective cars in adjacent garaged at Decla on: OADR
- the rear of the residence, facing intersecting alleyways, The .
subjects used these cars interchangeably, and had available to them A% B
three means of egress from their garages., These means of egress ’ T
were so situated that none was in view of the other,

In addition, the neighborhood was a high-class residential area with -
- 1ittle traffic, making a discreet physical surveillance of the residence
exceedingly difficults Complete surveillance coverage would have
necessitated the use of 8 minimum of three Bureau automobiles
six Agents on constant duty, \k ~

Appropriate outlook facilities were established in a
and the assistance of the Radio and Electrical Section of the Laboratory
was enlisteds A disguised 60 watt FM portable trunk model transmitter
was installed at the outlook post with excellent results. An Agent ==
operator thereafter, from the lookout post, could advise the radio cars D= i L
by appropriate signals the contemplated moves of the subject s &and direct")—‘f, E-:,;w
radio cars. Identification of the subjects were then made with considerabl"(”:: a-
ease, It was no longer necessary for the radio cars to maintain positions . oy o -
4n or crews in-the immediate neighborhoods A () mb'jf,;;:,;g. Pi=e

[Y ALY e & A

For all pracitecal purposes, the operating rahge of the installation was
highly satisfactory, and the inside type antenna was all that was necessary,
‘geadability of all signals was noted to be in greater range than was T
. .required for practical operational purposes. Had there been only one P
subject living in the premises, only one radio car would have been L
nscessary to obtain complete and effective coverage in comnection with
this installation, However, in this particular situation, with two ‘
subjects ‘myolved, a two-car surveillance ras maintainad 8s.4n additionsl _
- pracmtion:xl'y measurs, m 30 ‘ ‘:? % '!/ _' . :) loy f ZG
\\'I'he technical installatfon was most satisfactory, th’elg‘mﬁiﬁxs'nt : zﬂ..,,j“"
» disguised and caused no comment even though it waa necessary to "

)‘"i,it

[

I
Y

It has been observed th s

: derably heavy., To facilitate 4
handling by one individual, it might be 3 |

it PP Y. S
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d l(f . Tien x (O
SAS, mahixu,ton | - o hhruarv 5 191.6
. John 'd,_,ar koovu, mnctor. Federal Bureau of xnvcao.ibauon a
S ',—; :" T T e R W e SR B 3 e et i
U e GEDONY ..n.mmsrm. us, n n. i
: nmmu. sacu;xr' - R CELL T

?cfmu is ndo to yw lctur of Jamuy 17. 19‘5, mardiu tho

’t ucd;acmcd&uttnmnmtw. mmu-aw;mmor 5

zzx-:;‘.za:a in t.he dov.lopem wrk on thh qni;-lnt - », T ;
‘ It €8 moted that you nggm the mumu.on of emall cutc'o or .

L mnmumuundnngmu trunk. This suggestion bas been noted with inte:
“itut 18 wot being adopted at this time for the ressan that thoush it would inercas
. the portabilit; of thc instrument the disgulase elenont mar be affected. mo,'
=~ tha rolling of the equipment on castas would nbject 1t u m J;ra and

. vl.brauan, poulbly &mging thc -quipnent g

- 'me deairc far putcr portabiuty as Cddenced tv yanr mgutiml
is rull,v reslized, znd you are probably awars of an additional develomment
in this f4e)d which hcg resulted in the construction of the sane equipment
in two pleces of hand luggage.
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IRECTOR A SA

; WAS ET AL,ESPIONAGE RAPHYSICAL SURVEILLACE REFLECTS THAT ON JANUARY

ECONOMICS ADMINISTRATION +PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE PREVIOBSLY REFLECTED
~ INDIVIDUAL AT COE RESIDENCE IS ACQUAINTED WINH HARRY DEXTE&-[TPI RS

- TO LOCATE THE LETTERS BROTHER,DOHOIHENBERG. IT WAS STATED THAT COMPTO/
/Y ATTEMPTING TO CONTACT ROTHENBERG REGARDING AN ABC MEETING, WHICH wA&s

V'BELIEVED TO REFER TO ATOM BOMB com'nox..uowxvzn,conrmnmm. 'SOURCE

| 'REVEALS 'I'HAT THE CORTACT REFERRED TO WAS THE AV% KERIEAN vz'r"nws

| CONMITTEE.A CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE REVEALED ) THAT BER mrm%'tvnom mmf?‘

ING TO SECURE A POSITION- ON- THE smrr MORLD REPORT , A

BEING znm:n BY DAVI nfnct.m:nuoms m:smous OF covmum AN
_Assxgnnzuﬁron THIS MAGAZINE AT BUE%*

Do ATTRENT OF JUSTICE

ﬁ
NPy
TE&?YPE HEREIN S ‘&» (L
\ (‘/ AR BIT B
SHINGTON 2 A NEW YORK 6 FROM WASHINGTON FIEI.D 0 }}ICE

)% s - ',7-42??

ST orsns

ATTENTION D.i1.LADD AND ASAC T.J.DONEGAN.NATHAN lG conv sn.vrmwmgi"‘f"

EIGHT LAUCHLIN/CURRIE HAD DINNER AT THE CAFE PARISIENNE FOR THREE HOURb'
\

WITH VIRGINIUS FRANK-iéOE.COE IS PRESENTLY EMPLOYED IN THE TREASURY m:P-

ARTMENT AND was FORMERLY ASSISTANT ADMINISTRATOR FOR TEE FOREIGN

CONVERSATION BETWEEN RTHUR MPTON AND JOAB' gEDMONT WHO WAS ATIEMPTI“!G

NE ;’-'chzmx-:

/

. “Ancm'rr\m AMD_IS ASE
- _. [ ) - <Y

YEARLY SALKRY OF SEVEN THOUSAND B %‘m; .

't CONFIDENITAL SOYRCE IWa‘PIﬁ
A FITTAT 1%

?L\lgwt’t?ﬂg ;ggﬁ ADTISTD BRY ‘-J'b " s ) ﬁ T
SLIP (5) 0% :
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PAGE TWO : L it e U .
IN THE POSITION HE WOULD BE WILLING TO TAKE.A LOVER SALARQ A CONFIDEN-
NGTON IS GOING TQ WILLIAMS

TIAL SOURCE REVEALS THAT WELLIAM WALTE

:COLLEGE AT WILLIAMSTOWN MASSACHUSETTS'NEXT FALL '‘AS A VISITING LECTURER

ON ECONOMICS IT WAS FURTHER INDICATED THAT REMINGTON WILL LEAVE WASHING-~

TON ,D.C.,ON THURSDAY ,JANUARY TENTH,FOR NEW YORK,AND _THE CONFIDENTIAL: ~

SOURCE INDICATED THAT HIS ULTIMATE DESTINATION WAS SOUE UNKNOﬂN TOWN IN‘f;

‘NEU HAMPSHIRE.REMINGTON WILL BE OOVERED BY PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE TO

NEU YORK,AND NEW YORK WILL% ADVISED WHEN RESSSEEED i‘URTHER INFORP'ATION
1S RECEIVED REGARDING Esllll REMINGTONS DEPARTU’ESg;YSICAL SURVEILLANCE
REFLECTS TiaT HARRY ) \ GDOFF HAD LUNCHEON TODAY AT UNIVERSITY

CLUB WITH THREE INDIVIDUALS WﬂO HAVE BEEN TENK@PayELY IDENTIEIED AS ;
OLIVER-LQYEM,HYL 4 PAVRICK AND A M E&éﬁGEN,PHONETIC. KILPATRICK RESIDESL

A
AT THREE FOUR NAUCHT Two RUSSELL ROAD,ALEXANDRIA,VIRGINIA AND IS EMPLOYED
1 -BY THE CENSUS BUREAU HOYEM RESIDES AT THREE NAUGHT .NAUGHT NAUGHT Gﬂ!l!l!ﬂ
- CONNECTICUT AVENUE ,N.W.,WASHINGTON ,D Cey AND HAS OFFICES IN CARPENTERS

BUILDING,EMPLOYNBNT 'UNKNOWN.AFTER LUNCHEON HAGEN VAS OBSERVED TO ENTER

: FEDERAL LOAN AGENCY BUILDING WHERE HE IS POSSIBLY EMPLOYED .WFO FILES

REVEAL -THAT IN fHE CASE ENTITLED OLIVER HOYEM,CONFIDENTIAL INVESTIGA;ION
OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR POSITION AS SURPERINTENDENT OF PRISONS , DATED ‘,;
OCTOBER THIRTEEN ’ NINETEEN TUENTY SIX ,HOYEB WAS A GRADUATE OF COLUIBIA“

END OF PAGETWO . . | CQNH TIAL
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"PAGE THREE

UNIVERSITY s TOOK GRADUATE COURSES IN ECONOMICS AT COLUMBIA UNIVVRSITYA
VAS A MEMBER OF PERSONAL RESEARCH FEDERATION,NEV YORK CITY sFOR SIX-
YEARS HE WAS REPRESENTATIVE ON COMMITTEE OF PRISOPS AND PRISON LABOR.
_ FILE REVEALS IHAT_ﬂgxzm_IN.NINETIEN TVENTYTHREE WAS INVESTIGATED BY
fTHE FBI AS A SUSPECT FURNISHING GOVERNMENT INFORMATION TO ONE gnAers '
'%ﬁrUNENTHAL SEE BUREAU FILE RE CHARLES BLUMENTHAL, ALLEGED LEAK IN i

—_...-»

GOVERNMENT OFFICE AT UASHINGTON »DoCo, NUMBER SIX TWO ‘DASH FOUR FIVE
== | " THREE Foum . -
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FeSEnil BuintAY OF !NVESTIGATION
U. S. CLPARTN.INT OF JUSTICE

- COMGUNDATICES. senrlﬁnf— CONFMENW\L

WASHINGTON 2 AND NEW EODK 4 FQON "ASPIbux,i-‘IfLD
,/SIRECWBD A¥m CAC “VU YOPK - URGENT ,
(D 1 o~
O NATHAN FPFCOPY STYVVRHASTER, WAS ET AL, ESPIOWAGE R.Z:FFER 1 ;&ETY;E
" OF rﬁrr:xm INSTANT WHEREIN MENTION WAS MADE THAT HARR!LHAGDOFF
VAS PPLPAPINb A PAPER FOR AN ECONOMIC SOCIETY CONFERENCE TO BE HEYD IN

CLEVELAND, OHIO IN NEAR FUTHURE. COPFIDENTIAL SOURCE. ADVISED THAT :‘f7

[ 2

‘/

" MAGDOFF WOULD BE IN CLEVELAND O M OR ABOUT JANUARY TWEMTYFOUR MEXT
AND VILL RETDRN ON JAN. TUENTYFIVE. CONFIDNENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED
THAT JENNI?,‘PILLER, WIFE OF ROBERT T "\{YILLER, IS PLANNING TO HEAR
A WONAN FROM NEW YORK SPEAK AT EIGHT Pi THURSDAY NIGHT. THE WOMANM ‘
QUOTE ALVAYS TSI TALKS ON THE SOVIET UNION UNQUOTE. HER LAST SP:_EC'
WAS ov SOCIAL SECURITY AND THE SOVI‘-“T UNIOM. SAME SOURCE ADVISTD TEAT

.= o cvxncxzv LR SPEECH. c"oncz-ij‘RAzzcn AND. FANILY RETURKING
s TO WASHTNGTON FRTDAV EVENING FROM CALIropr(AU CONDIENTIAL ‘SOURCE -~ °
g . "ADVISED THAT BERNARB—REDNONT PLANS TO VISIT NEW, (JORK"CITY SOMETIME - wpir
- WEEK OP 542; Ac;‘f}Tf U IS B )
|.7 LinrOnmATiwn CORFAINED 777 ZROPRPE L CS ‘. - :
HEREINIS U “I.ASS!FlED ;- = SVE B,{ :
- DATEI[ AL\ SW\Y oomes 2 SNSYAT.
Km IA -1.-7.,. t.r‘?o\l\ 0N .'”.'m-{-q 1 n/

MOVRY 2 Y [94b %y SR [y j’lg’ﬂ' : o
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TELETYPE

NFORMAT\ON CONTA!NED
ek S UNCLASS'TIED

FBI LOUISVILLE  11-30-45 10-49 AM C ABM
/6inzcroa AND SAC WASHINGTON FIELD URGENT |
'SOFT. IN COMPLIANCE WITH MR. ROBERT HENDON-S INSTRUCTIONS, SPECIAL
AGENTS C. ADDISON KINCAID, NELSON PERRY, HUGH M. BYRD, AND VERNOA J
“.GOERTZ ARE REPORTING TO MR. C. E. HENNRICK, VASHINGTON FIELD n1v131c
NINE AM, DECEMBER THIRD, FORTY FIVE. | :
MC FARLIN

END
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~E e "sumc-r ¥, damoax snvmm
el ESPIGUGE- R

| n.m 'HEREIN
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1 special Agant R. E, Hewby of the Iuhington vAlion aavised b
. ela,..zu.g tds datve that: tho folloting tcchnical m:talhtion:had been

-..:',,_‘. Cems . e

x s s o1 atalled Deeenbor 3, 19h5, at 5:00 p.n. ‘
)rOONF L Sym mmber Newby said this was previocusly reported
- -—E* a8 :I.utllled on Novenbcr 23, 19is, which was in-error. :

— - o l[ajor Duncan Lee was 1nsta
o e ’.goNF mmv Syabol Number
' L/‘ ymbol Number
g1 R NF. INF

: .~ A1l of ‘the above technical lmaillancea are being nonitbred from the |
R plant located in the Chastleton Lparhnents. .

RO

1led Deceaber 3, 15L5, ,lt 5100 p-m.' ‘

” . W W |
Aﬁm"!{'?enberi was :Lnstallod December h, 19h5, at 9;00 a.m.
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nre B H FOD TR B
- ALL I amu-mu CONTATNED Chicago, Illinois o “;-.-.-. Boose .
C HERBIN ISUSCLASSIFI®D . = o T Y e, s i
txc:prmmmu o - January ]
T otRNIsE i D | =‘ oo
, R : ‘ . 2 2N g
. 4 mr’ mI v r. Henldoa ..
\ Decla f;‘ﬂuﬂ e 3 enmi o
o [P+ FATHAN GREGCRY S P
— wt e Ot Il # : nﬂ: Yosm ,
- 75” a' hta Gii sy o :
—— Declas / N Ay
=7 e 3 MIWW i
i mm aon O |
-4 ted December 15, 1945, the Was Fleld advised -
R — that e HAROID s 5410 clth'drnl Avenu2, Ns We, Washington, B> Cey, =
= was expscted to motor to Chicago with his family and visit relatives in .
. Harvey and Osk Park, Illinois, On December 26, 1945, an individual ba= .
RRENT] lieved to be HAROLD GIASSER was observed in fralt of the MORRIS N, A0HEN
residence, 32 East 155th Strest, Harvey, Illinois. At this tine; aum S
- was scoompanied by three children, and was supervising work boing done on ,-'4 -
R a late model gray Plymcuth Sedan, 1945 District of Colummbia 1{cense pum Ca
i 126 286, which phtoa, sccording to roforlneo letter, wers 1isteq to X
5 | crassem. T ey e A
—— A - Tnn v
= ' 4 The indices of the Chicago Field Division reflact that EAROID
’ 'R \q OLASSER 1s the subject of a closed Chicago fils, 101=20, intitled HAROID ,)
| *| GILASSER, Assistant Director, Divisian of Military Rauarch, rrounry Da~ \___
N iU parimsos, internal Security = Hatch Acts’ .
~N

By tchtypc dated Daonber 17, 1945, the mchingt-cn Field Officq
reqnutod background information on the Yollowing indivicuails, A telitype

|
res

i
IRy,

s 2 i | muanary of th follaving information has al.raadg been pubnitted to the
=3 Sk ﬁuhi.ngtcn ’!hld Divilim. e B A2 -
= 2R fe AT xas«s kol }’r
$}§>°:{“.;E _ ) EDRRIBll. m o (-/-’“ 1%
. g e '~ ot p K RS o
..,__;%%éaa © he records of Cook Cownty Bourd o5 11 reflsct m@uimusi,
- OOHEII 82 East 155th Stroet, is the oporitor and controlling omner of thy
= Sibley Imber Company st 50 147h 8%rost, Harvsy; T14nély, .bm ks Fas
—3 been i.n buzinon since lppﬁuﬂm&:l& 1950a . S : e

Mo FRANK G. RING, l’bltnutm Blm;, minoia, 'hou 1dmt1ty
shouid be kept confidential, advised SEAL COREN is 1 well thought of indi~
vidual in the commmity, and by riwalb'd thal - m kao yur: ago thare wad

C‘I'ORY

S it LA 58




Iate mroctor - 1/14/46 Res NATHAN GREGORY sn.vmnsm, -u., ot .1 |
- ESPIONME -R |

arohti.wofthucmmmbythcunofoussmhm%,m&rm :
3 government mission. He stated that at this time there was some Aiffi-
s culty relative to a war bond which had apperently been lost in the mails,
e Mre RING recalled that to the best of his knowledge at this time th- GIASSER
family ruidod in the vic:nity of tho Uninmf.y of Chicagm B . .

The records of Cook County Board Noe 11 reflsct that Mre MORRIS No
/ cmmiu born July 15, lealinﬁrm, ‘Foland, SR

ARTHUR J T
ARTHUR J. GOLDBERG resides at 5411 South Groemvood Amno

Chicago, I1linois~ He is in business as a lawyer at 251 South ns-uc
Street, Chicagos

= The records of Incal Bou-d 9, Chicago, reflects that GOLIBERG was .

. born n Chiocago, Illinois, August 7, 1908, and that he entered the United -
e States Army on May 20, 1943 and was discharged October 15, 1944, honorlb];
oo and 2t his own roquest, He was assigned Army Serial Number 09245684, His :

file further reflacts that he was employed as a8 _Spacial Assistant to the

R Dire of Strategic Services on May 5, 1942, His fils can=
T - 4ains a lottor from the 0SS date » TOquesting permission -
. . for GOLDBERG to lsave the United Statese m- file reflects that hes s dis-
AN 7  charged from the irmy, having servad as a Iljor An the Offices of Stmtogic ’
S SO"WIO

The indioces of the Chicago l’hld Division reflect that Mre S
e wes & sponsor of the Naticmnal Conference of Constitutional I.ibertin
in America, and that ks ia a member of the National Lawysr's Guild, and.an-
article of the "Chicago Sun® dated October 25, 1945 reflects that he is a
member of the !ncutin Board ot tho miouo mvi.lim of tho Ancrlenn ctvu
“'m»— : | et
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, The files of Lieutenant MAXE MILIS, Chicago Folioe Departaont, "
refloct that ARTHUR J, GOLDEERG was President of the Chicago lawyer's Guild
in Kovember, 1939, Attorney for the Newspaper Guild in 1940, Counsel for ,
ths Packinghouse Workers Organisation in 1940, and repreaented the Chicago
Civil Liberties Committee in a protest on the banning of salacious magasinea
by Cowmissioner of Chicago Police HILIMAN in Septenber, 1940,

The records of Hills Credis Agency in Chicago, their file feoue, -
reflect that ARTHUR J. GOLDEERG was born in Chicago in 1808, and 13 an
-attorney with offices at 251 South IaSalle Street. He 1s a graduate of
Nortlwestern University law School, an instructor at John Marshall Iawr
School, and a director of the Natiomal Pablic Housing Conference, a govern-
ment agency. He 1s also a member of the Chiocsgo, INlinois American Bar
Association and a member of the Veterans of Foreign Wars and the American
Isgions Ho has a five figure incoms, : '

»

20

MORRIS GLASSER

] Vr. MNORTE CIASSER resides at 914 North Kenilwork Avenue, Oak Park,
Ilinoise Hs is employed as a certified public accountant at 110 South }
- Dearbomm, Chicago, in the firm of ALTSCHULER, MELVOIN and GLASSER, a repute
~4ble fira of public accotmtants. He is the holder of a certificate from 3o
Torthwastern University Department of Ccamerces S e
B ~_The indioces of the Chicago Field Division as to MORRIS GLASSER hava
beén checked -1ith negati'm resultse - L '

RECEN Beforencs teletype reflects that on January 14, 19453 call ™3

wade to WNres 5417 4n ;m‘gfo. the party making the call conversing with

" g0 ‘iras ECAARD GIASS abovs telephone mumber is 1isted to the Gold

- Restaarant u5°810° Feat Roosevelt Road, Ghicagos A contact, under suitidly =
pratnzt, I3 bsa e, st thy Gold Rebteurant, .and 1t wee ascertsined thet

. "$he audsgumint of this Gold Restaurant s mot fxatliar with anyms by the W

B CONE .s—:mfagg.




diractorios
GLASSER, therefore, no igation is being eonductid of 3his in-
dividual unless a specific request for same is so =2ade, ¥ , :

Reference telstype also set forth information to the offoct that -

& €221 L3 eea wade to telephne number PCRtsmouth 9882 on October 6, 1945,
It has been ascertained that the above telephone number i listed to a-

21c Py phaae in the Manicipel Afrport in Chicagoe K L

By teletype dated Decesber 27, 1945, tha, %'rork' PFi21d of210o

¥

requested backgromd information on one Mrs, of 2142 Lincoln

Par¥, We3t Chicigoe It has been ascertained that/Mrs, SARGE ETTLINGIR 1u
the widow of HAROLD L.XBTT » & former foreign correapmmdsa® of Uni’>d
States press, who covered the Spanish Revolutiom in Spain, and 2 foraar =
writor for the "Chicago Sun®, as well as the author of thy folluring bookss

“ *The Axis on the Airw
"Fair Fantastic Parig®

‘ Hoiercportodtoboanqbcrcfthnhum:hpncm:naaaf
the Comecil of Foreign Relations. In the refersnca Sslatype, incorati o
is set forth to the effect that Mrs. ETTLINGER was romoving derogalc: 7 <3
marks from the scripts of Captain MICHAFL FIELDING, 1 nrys eommantidls Lo
Chicago Radio Station WIND. Under sui Frotext, 1% ‘W33 aseactaingd -
that Moo BITITNES Las been employed for the past fi =mentha by Caphais,
MICHAEL FIELDING as a research assistant and writsr, but 33 prasent 13 @
month's leave of absence to cateh up on some o&hqr;;bmdml witing,

Comxitteo and the Committes for Spanish
Refugees, and has playsd a major role in the publicizing of JAFRC OWINL3,
wnd has n at least oo cocasion acted as chairman of tk> women's divi3iin
- - Of tha JAWRC Am4 velsing campeign, which funds were $0 by ai2d-£3 Jemip -
- %he new EDNARD K. BARSKY Hospital for Srinish Republiski Rafugeys n Yixloo
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~ By letter dated January 4, 1945, the New York Field Division roe
quested informatien rohtiw to !ru RAE ELSON, 161 West 16th Street, New
York City.

mﬂ.:- uyssmm';.

The records of DsPaul Uninraity reflect that one nn RAE
SHUCHTER vas admitted to the Depsrtment of Commerce, DePaul University,
on September 12, 1927, and that she campleted the 1527-28 term and the
first semsster of the 1928-29 term, completing forty-two credits in tks
School of Economics or Commerce, twenty-ssven credits of B, eleven credits

’ of A, and four credits of C, m- record further reflects that a tran-
ucript of the DePaul University work was sent to Crane Junior Collegs in
Chicago on March 12, 1929 and to Hunter College in New York on August 28,
*‘3 1955 The DePaul University record reflects that Miss SHUCHTER graduated
T ~from ths Murray F. Tulley High School in Chicago in August, 1926,

- On January 11, 1946, the records of Crane Junior College were
located at the Wilsen City Collegs in Chicago, from which records it was
‘ascertained that Miss RAE SHUCHTER 7raduated from Tulley High School of .
Chicago on August 20, 1926, She %a.; bdrn in Chicago o May 6, 1910 She
_ entared Crene College in Fobruary, 1929 and loft én March 15, 1929, for
"'%o her complating the semestur, . She 1igted a7 her Zather CHTER,

;- 160 North laSaile Street, Ghioago, nnd §tatod M both hor moth.r and ber

.t tather m,a borh in Poland, : :

m mcords of) rotloct tha
ational Comnitt e out tho t
: International Isbor Defsms2: Ths. ﬁ.h ot QGNP 2150 oxtain a ‘tﬁ
i T roport -datad March 9, (952, whersin 3 !L SHUCHTER of Chicago was &
1 - - of the National Committa? ol ths IC(R, organization, sccording te
.4 . thi; inforzint, 'mc ror'-nr‘u hm as. tb Soehtnta- co].onihticn of
P Ru}h, FEEERE

< m cu.y mwy o azi.cago for ms nm m SHUCHTER
. - . ’c:a 2602 ¢ Avenua, Chicego, as

& meaber of the firm o AN ;a 5 Attoineys, According to
O LLAND, who is 4 partner of

82, w€7 on the mailing 1ist of the DWW

4in 1919, s a mbarof t.ha ‘l'mda Ma: Bducationy. I.mguo in 1521, s
attorpey 2nd president ‘of ks Unrkers Tnstituts, and wan raported to havo-.

ben 4 mezber of $hy Comxit})y for 4ko Soclalista R:rty of tho @&wq TN L
- - . - S . . . ‘
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Statoa 1n tht urly 20‘-.
; >

o  ihe mn of DePanl Unimity and tho rceord- of Crane Jmior
bmgo, as well as the files failed to contain & picture of \ 2

b

hlmch as there is no mrthor invutizntia: to be oondnctod
in this case at this time, it is being referred upon campletion to thn
office of uriztn ) )

Very truly yours,

- 2D

100-18029

ccs New Iork C
‘uaahi.ngton Finld
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